YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday April 2, 2025
6:30 P.M.

If you need any assistance due to a disability, please contact the Planning Department
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at planning@ypsitownship.org
or 734-544-4000 ext. 1.

Call Meeting to Order
Roll Call — Determination of a quorum

Approval of Agenda

o DN -

Approval of February 5, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes, and March 5, 2025,
Regular Meeting Minutes

5. Public Hearing
Applicant: A1 Signs and Graphics

Location: 1900 Packard Road, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Parcel ID: K-11-06-479-007
Request: Article 15 — Sec. 1509.6: Permitted Signs in Form-Based Districts:

Request for variance to the height and area of ground sign
requirements in form-based districts.

Applicant: Charles Paisley of UPH Ypsilanti Property LLC

Location: 1410 S. Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Parcel ID: K-11-38-280-018
Request: Article 5 — Form-Based Districts of the Township Zoning Ordinance

to allow the construction of a drive-thru restaurant that exceeds the
minimum setback (Sec. 503 — Standards) and minimum window
transparency limits (Sec. 507 — Design Standards).

6. Open discussion for issues not on the agenda
Planning Department report

Correspondence received.
Zoning Board of Appeals members
Members of the audience and public

oo oo

7. Any other business that may come before the Zoning Board of Appeals

8. Adjournment
(THERE IS NO WORK SESSION)

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000


mailto:planning@ypsitownship.org

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Wednesday, February 5, 2025

6:30 PM

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT

Edward Burnett
Elizabeth El-Assadi
Stan Eldridge
David Marshall
Ericka Vonyea

STAFF AND CONSULTANTS

Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator
Sally Elmiger, Carlisle Wortman Associates

e CALLTO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Ms. El-Assadi
completed the roll call and confirmed a quorum was established.

e APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Mr. Eldridge MOVED to approve the agenda as presented. The MOTION was
SECONDED by Mr. Burnett and PASSED by unanimous consent.

e APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 4, 2024, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

MOTION: Mr. Eldridge MOVED to approve the December 4, 2024; Regular Meeting
Minutes as presented. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Marshall and PASSED by
unanimous consent.

e PUBLIC HEARING

10f8



Applicant: Bank of America
Location: 2250 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, M1 48197
Parcel ID: K-11-18-100-024

Request: Article 13 — Section 1303.3 (A & B) Lighting Requirements — Request

to permit lighting levels along the western property line to exceed the maximum allowable
illumination of 0.5 footcandles and allow light levels to exceed the maximum of 20
footcandles measured at ground level.

Mr. Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, presented a variance request from
Bank of America to exceed the ordinance lighting requirements at their West Michigan
Avenue location. The subject site is a 5.217-acre parcel located at the intersection of S.
Hewitt Road and W. Michigan Avenue.

The applicant, Bank of America, is seeking a variance from Article 13, Sec. 1303.3 (A & B) of
the Township Zoning Ordinance. The request is to exceed the maximum allowable
illumination of 0.5 footcandles at the property boundary and the maximum light level of 20
footcandles measured at ground level. The proposed project includes replacing 31 existing
light fixtures, adding 4 new fixtures, and installing 2 additional light poles with fixtures. In
total, 38 light fixtures will be replaced, and 7 new fixtures will be added to improve the
property's lighting.

Mr. Reyher presented an aerial view of the parcel; the property is adjacent to the
Speedway gas station and across the street from Wendy's restaurant.

According to the Township Zoning Ordinance, Article 13, Sec. 1303.3 states that the
maximum illumination levels at ground level along property lines adjacent to residential
properties are limited to 0.5 footcandles. The submitted plans by Bank of America show a
range of lighting footcandles from 0.0 to 13.5 footcandles, the variance would be up to 13
footcandles above the permitted level, if granted. The maximum illumination at ground
level in any given area is 20.0 footcandles. The submitted plans show a maximum
illumination range from 0.0 to 27.4 if a variance was granted, it would be up to 7.4
footcandles above the permitted level.

Mr. Reyher informed the ZBA that the ground level illumination is specifically underneath
the bank awning where a customer can drive their car up to use the ATM.

20f8



The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only upon a
finding that compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing area, setbacks,
frontage, height, bulk, density, or other dimensional provisions would create a practical
difficulty and unreasonably present the use of the property. A finding of practical difficulty
shall require a demonstration that all the following conditions are met.

Criteria:

e That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions applying to
the property in question that do not apply generally to other properties or classes of
uses in the same zoning district: The subject property, located at 2250 W. Michigan
Avenue, is adjacent to a residential property to the west, making compliance with the
ordinance’s illumination standards critical to minimizing potential impacts on nearby
residences. The applicant has not demonstrated any exceptional or extraordinary
circumstances specific to this property that would prevent adherence to the lighting
requirements.

e That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning district and in the
vicinity: The lighting regulations outlined in the Township Zoning Ordinance are
intended to balance functional site lighting with the protection of neighboring
properties, particularly residential uses. The applicant has not provided evidence that
exceeding the allowable lighting levels along the western property line or ground-level
illumination is necessary to preserve a substantial property right.

e That the authorizing of such a variance will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent
property, will not be harmful to or alter the essential character of the area, and will
not materially impair the purposes of this Ordinance or the public interest: The
proposed lighting levels along the western property line, ranging from 0.0 to 13.5
footcandles, exceed the allowable limit of 0.5 footcandles adjacent to residential
property. Additionally, the ground-level illumination of up to 27.4 footcandles exceeds
the maximum permitted level of 20.0 footcandles. These increases could create light
spillover and glare, potentially impacting the adjacent residential property.

e The property and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by any

action of the applicant or the applicant’s predecessors: Based on the submitted
information, the need for the variance appears to be self-created. In the applicant's

3of8



application, they did not provide township staff with a valid explanation or justification
as to why compliance with lighting regulations is not feasible.

The proposed variance will be the minimum necessary and no variance shall be
granted where a different solution not requiring a variance would be possible: The
applicant has not demonstrated that the requested variance represents the minimum
necessary or that alternative solutions such as reducing light levels or modifying the
lighting plan are unfeasible. Without this information, it is not evident that the variance
request is the least intrusive option to achieve the desired functionality.

Mr. Alex (GMR- Lighting Consultant, designer for Bank of America) informed the ZBA
that they surveyed all the exteriors of the ATM that Bank of America has for light levels,
and the bank has minimum requirements for exterior ATMs in a 50-foot radius around
that ATM. When sites do not meet their minimum requirements, they get pulled into a
program called the exterior lighting program, where the readings are corrected to meet
the minimum requirements. Some states have statutes that require a minimum amount
of footcandles around the ATM, and some do not. Michigan does not have a
requirement for a minimum amount of light around ATMs, but the lighting consultants
are trying to meet the bank's requirements at this point.

Mr. Alex presented the aerial view of the property; the 13.5 footcandles stated in the
report are on the property line and 5.2 feet off the property line. The 50-foot
compliance area abuts the property line. The reason for the light spill is because of the
initiation to light all the way to the property line; the existing 20 footcandles underneath
the canopy will be replaced. All the wall lights are 45 degrees, and the new lights will be
cut off, all the lights will shine straight down. The main reason for the variance is due to
the proximity to the property line of the ATMs; the attempt to light the 50-foot radius,
that is close to the property line thus causing a spill into the residential property.

Mr. Alex informed the Board that the adjacent property is set back from the property
line with a lot of trees that would reduce the glare as compared to the western portion
right by the ATM, which is a challenge.

Mr. Alex stated that the existing 27.5 footcandles underneath the canopy would be

replaced with the existing line, and anything less would require the removal of fixtures
underneath the canopy that would make it less safe for the customers to use at night.

40f 8



Ms. El-Assadi inquired if Mr. Alex read the analysis made by the Planning Township; Mr.
Alex stated that the planning department had requested different options to reduce the
light spillover. Mr. Alex informed the ZBA that he has not created a new set of drawings
but there can be changes made to underneath the canopy but over the property line, to
meet the bank standard, which would be over 0.5, no matter what changes are made.

Mr. Alex addressed the criteria: That a variance is necessary for the preservation and
enjoyment of a substantial property right possessed by other properties in the same
zoning district and in the vicinity: Mr. Alex informed the ZBA that there will be no
negative effect on the property next door due to the setback of the residential area and
the landscaping, and there will be no glare or lights that will go into the property

windows.

The property and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by any
action of the applicant or the applicant’s predecessors: Mr. Alex stated that the bank
property is old and the ATMs have been there since the establishment of the bank, and
at that point, that probably was a self-imposed item by the bank, and the bank would
not have a security lighting program for the ATM.

The proposed variance will be the minimum necessary and no variance shall be
granted where a different solution not requiring a variance would be possible: Mr.
Alex stated that it would be difficult to make changes to the footcandle on the property
line.

Ms. Vonyea inquired about the lighting; Mr. Alex stated that they are using high metal
fluorescent, that would be built into the LED fixtures.

Ms. El-Assadi inquired about the company lighting policies; Mr. Alex stated the
requirement for lighting is within the 10-foot radius of the ATM. Bank of America wants
10 footcandles, minimum underneath the ATM. And within 50 feet they need 2
footcandles around the ATM, if there is parking, it is 60 feet. And the 50-foot
compliance area is close to the property line that is creating spillage.

Ms. El-Assadi informed the public that Ms. Vonyea is acting as a substitute for Marsha
Kraycir; Ms. Vonyea would be part of the discussion but not a voting member.

50f8



Mr. Reyher informed the ZBA that the planning department could work with the
applicant on some alternatives to shield LED lights or dim them to meet the standards or
get closer to what the ordinance permits.

The ZBA inquired how far into that property the light would affect; Mr. Alex stated that
the tall trees would create a buffer, and it would not create a glare.

Ms. Elmiger (Planning Consultant - Carlisle Wortman) inquired about the possibility of
reducing the lighting under the canopy to 20 footcandles and if it would affect the
lighting along the west boundary; Mr. Alex stated that there would be of no effect
because the 27.4 is underneath the canopy and they would shine straight down. The
wall fixtures on the drive-through canopy are causing the light to spill over the property
line.

The ZBA suggestion to the Planning Department and the applicant is for them to work
together and find a solution that would meet the township’s requirements.

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 7:03 PM

e Aresident (West Michigan Avenue) shared her concern that she is uncomfortable
using the Bank of America ATM because of the darkness; on the west side there is
foliage, and there must be some meeting of the minds to come up with some
compromise, whether the lighting is going to be shielded or not. The township is in
need of a bank.

(Hearing no comments)

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED AT 7:05 PM

60f8



MOTION: Mr. Elridge MOVED to postpone the variance requests at 2250 W. Michigan
Avenue, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, Parcel K-11-18-100-024 to the lighting requirements of
Article 13, Section 1303.3 (A & B) of the Township Zoning Ordinance, as shown on the
plans submitted with the Zoning Board of Appeals Packet dated February 05, 2025. This
postponement is to provide the applicant with an opportunity to address the comments
made at this evening's meeting and return with a revised proposal that reflects those
comments after meeting with the Planning Staff.

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Burnett and PASSED by unanimous consent.

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Elizabeth El-Assadi (Yes); Mr. Stan Eldridge (Yes); Mr. David Marshall
(Yes); Mr. Edward Burnett (Yes); Ericka Vonyea (Yes).

e OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON AGENDA

e PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

No Report

e CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

No Report

e ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEMBERS

The ZBA welcomed the new Board members.

e MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE/PUBLIC

70f8



No Report

OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE ZONING BOARD

Mr. Reyher informed the ZBA that Dr. Siddiqui at 1900 Packard Road was present before the
ZBA regarding a sign variance; the latest package from Dr. Siddiqui’s office shows a
significant change in the sign size; expected to see them at the March 5, 2025, meeting.

Culver’s drive-through restaurant (1900 Packard Road) will be going to the planning
commission in February to discuss the two variances to push the project forward.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Mr. Eldridge MOVED to adjourn at 7:10 pm. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr.
Marshall and PASSED by unanimous consent.

Respectfully submitted by Minutes Services, LLC

8of8



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Wednesday, March 5, 2025
6:30 PM

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT

Edward Burnett
Elizabeth El-Assadi
David Marshall
Ericka Vonyea

STAFF AND CONSULTANTS

Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator

e CALLTO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Ms. El-Assadi
completed the roll call and confirmed a quorum was established.

e APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Mr. Marshall MOVED to amend the agenda to remove the public hearing for Al
Sign and Graphics and add the election of officers for 2025 Zoning Board of Appeals. The
MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Burnett and PASSED by unanimous consent.

d.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2025 CALENDER YEAR — AT THE FIRST REGULAR
MEETING EACH YEAR, THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SHALL SELECT FROM ITS
MEMBERSHIP A CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON.

Ms. El-Assadi nominated Ms. Vonyea as Vice Chair; Ms. Vonyea accepted the
nomination.

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to nominate; Ms. Ericka Vonyea as Vice Chair for
the year of 2025 Zoning Board of Appeals. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr.
Marshall and PASSED with unanimous consent.

10f3



Mr. Burnett nominated Ms. Elizabeth El-Assadi as Chair; Ms. Elizabeth El-Assadi
accepted the nomination.

MOTION: Mr. Burnett MOVED to nominate Ms. Elizabeth El-Assadi as Chair for

the year of 2025 Zoning Board of Appeals. The MOTION was SECONDED by Ms.
Vonyea and PASSED with unanimous consent.

e OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON AGENDA

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the previous meeting minutes from February 5%, 2025
were received late, and there will be two sets of meeting minutes to approve at the
next Zoning Board of Appeals meeting.

Mr. Reyher also informed the Zoning Board of Appeals that this was his last Zoning
Board of Appeals meeting with Ypsilanti Township since he has accepted a new role
with Dexter Township.

e PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

No Report

e CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

No Report

e ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEMBERS

No Report

e MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE/PUBLIC

No Report

e OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE ZONING BOARD

20f3



e ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Mr. Burnett MOVED to adjourn at 6:39 pm. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr.
Marshall and PASSED by unanimous consent.

Meeting Minutes Prepared by Lauren Doppke, Staff Planner

3of3



YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

Zoning Board of Appeals
Staff Report

Rev. April 2, 2024

Applicant: A7 Signs & Graphics
Location: 1900 Packard Road, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, Parcel K-11-06-479-007
Zoning: NC, Neighborhood Corridor, with a Site Type A Designation

Action Requested: Request for variance to the sign requirements of Article 15 — Sec.
1509.6

Variance Request:

Request for variance to the ground sign requirements of Article 15 — Sec. 1509.6 —
Permitted signs in form-based districts of the Township Zoning Ordinance to construct a
ground sign that exceeds the height and size requirements allowed.

Location and Summary of Request:

The subject site is a 0.395-acre parcel, located at the Packard Road and Kewanee Street
intersection. The property is zoned NC, Neighborhood Corridor, with a Site Type A
Designation. This property is owned by Siddiqui Properties, LLC and is used as a multi-
tenant space with medical and dental services.

The applicant is seeking relief from Article 15 — Sec. 1509.6 — Permitted signs in form-
based districts. A7 Signs & Graphics originally requested that the Zoning Board of
Appeals consider granting them a 52 sq. ft. variance, and a 7-foot height variance to the
required 20 sq. ft. sign area and 4-foot height requirement.

Staff visited the site on October 14, 2024, and determined that the existing sign is
approximately 9-foot tall and 4-feet wide for an area of 36 sq. ft.

The applicant attended a Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on November 06, 2024, and
proposed at 72 sq. ft. and 11-foot-tall sign. The Zoning Board of Appeals made the
following motion:

MOTION: Mr. Elridge MOVED to postpone the variance requests at 1900 Packard Road,
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, Parcel K-11-06-479-007 to the sign requirements of Section 1506.6
of the Township Zoning Ordinance for the construction of an 11-foot tall, 72 sq. ft. ground
sign within the building envelope as shown on the plot plan included in the Zoning Board

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (aren Lovejoy Roe

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

of Appeals Application dated August 8, 2024, to give the applicant an opportunity to
address the comments made at this evening’s meeting.

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Marshall.

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Marsha Kraycir (Yes); Mr. Stan Eldridge (Yes); Mr. David Marshall
(Yes); Mr. Burnett (Yes).

MOTION PASSED.
The applicant has returned with a revised proposal, addressing the Zoning Board of

Appeals comments made at the November 6, 2024, meeting. The revised proposal is
described further in this review.

Cross References:

Article 15 — Sign Requirements
Article 17 — Zoning Board of Appeals

Aerial View — 1900 Packard Road (2023)

oA

Srce: MpWashtenaw

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

Per Sec. 1509.6

On parcels less than one (1) acre, the maximum size of a ground sign shall not exceed
twenty (20) square feet in area. Additionally, on parcels less than one (1) acre, the
maximum height of a ground sign shall not exceed four (4) feet in height.

Neighborhood Required | Proposed on | Required Revised Required
Corridor Sign 11-06-2024 Variances | Proposal on | Variances
Requirements 02-05-2025
Max. Sign Square | 20 sq. ft. 72 sq. ft. 52 sq. ft. 37.5 sq. ft. 17.5 sq. ft.
Footage
Max. Sign Height 4-foot 11-foot tall 7 feet 6-foot tall 2 feet

Street View of Existing Sign — 1900 Packard Road (Photo taken on 10-14-24)

DOE.

pa & Brite Smile Centers
ki, 0S8, M5,
DD,

Analysis:

The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only upon a
finding that compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing area, setbacks,
frontage, height, bulk, density, or other dimensional provisions would create a practical
difficulty and unreasonably prevent the use of the property. A finding of practical difficulty
shall require demonstration that all the following conditions are met:

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer

YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

Stan Eldridge

1. That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions
applying to the property in question that do not apply generally to other
properties or classes of uses in the same zoning district.

The existing building at 1900 Packard Road accommodates seven individual
medical/dental businesses. Packard Road in this location is a 35mph roadway. In our
opinion, these factors create challenging conditions to advertise the individual
medical/dental businesses on one ground sign so that drivers can locate a particular
business.

Additionally, the existing signage requirements of 20 sq. ft. and 4 feet in height do not
accommodate the listing of multiple tenants, making it difficult for the businesses on the
property to adequately promote themselves to passing traffic. These circumstances
create an exceptional condition that justifies the request for a larger sign to meet the
needs of both the businesses and the community. Note our comments under the criteria
for the minimum variance necessary for reasonable use of the property below.

2. That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning district and in
the vicinity.

The current signage limitations do not provide adequate space to list the multiple tenants
on one ground sign, which could hinder the visibility and success of these businesses.
The inability to install a sign large enough to accommodate multiple tenants could place
the applicant at a disadvantage compared to other properties in the vicinity where the
current ordinance limitations allow for adequate visibility.

3. That the authorizing of such a variance will not be a substantial detriment to
adjacent property, will not be harmful to or alter the essential character of the
area, and will not materially impair the purposes of this Ordinance or the public
interest.

Granting the variances as previously proposed could have negatively impacted the overall
character of the area. However, the current proposal substantially diminishes the sign
area and height to be more compliant with the other commercial signs within the
neighborhood. As mentioned above, some additional area/height may be needed to
adequately advertise seven businesses at this site. See our comments under criteria 5.

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



I
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk

YPSILANTI John Newran

Gloria P
TOWNSHIP (aren Lovejoy s

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

4. The property and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by
any action of the applicant or the applicant’s predecessors.

The need for the variances is not self-created. The challenges stem from the number of
individual businesses that occupy the building and the property’s location on a 35mph
roadway. The applicant did not build the building or create the road conditions.

5. The proposed variance will be the minimum necessary and no variance shall be
granted where a different solution not requiring a variance would be possible.

The revised sign design reduces the square footage from 72 sq. ft. to 37.5 sq. ft. (or 34.5
sq. ft. smaller) and the height of the sign from 11-feet tall to 6-feet tall (or 5 ft. shorter).
The applicant has made a reasonable effort to shrink the size of the sign based on
comments made during the November 06, 2024, Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting.
Overall, the height variance has been reduced to 2 feet and the sign square footage
variance has been reduced to 17.5 sq. ft. In our opinion, the applicant has made sufficient
modifications to be more compliant with the ordinance while providing adequate
advertising for all the businesses in this building.

Suggested motions: The following suggested motions and conditions are provided
to assist the Zoning Board of Appeals in making a complete and appropriate motion for
this application. The ZBA may utilize, add to, or reject any portion of the suggested
motion or any conditions suggested herein, as deemed appropriate.

Postpone:

| move to postpone the variance requests at 1900 Packard Road, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197,
Parcel K-11-06-479-007 to the sign requirements of Section 1509.6 of the Township
Zoning Ordinance for the construction of an 6-foot tall, 37.5 sq. ft. ground sign within the
building envelope as shown on the plan included in the Zoning Board of Appeals Packet
dated April 02, 2025, to give the applicant an opportunity to address the comments made
at this evening’s meeting and return with a revised proposal based on these comments.

Approve:

| move to approve the variance requests at 1900 Packard Road, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197,
Parcel K-11-06-479-007 to the sign requirements of Section 1506.6 of the Township
Zoning Ordinance for the construction of an 6-foot tall, 37.5 sq. ft. ground sign within the
building envelope as shown on the plot plan included in the Zoning Board of Appeals
Packet dated April 02, 2025 (or as modified at this evening’s meeting). Granting of the
requested variances meets the criteria for a non-use variance in Section 1704.2(D) of the
Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, granting the requested variances is based on the
following facts:

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT —

LaResha Thornton

1. There are exceptional conditions applying to this property that do not generally
apply to other properties in this district, including the multi-tenant nature of the
exiting building compounded by the location along a 5-lane road with a 35-mph

speed limit;

2. The variances are necessary to provide adequate identification for the property’s
multiple tenants, especially given the high traffic volume on this busy commercial

corridor;

3. The variances (as modified) will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent property
and will not materially impair the purposes of this ordinance or the public interest;

4. The need for the variances is not self-created, as the applicant did not create the
visibility challenges or the multi-tenant nature of the building;

5. The proposed variances (as modified) are the minimum necessary to ensure
adequate visibility for the tenants given the site conditions and surrounding

context.

This motion is further made with the following condition:

1. The applicant shall obtain the required building permits and applicable trade

permits for the construction of the sign.

2. The applicant shall adhere to the electronic changeable message sign ordinance

outlined in Article 15 — Sec. 1509.8.

Denial:

| move to deny the variance requests at 1900 Packard Road, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, Parcel
K-11-06-479-007 to the sign requirements of Section 1509.6 of the Township Zoning
Ordinance for the construction of an 6-foot tall, 37.5 sq. ft. ground sign within the building
envelope as shown on the plot plan included in the Zoning Board of Appeals Packet dated
April 02, 2025, based on the following findings of fact that the requests do not meet the
criteria in Section 1704.2(D) of the Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, the request does not
comply with the following criteria: (ZBA states reasons for denial)

1.

Respectfully Submitted,
Fletctern Reyher

Fletcher Reyher, AICP
Planning and Development Coordinator
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Planning Department

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



Charter Township of Ypsilanti ZONING BOARD OF

Office of Community Standards

7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 APPEALS APPLICA TION

Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1
Website: https://ypsitownship.org

l. APPLICATION TYPE

Variance

Exceptions and Special Approvals (Includes: Temporary Uses and Structures)

Administrative Review Appeal

I, PROJECTI. CATION
Address: (b QIO,E’(L([’ Olf Parcel ID #: K-11- Zoning

Lot Number Subdivision:

lll. APPLICAN NFORMATION

Applicant: Sians 9 ( f@()h ) Phone: 31D (093 C{M -
Agdpress. Of“ \H hhe 11 l City: [)P"f"lﬂ )Tt’ state: ) { Zip: é Z. Z.i

Fax: Ema|I

Property Owner: \ A\) d{{i()ui - Phone: 734{ ﬁ‘(ﬂ 7%
Address: _ Q0D W} s City: “2 LAY & state: IA_| Zip: 4%{]
Fax: Email:

IV. COST AND FEES
Total: $ Breakdown of fee: Residential: $ 125.00
Non-residential: $ 500.00

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

The undersigned. Aj ngf‘)f) C(Oﬂ’]@resents I ) nl( H[g% L :
pplicant Property Gwner

1. That D( 3 } (‘l({lCﬁbU is/are the owner(s) of lot(s) ocated in the
Property Ownéy tSL Subdivision
Subdivision , Ypsilanti Township, Michigan, otherwise known as Olg/m»r(\ and the property is
ress
zoned
Zoning District <
2. That the petitioner hereby request VM]MGC under Section Article of the Ypsilanti Township
Variance/Temporary Use Section Article '\
Zoning Ordinance. [Risglier Meieting

3. The petitioner further state that ‘ﬁghavelhas read and understands the provisions of said zoning ordinance as it

pplicant
Initial

applies to this petition.

4. That the following is submitted in support of the petition (attach all pertinent data to support the request).

My e Macon ko n lf / X

" Applicant Signature Print Name Date

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 544-4000 ext. 1

YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP




Subject: Vartance Request for Ground Sign at 1800 Packard St

ATTN: Zoning Board of Appeals Members,

[ am writing to request a variance for the installation of a ground sign (88 sqft) at 1900 Packard St.
The purpose of this sign is to advertise my business and provide directional information to my
establishment,

Circumstances of Hardship: Our property faces unique chatlenges that make strict adherence to
the existing zoning regulations impractical. Specify any design adjustments, sethacks, or other
modifications to minimize impact sealed drawing with reference to any of these conditions.

Soil Conditions: The condition of the soil has been surveyed by sign company as well as
Architectural structural has been submitted for support. (Attached)

Topography: the proposed ground Sign will have features and structural foundation that witi be
detailed to the natural land and building features that will reduce the commercial viability and the
exposure of the community or the business

Unique Feature: 1800 Packard Street s located in a unique position we're visible of the sign place or
reduce will be limited from the Main Street is due to the nature of how the setback of the building
frontage these features are specific to this property and are not common 1o other commercial
properties inthe area but | believe will not be a impairment to the community

Financial Hardship: We believe that granting this variance will not substantially detract from the
public good. Our proposed sign will enhance visibility for our business without compromising safety
or aesthetics. Furthermors, it aligns with the overall intent of the zoning ordinance by promoting
economic activity and community engagement.

Conclusion: We respectfully request your consideration of this variance. Our goal is to contribute
positively to the community while navigating the unique chalienges posed by our property and
business.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We appreciate your commitment to fair and thoughtfut
decision-making.

incerely, .

r
oI~ D85, IS
Dr. Siddiqui ;

Property Owner
1900 Packard St
Ypsilanti, Mt

734.516.7857



|/!7 2025

UNIVERSAL
ALl iU

City Drawing

( Siddiqui Orthodontics




SIGN DIMENSION
TOTAL SQFT = 37.5

TENANT § TENANT | TENANT

TENANT | TENANT | TENANT

Company Name Project Name Project Address Project Details Completed by

. ; . Drawn By: Eddie
‘.Sldd iqul Monl,‘ment 1900 Packard St, New Monument Sign | Sales Rep: Mike
SRRTRRNEISS Sign Ypsilanti, MI 48197 Date: 2/5/2025

DISCLAIMER : This drawing is conceptual and prepared to show approximate location, arrangement, size and color of
signage. It is to change and note intended to replace the use of construction documents and/or actual field dimensions.




SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

e o e
TOP SUPPORT POLE BRACKET
BOLTED TO TOP SUPPORT 110v. / 12v. DC

LED CABINET BRACKET
Power Suppl

TOP SUPPORT BRACKET
WELDED TO POLE

BOLTgl Tl CK OF 12v. LED
NOTES: —

3/8"-16 x 5-1/2" -Galvanized Steel Frame

Grade 8 C Thread - 8 g .
race s oarse Thres -Aluminum Siding and retainers

-3/16" Lexan Faces
-Internally LIT using 12v.

UL approved LED modules
-UL Approved Power Supply
-UL Approved ON/OFF Switch

Company Name Project Name Project Address Project Details Completed by

Monument 1900 Packard St, . Drawn By: Eddie
. . . New Monument Sign Sales Rep: Mike
S|gn Ypsilanti, MI 48197 Date: 2/5 /2025

DISCLAIMER : This drawing is conceptual and prepared to show approximate location, arrangement, size and color of
signage. It is to change and note intended to replace the use of construction documents and/or actual field dimensions.




SIGN ELEVATIONS

TENANT | TENANT | TENANT

Company Name Project Name Project Address Project Details Completed by SION(S)BE MANUPACTURED N

s Monument Drawn By: Eddie
.SIC’O] re[%y : 190.? Packard St, New Monument Sign | Sales Rep: Mike e
ﬁ:?"-{"r‘o‘e"c‘)““l\'lr"lsc'“ss Slgn YpSI antl' MI 48197 Date: 2 / 5 / 2025 THE SIGN WILL BEAR THE UL LABEL(S).

DISCLAIMER : This drawing is conceptual and prepared to show approximate location, arrangement, size and color of
signage. It is to change and note intended to replace the use of construction documents and/or actual field dimensions.



SIGN LOCATION MAP

£ Lavers

Company Name Project Name Project Address Project Details Completed by SION(S)BE MANUPACTURED N

THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE
AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL

New Monument Sign Sales Rep: Mike

-SICICIICI M' M O n u m e nt 1900 PaCka rd St' H Drawn By Eddle (T::\Es)izcwnas PROPER GROUNDING
. . . AND BONDING OF THE SIGN(S).
ORTHODONTICS Slgn YpS”ant': MI 48197 Date: 2 / 5 / 2025 THE SIGN WILL BEAR THE UL LABEL(S).

DISCLAIMER : This drawing is conceptual and prepared to show approximate location, arrangement, size and color of
signage. It is to change and note intended to replace the use of construction documents and/or actual field dimensions.



0
Carlisle |Wortman

ASSOCIATES, INC.

117 NORTH FIRST STREET SUITE 70 ANN ARBOR, M| 48104  734.662.2200 734.662.1935 Fax

Date: March 19, 2025

Zoning Board of Appeals — Variance Analysis
For
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

Applicant: Charles Paisley of
UPH Ypsilanti Property LLC

Project Name: Culver’s Restaurant

Plan Date: Site Plan: December 20, 2024

Location: 1410 S. Huron St.

Zoning: TC —Town Center — Form Based District

Action Requested: Variances for front setback, service lane/parking in front yard, and

deficient glazing on facades facing S. Huron St.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The applicant is proposing to develop a Culver’s restaurant on the west side of Huron St., just north of
the new Aldi food store. The restaurant will be 4,330 s.f. in size, with 104 seats and a 65-space parking
lot. The business will include a drive-through component, with two order stations. Other site features
include an outdoor patio, sidewalk connection to S. Huron St., landscaping, and lighting.

The requested variances are listed below:
e Building setback from S. Huron St. — Proposing a 74-foot front-yard setback instead of the 30-foot

setback allowed Sec. 503, Building Form B, if an outdoor plaza is incorporated into the site design.
Required variance dimension is 44-feet.

e Parking in front yard along S. Huron St. — Proposing to locate a service lane from the drive-through,
and approximately 5 waiting spaces in the front yard along S. Huron, when Sec. 1204 of the
ordinance requires that parking and associated maneuvering lanes be in a side or rear yard.

Benjamin R. Carlisle, President John L. Enos, Vice President
Paul Montagno, Principal Megan Masson-Minock, Principal Laura Kreps, Principal Brent Strong, Principal
David Scurto, Principal Sally M. Elmiger, Principal Craig Strong, Principal Douglas J. Lewan, Principal
Richard K. Carlisle, Past President/Senior Principal R. Donald Wortman, Past Principal



Culver’s Restaurant — Variance Analysis
March 19, 2025

Deficient glazing on facade facing S. Huron St. Fifty percent glazing is required on a front building
facade that faces a right-of-way, Per Sec. 507 of the ordinance. The proposal offers 41% glazing in
this facade, for a needed variance of 9%.

Note that the north-facing (or side) fagade also does not meet the transparency requirement for a
facade facing a parking lot (or 30%). However, the ordinance gives the Planning Commission the
flexibility to consider other site features (such as a patio) to “count” toward this transparency
requirement. We consider it more appropriate for the Planning Commission (vs. Zoning Board of
Appeals) to make this determination since the ordinance allows them this flexibility. Therefore, a
transparency variance for the north facade is not part of this request.

In this review, we have evaluated the requested variances against the criteria in the ordinance.

APPEAL AND DEMONSTRATION OF PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY

The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only upon a finding that
compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing area, setbacks, frontage, height, bulk,
density, or other dimensional provisions would create a practical difficulty and unreasonably prevent the
use of the property. A finding of practical difficulty shall require demonstration that all the following
conditions are met. We have evaluated the proposal against the criteria in the ordinance, and provide
comments after each:

(1)

That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions applying to the property in

question that do not apply generally to other properties or classes of uses in the same zoning district.

Exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions include but may not be limited to:

a. exceptional narrowness, shallowness, or shape of a specific property;

b. exceptional topographic conditions;

c. any other physical situation on the land, building or structure deemed by the Zoning Board of
Appeals to be extraordinary; or,

d. development characteristics of land immediately adjoining the property in question that creates
an exceptional constraint.

CWA Comments:

A. Front Building Setback: The Town Center Form Based Code requires a ten (10) foot build-to-
line for new development in the zoning district. The Ordinance does make a provision that this
setback can be extended to thirty (30’) feet if the new development provides for a permanent
space for an outdoor café, public space, or a cross-connection access drive to adjacent property.
Culver’s has provided an outdoor dining area, partially in the front yard on the north side of the
building. This would increase the setback line to thirty (30’) feet. Additionally, Culver’s is having
to accommodate a new 15-foot-wide easement for public water main along S. Huron. This
easement cannot be encumbered by a structure or building. The proposal places the building
approximately 64 feet from the watermain easement.

In previous versions of the site design, we discussed some differences between the siting of the
Aldi building and the Culver’s building. The applicant’s response memo explained that the
elevation of the access driveway (west side of Aldi) that will extend to Culver’s dictates the
elevation of the Culver’s building to allow acceptable grades for ADA access. The applicant has

2



Culver’s Restaurant — Variance Analysis
March 19, 2025

(2)

worked with the Planning staff to try and meet the form-based requirements. However, they
note that due to the significant site topography, the existing elevation of the access road, and
watermain easement, moving the building closer to meet the 30-foot setback is not possible.
We agree with this assessment.

. Parking in Front Yard along S. Huron. The site arrangement on this set of plans represents a

significant revision from a previous site layout. The previous site layout located the drive-
through order boards, three maneuvering lanes, and a few vehicle waiting spaces in the front
yard. This revised site layout has substantially reduced these features in the front yard.
However, given the limitations presented by the site’s topography, and the existing elevation
of the access driveway, locating some of these features in the front yard is unavoidable.

Glazing (Transparency) on Fagade facing Right-of-Way. The Architectural Design Standards in
the Form Based Districts are intended to create a character for the district that encourages the
greatest amount of visual interest and architectural consistency. One way this is accomplished
is by requiring the first floors of all buildings be designed to encourage and complement
pedestrian-scaled activity by the use of windows and doors so that active uses within the
building are visible from or accessible to the street.

The front building fagade of this new building includes six windows. The floor plans show that
dining tables line the front facade of the building, allowing diners to see the street, and
pedestrians outside to see the activity in the building. One building design feature we think
adds to the deficient transparency for this facade is the fact that this wall extends above the
first floor by approximately 88 s.f. If this portion of the wall above the first floor were eliminated
from the calculation, the windows in this facade would exceed the 50% requirement. We would
consider this unique feature of the building to meet this criterion.

That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right
possessed by other properties in the same zoning district and in the vicinity;

CWA Comments:

A.

Front Building Setback: Granting the front setback variance will allow for development of this
property. The unusual topography along the west side of S. Huron St., and the location of a
new watermain easement, creates unique challenges, when coupled with the requirements of
the specific business type (i.e., drive-through) proposed for this site.

Parking in Front Yard along S. Huron. See comments above.

Glazing (Transparency) on Fagade facing Right-of-Way. As mentioned under Criterion 1, if the
building wall were only as tall as a “first floor,” the proposed windows would exceed the 50%
transparency requirement. We believe the proposed design meets the intent of the ordinance
by allowing views between the inside diners and the pedestrian activity on the street. Granting
this variance will allow for development of the property, as proposed.



Culver’s Restaurant — Variance Analysis
March 19, 2025

(3)

(4)

(5)

That the authorizing of such variance will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent property, will
not be harmful to or alter the essential character of the area, and will not materially impair the
purposes of this ordinance or the public interest;

CWA Comments:

A.

Front Building Setback. The proposed location of the building is as close to S. Huron St. as
allowed by the new watermain easement, existing topography, elevation of the access drive,
and fact that this business features a drive-through service. We don’t think granting this
variance will be harmful to or alter the essential character of the area.

Parking in Front Yard along S. Huron. See comments above. Also, the Landscape Plan shows
that the service lane and vehicle waiting spaces in the front yard will be substantially screened
from view of S. Huron St. by new trees and plantings.

Glazing (Transparency) on Fagade facing Right-of-Way. The intent of the transparency
requirement is to establish a pedestrian-oriented corridor as new developments are built. In
our opinion, the proposed glazing in this facade achieves this goal and establishes the desired
pedestrian character. And by achieving this goal, we think the facade will benefit the character
of the area, and not be detrimental to the character of the area.

The problem and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by any action of the
applicant or the applicant's predecessors; and

CWA Comments:

A.

Front Building Setback. The existing topography, need for a watermain easement along S.
Huron St., and the elevation of the access drive have not been self-created by any action of
the applicant.

Parking in Front Yard along S. Huron. See comments above.

Glazing (Transparency) on Fagade facing Right-of-Way. We believe the transparency
requirements were established with a traditional 2-story commercial building in mind.
However, modern commercial architecture is rarely 2-stories tall. If the taller front wall of
this building were lowered to just the first floor, the amount of windows in this fagade would
exceed the transparency requirement. We don’t consider the need for this variance to be
self-created.

The proposed variance will be the minimum necessary and no variance shall be granted where a
different solution not requiring a variance would be possible.

CWA Comments:

A.

B.

Front Building Setback. See our comments under Criterion 3 above.

Parking in Front Yard along S. Huron. See our comments under Criterion 3 above.

4



Culver’s Restaurant — Variance Analysis
March 19, 2025

C. Glazing (Transparency) on Facade facing Right-of-Way. As mentioned above, if the taller
front wall of this building were lowered to just the first floor, the amount of windows in this
facade would exceed the transparency requirement. We consider the requested variance the
minimum necessary.

RECOMMENDATIONS

In our opinion, the subject site has a practical difficulty due to the unique topography on the west side of
S. Huron St., the existing elevation of the access road to this property (from Aldis), accommodating a
watermain easement along S. Huron, and the fact that a drive-through lane is a major component of this
business’s operation. We also consider the building design to meet the broader ordinance goals of
encouraging pedestrian-scale activity and interaction between the activities in the building and
pedestrians along the street. Providing transparency is one way to achieve these goals, but can also be
achieved through outdoor dining opportunities, which this site design provides. We would consider the
proposal to meet the criteria for the requested variances.

Lty M- Ebneg

CARLISLI:’?WORTMAN ASS(/OC INC.
Sally M. Elmiger, AICP, LEED AP
Principal




|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

Draft Motions
Culver’s Restaurant
1410 S. Huron St.
Front Building & Parking Setback, Transparency Variances

April 2, 2025

Applicant: Charles Paisley of UPH Ypsilanti Property LLC

Project Name: Front building & parking setback, transparency variances
Plan Date: December 20, 2024

Location: 1410 S. Huron St., Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 Parcel #K-11-07-300-075
Zoning: TC — Town Center — Form Based District

Action Requested: Grant variances for front building & parking setback and
transparency of front (facing S. Huron St.) building facade.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:

Variances

The following suggested motions are provided to assist the Zoning Board of Appeals in
making a complete and appropriate motion for this application. The ZBA may utilize,
add to, or reject any portion of the suggested motion suggested herein, as deemed
appropriate.

Postpone:
| move to postpone the variance requests at 1410 S. Huron, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, Parcel

K-11-38-280-016 to the requirements of Section 503, Standards; and Section 507,
Design standards of the Township Zoning Ordinance for the construction of Culver's
restaurant with drive-through facilities as shown on the plans included in the Zoning
Board of Appeals Packet dated April 02, 2025, to give the applicant an opportunity to
address the comments made at this evening’s meeting and return with a revised
proposal based on these comments.

Approve:
| move to approve the variance requests at 1410 S. Huron, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, Parcel

K-11-38-280-016 to the requirements of Section 503, Standards; and Section 507,
Design standards of the Township Zoning Ordinance for the construction of Culver's

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

restaurant with drive-through facilities as shown on the plans included in the Zoning
Board of Appeals Packet dated April 02, 2025, (or as modified at this evening’s
meeting). Granting of the requested variances meets the criteria for a non-use variance
in Section 1704.2(D) of the Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, granting the requested
variances is based on the following facts:

1. There are exceptional conditions applying to this property that do not generally
apply to other properties in this district, including the topography, existing grade
of the access road, location of a new 15-foot-wide utility easement along the east
side of the site that cannot be encumbered by construction, and the unique
design feature of the building;

2. The variances are necessary to allow development of this property, given the
unusual topography, access road, utility easement, and “first floor” condition of
the building;

3. The variances will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent property and will not
materially impair the purposes of this ordinance or the public interest;

4. The need for the variances is not self-created, as the applicant did not create the
site conditions or building conventions for traditional architecture;

5. The proposed variances are the minimum necessary to allow development of this
property given the unusual site features and traditional building conventions.

Denial:

| move to deny the variance requests at 1410 S. Huron, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, Parcel K-
11-38-280-016 to the requirements of Section 503, Standards; and Section 507, Design
standards of the Township Zoning Ordinance for the construction of Culver’'s restaurant
with drive-through facilities as shown on the plans included in the Zoning Board of
Appeals Packet dated April 02, 2025, based on the following findings of fact that the
requests do not meet the criteria in Section 1704.2(D) of the Zoning Ordinance.
Specifically, the request does not comply with the following criteria: (ZBA states reasons
for denial)

1.

2.

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



Docusign Envelope ID: F13CAE5B-44FE-451B-A77B-DE09396BA29B

Offce of Communty Standards. ZONING BOARD OF
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 APPEALS APPLICA TION

Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1
Website: https://ypsitownship.org

I. APPLICATION TYPE
Variance

Exceptions and Special Approvals (Includes: Temporary Uses and Structures)

Administrative Review Appeal

Il. PROJECT LOCATION
Address: 1410 S Huron Street Parcel ID #: k-11-38-280-018 Zoning TC. Town Center

Lot Number: Subdivision:

I1l. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: Charles Paisley of UPH Ypsilanti Property LLC Phone: 248-860-8365

Address: 49169 Alpha Drive City: Wixom State: Ml Zip: 48393
Fax: Email: charles@unionpacificholdings.com

Property Owner: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Phone: 734-544-3678

Address: 7200 S Huron River Drive City: Ypsilanti State: Ml Zip: 48197
Fax: Email: freyher@ypsitownship.org

IV. COST AND FEES
Total: $ 500 Breakdown of fee: Residential: $125.00
Non-residential: $500.00

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

The undersigned Charles Paisley represents Ypsilanti Township
Applicant Property Owner
1. That Ypsilanti Township is/are the owner(s) of lot(s) located in the
Property Owner Lot Subdivision
Subdivision , Ypsilanti Township, Michigan, otherwise known as 1410S. Huron Street and the property is
Address
zoned TC
Zoning District
2. That the petitioner hereby request Variances under Section 503  Article 3.C.4 of the Ypsilanti Township
Variance/Temporary Use Section Article
Zoning Ordinance. /Regular Meeting
3. The petitioner further state that CP have/has read and understands the provisions of said zoning ordinance as it
“Applicant

Initial

applies to this petition.

4. That the following is submitted in support of the petition (attach all pertinent data to support the request).

DocuSigned by:

(lares PaiS(/vq 2/17/2025

2330380CAFBDA43 Charles Paisley
7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 544-4000 ext. 1 Y‘ BSIT, ANTI\
TOWNSHIP |

Applicant Signature Print Name Date




Docusign Envelope ID: F13CAE5B-44FE-451B-A77B-DE09396BA29B

Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Office of Community Standards
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1

Website: https://ypsitownship.org

OFFICE USE ONLY

All Zoning Board of Appeals Applications

The application is filled out in its entirety.

If the applicant is not the property owner, written and signed
permission from the property owner is required.

Fees

OO O

Letter of interest of the applicant in the property

D Plot plan or lot survey to scale showing the following:

O OO0 ogd

All property lines and dimensions
All existing and proposed structures and dimensions

Lot area calculations necessary to show compliance with
regulations

Easements and dimensions, if applicable

Location of drives, sidewalks, and other paved areas on the
property and on the adjacent streets.

Location and dimensions of the nearest structures on
adjacent properties.

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 544-4000 ext. 1

YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP




Variance Request

Section 503.(C).4, 507 (B): Front yard setback. The proposed building is required to be located
between 10 to 30 feet from the right of way. We request that a variance be granted to locate the
building 74 feet from Huron Street right of way.

Section 1205, 507 (C), 1118: Service lane/waiting spaces in front yard. Given the orientation of the
drive thru, we request a variance to allow service lane/waiting spaces in the front yard.

Section 507 (H): Front fagade of the building requires 50% transparency and side fagade 30%
transparency. Requesting a variance to allow 41% transparency for the fagade facing Huron Street
and 21% transparency facing the parking to the north.



Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

BENCHMARK NO. 1 ELEV. = 764.57’
NORTHWEST BOLT ON LIGHT POLE BASE

LOCATED +60° WEST OF HURON ST C/L
AND +339’ NORTH OF BRINKER WAY
(N.A.V.D. 88)

BENCHMARK NO. 2 ELEV. = 759.59’
BENCH TIE SOUTH FACE UP ON POWER POLE,

LOCATED +60° WEST OF HURON ST C/L AND
+70° SOUTH OF JOE HALL DRIVE C/L
(N.A.V.D. 88)

BENCHMARK NO. 3 ELEV. = 759.17’
SOUTHWEST BOLT ON LIGHT POLE BASE,

LOCATED 471’ WEST OF HURON STREET
AND +21’ NORTH OF JOE HALL DRIVE C/L
(N.A.V.D. 88)

LOCATION

FORD LAKE

QUANTITIES
ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED
DESCRIPTION UNITS  QUANTITY

Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Lsum 1
Clear and Grub (including all site removals) Lsum 1
Topsoil Striping and Stockpiling Acre 3.3
Site Grading, Cut = 500 yards, Fill = 25,200 yards Lsum 1
Surface Restoration, 4" (minimum) Topsoil, and Seed Acre 1.8
Bit Mix Ton 1,098
Aggregate Base, 21AA - 6"(CIP) Syd b 152
Concrete Sidewalk, 4" thick (incl: base) Sft 4,518
Concrete Pavement, 6" thick Sit 771
Concrete Pavement, 8" thick St 682
24" Conc. Curb and Gutter (incl: base) Lft 1,993
6” Sock Wrap Perf Underdrain Lft 200
6” PVC Pipe Lft 47
6” Cleanout Ea 1
12" Storm Sewer, SLCPP Lft 275
12" Storm Sewer, Sock Wrap Perf Lft 129
15" Storm Sewer, SLCPP Lft 260
18" Storm Sewer, SLCPP Lft 40
15" Flared End Section with stone Ea 1
18" Flared End Section with stone Ea 1
Underground Detention System Lsum 1
4' Dia. Storm Catch Basin Ea 5
Outlet Control Structure (Per Detail) Ea 1
4' Dia. Manhole Ea 1
10" Sanitary Main Lft 200
Grease Trap Ea 1
6” Cleanout Ea 4
6" Lateral (including property line riser) Lft 336
6" Watermain Lft 152
12" Watermain Lft 478
6" Valve and Box Ea 2
6"x6" Tee Ea 1
8"X6" Tee Ea 1
5" Hydrant Assembly (including valve and main) Ea 1
2" Curb Stop & Box (including copper senvice line) Ea 1

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

CULVER'S RESTAURANT

1410 S HURON STREET
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

INDEX OF SHEETS

C-100
C-101
C-102
C-103
C-104
C-105
C-201
C-202
C-203
C-501

L-101

1 OF 2
2 OF 2

TITLE SHEET

EXIST. CONDITIONS & REMOVALS PLAN

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

SITE UTILITY PLAN

SITE GRADING AND SESC PLAN

TRIBUTARY MAP

WATERMAIN PROFILE PLAN

SANITARY PROFILE PLAN

STORM PROFILE PLAN

DETAIL PLAN

YCUA STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS
YCUA STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS
YCUA STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS
YCUA STANDARD SANITARY SEWER DETAILS
YCUA STANDARD SANITARY SEWER DETAILS
LANDSCAPE PLAN

TOPOGRAPHIC TREE
TOPOGRAPHIC TREE

% MATTHEWD
i T colE G

REVISIONS:

DECEMBER 20, 2024 TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

DATE: JULY 18, 2024

APPROVED BY:MDC
REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY: YS

Roosien & Associates
SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING

5055 PLAINFIELD AVE. NE MAIL@ROOSIEN—ASSOC.COM

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49525 TELE. (616) 361—7220

MICHIGAN

R7E

PART OF SECTION 16, T3S,
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY,

TITLE SHEET
CULVERS - YPSILANTI

UPH YPSILANTI, LLC
49169 ALPHA DRIVE
WIXOM, MI 48393
(248) 971-0252

CLIENT:

PROJECT NO.
231072

C—100




BENCHMARK NO. 2 ELEV. = 759.59’ | '. ' %
BENCH TIE SOUTH FACE UP ON POWER PO : . - I ' I de

LOCATED +60° WEST OF HURON ST C/L A _ _ .
+70° SOUTH OF JOE HALL DRIVE C/L ' 100 i _ ADDRESS: 1410 S HURON STREET,
(N.A.V.D. 88) | ) . YPSILANTI, MI 48197

BENCHMARK NO. 3 ELEV. = 759.17’
SOUTHWEST BOLT ON LIGHT POLE BASE,
LOCATED +71’ WEST OF HURON STREET

i Rl ' W . =1 | 7 ol -

Know what's below. | LA TR e R/ b 2 LN, , o,

Call before you dig. oG] : | - N

BENCHMARK NO. 1 ELEV. = 764.57’ - ' Fan 1 .\ | ‘

NORTHWEST BOLT ON LIGHT POLE BASE . . R li- -\ | / =i 7

LOCATED =60’ WEST OF HURON ST C/L ' e l ‘.' .= | j !

AND +21’ NORTH OF JOE HALL DRIVE C/L l “ GRAPHIC SCALE
(N.A.V.D. 88) ' B ! | 40’ 0 20 40

AND +339’ NORTH OF BRINKER WAY
== ; e il =t e e o :

(N.A.V.D. 88)
: ( IN FEET )

1 inch = 40 ft.

DRAWN BY: YS REVISIONS
APPROVED BY:MDC

DATE: JULY 18, 2024

REVISIONS:
DECEMBER 20, 2024 TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

COM

EXISTING LEGEND

Roosien & Associates
SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING

SURVEY TREES
® PROPERTY IRON FOUND %}3 DECIDUOUS TREE

5055 PLAINFIELD AVE. NE MAIL@GROOSIEN—ASSOC

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49525 TELE. (616) 361-7220

WATER ELECTRICAL
O  MANHOLE UTILITY POLE
SCF HYDRANT GUY WIRE
LIGHT POLE

SANITARY SEWER STORM SEWER
O MANHOLE B CURB CATCH BASIN
ROUND CATCH BASIN
FLARED END SECTION
Misc
—a— SIGN

CONCRETE
BITUMINOUS

EXIST. GRAVEL REMOVAL

CENTER LINE
PROPERTY LINE
CONTOUR LINE (MAJOR)
CONTOUR LINE (MINOR)

EXIST. TREE LINE
EXIST. TREE LINE REMOVAL

CULVERS - YPSILANTI

PART OF SECTION 16, T3S, R7E
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

WATER MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
STORM SEWER
NATURAL GAS
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

EXIST. CONDITIONS & REMOVALS PLAN

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

That part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 16, Town 3 South,
Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan
and described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast Corner
of Lot 10 of "Washtenaw Business Park,” part of French Claim
680 & 681, Town 3 South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, according to the plat thereof, as
recorded in Liber 33 of Plats, Pages 19 through 27, inclusive,

Washtenaw County Records; thence N72deg 40’ 20"E 820.92 feet
along the South line of said "Washtenaw Business Park” to the
West line of Whittaker Road a.k.a. South Huron Street (60—foot
wide 1/2 Right—of—Way) to the PLACE OF BEGINNING; thence
S05deg16’09”"W 507.79 feet along the West line of said Whittaker
Road a.k.a. Huron Street; thence N84deg43’'51"W 380.01 feet;
thence NO5deg16’09"E 272.02 feet; thence N72deg40’20"E 186.88

feet; thence N05deg15'56"E 77.61 feet; thence N72deg40’20"E
224,73 feet to PLACE OF BEGINNING. Subject to the ingress &
egress easement over the West 33 feet.

NINE EXISTING NON—INVASIVE TREES ARE TO BE REMOVED AND MUST BE REPLACED. SEE
TREE SURVEY AND PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR REMOVALS AND PROPOSED TREES.

UPH YPSILANTI, LLC
49169 ALPHA DRIVE
WIXOM, MI 48393
(248) 971-0252

NOTE: EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN WAS PROJECT NO.
CREATED FROM INFORMATION PROVIDED BY 231072

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINERS ON AUGUST 35,
2024 AND ALDI’S ENGINEER, DESINE, INC. C—101




SITE DATA:
SITE:

ZONED:

USE:

3.43 ACRES (3.22 ACRES EXCLUDING R.0.W.)

TC, TOWN CENTER, SITE TYPE B

DRIVE THRU RESTAURANT; HOURS FROM 10AM TO 11PM SEVEN DAYS A
WEEK; 60 TOTAL EMPLOYEES WITH MAX OF 18 EMPLOYEES AT ONE TIME

REQUIRED
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 38'
FRONT BUILDING RBL: 10'
SIDE BUILDING SETBACK: 5
REAR BUILDING SETBACK: 10'

PROVIDED

23'

74

43.5'TO SOUTH
317

ZONED: TC, TOWN CENTER,
SITETYPE A

PARKING DATA:
MIN. REQUIRED PARKING: 73 SPACES
(0.7 SPACES PER SEAT) = (104 * 0.7) = 72.8

REVISIONS:

PROPOSED PARKING: 65 SPACES

(INCLUDES 3 BARRIER FREE SPACES AND 2 BUS SPACES)
STACKING FROM WINDOW: 10 SPACES REQ. 13 SPACES PROP.
PULL AHEAD WAITING: 8 SPACES
FOOD DELIVERY: 3 SPACES

9'x 18" MIN.
8.5'x 24' MIN.
24' MIN.

12' MIN.

90 DEG.
PARALLEL  85'x 24
DRIVE AISLE WIDTH (TWO WAY): 24
(ONE WAY): 12

PARKING SPACE: 9'x 18

REFUSE WILL BE COLLECTED DURING NON-BUSINESS HOURS BETWEEN 7AM AND 10AM,
SO THERE IS NO CONFLICT WITH PARKING ACCESSING THE DUMPSTER.

LOADING WILL OCCUR DURING NON BUSINESS HOURS BY BONDED CARRIER. AS A RESULT,
NO LOADING ZONE IS REQUIRED FOR OPERATIONS. THE LOADING ZONE SHOWN WILL NOT
BE STRIPED IN THE FIELD. IT IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

MOTES

A) ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN TO THE CONCRETE CURE AND GUTTER
ARE TO THE FACE OF THE CURB (6 INCHES FROM THE BACK OF THE
CURB) UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

DECEMBER 20, 2024 TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

DATE: JULY 18, 2024

APPROVED BY:MDC
REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY: YS

/

ESMT. Fo
INGRESS & EGRREss

—&Unines

B) THE CONCRETE GUTTER PAN IS TO TIP IN THE SAME DIRECTION
AS THE ADJACENT PAVEMENT. THE GUTTER FPAN IN THE BARKIER
FREE SPACES SHALL BE PLACED FLAT.

C) THE LAST 3 FEET OF ALL OF THE CURB SHALL BE DUBBED DOWN
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

D) REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS OF CONCRETE
DOOR STOOPS, DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE, DETAIL OF BUILDING, EXACT
BUILDING DIMENSIONS, AND EXACT LOCATION OF DRIVE THROUGH
MENU BOARDS, ORDER STATIONS, AND HEIGHT CLEARANCE BAR.

£) ALL BARRIER FREE SPACES AND SIDEWALKS SHALL MEET A.D.A.
REQUIREMENTS:

F) ALL SIGNAGE SHALL CONFORM TO YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
STANDARDS.

_—

[ ,
ESMT. FoRr —
INGRESS & Ecr

& UTILITIES S/ -
w\—

HAMMERNEAD | 20’
TURN  ARGUND /

~N

\
T

1

1

|

1

|
0 LNE

Roosien & Associates
SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING

QUIRED
BUILD

SITE PLAN KEY NOTES

RAISED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AERIAL FIRE TRuck
DELIVERY /EH,
, CLE
PR. 9" WiDE pyt.

PATH
L - R
e ! | : / | ) PATH—\
M % | & .
o
11 /| g

PR. SIGN

10° RE

_YARD

FLUSH SLAB EDGE AND
BARRIER FREE RAMP

5055 PLAINFIELD AVE. NE MAIL@ROOSIEN—ASSOC.COM

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49525 TELE. (616) 361—7220

_

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE
(SEE ARCH)

27402’

5
—_—
_

~_ [I | e I
>, / : 3 %
MDOT F—4 CURB AND GUTTER

REFUSE

PR. BUS PARKING PATH

ICLE
ORDER STATION AND

MENU BOARD

HEIGHT CLEARANCE BAR

ONOROCRCOROIS

’09 )
30

PR. LOADING Zong

CAVICD NDN I

ScAveR URive , 10'X55° /
n na5

38-280-01C , /

CD O OTWMD AT AP AN

cR TWP O VRSILANTI

LEGEND
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

MICHIGAN

750

— —749 — — EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

30’ | |

R7E

PART OF SECTION 16, T3S,
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY,

GRAPHIC SCALE
30’ 0 15’

ZONED: PD, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT |

L]

PROPOSED BIT. PAVEMENT

PROPOSED CONC.

( IN FEET )

30 ft. &
° BUMP POST

BUMP BLOCK

1 inch =

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

/ PROPOSED BUILOING / 7 N /
4,330 SF, s
e = 75750 /N[ |- <
—— / / / /7 /
gt - - — / Y // AV :
/407 g- 27 l /
70,4 g = y

//*\\ 4 N BN F — g // /—.; Y Y
W T T T — — — < A /

SITE LAYOUT PLAN
CULVERS - YPSILANTI

‘\\\‘
— — —
T —
T —

I _ v
//\ 59/ _— — = == = == T S < < / / / _—
T - —
~ <
/

ﬁ_/ /
e T — = /
W 75" — LT — == — — — Tl . 24'/ // e o
e :%52 —_— . T - T == _ = — e / 4 ~
A - = - = — e —

EYARD — - o — — — — o = ;

%5 —_— == ~I,-,‘f —_—— 5~ =71X. 15’ WATER MAIN
— — 75— _ p Q?ifé;;;ji:\J\—jgg;E§Mr~

_

—_—

—_——
—_——
—_——

CATCH BASIN CASTING
RIM GRADE = FLOW LINE

| ENCASE FRAME AND
ADJUSTING RINGS
IN MORTAR

PRECAST CONC. CONE
OR FLAT TOP SECTION

PRECAST CONC. RISERS.
ADJUSTING HEIGHT
15" MAX.

48" PRECAST CONC.
MANHOLE SECTIONS ASTM
C—478, W/ MODIFIED
TONGUE JOINT AND
O—RING OR MASTIC SEAL

GROUTED OR
GASKETED SEAL

<

/
f=—————1.5" M.D.O.T. 13A OR 5E3

QRS
//<—1.5" M.D.O.T. 13A OR 4E3

%
ZRRKS

SRS

G IIIILIRIILRKS
000000 02020 020 2202020202620 %026 %%
R0 0000 20 %020 020 20 %020 202022020 %202 %
000000 202020020 2620202020 26%0%0%6%%.
Z5EREERRLRELLLRLKEKK

4" CONCRETE
(6" THROUGH DRIVES)

6” CONCRETE

1909.9.9.9.9.9.90:9.9.9.9:9.9.9.9:9.9:9

1969:9.9:9.9.9.9:9.9.9:9:9.9.9:9:9.9.9:9:9.
190909:9:9.9.9.9:9.9.9:9:9.9.9:9.9.9.0:9:%
& > &

XD

b0 %%

e
o2
RKS

6” COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE
M.D.O.T. 22A OR 21AA

8" CONCRETE —=

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

(>
000000,

4” COMPACTED AGGREGATE S
BASE M.D.O.T. 21AA OR 22A———M =
(6" THROUGH DRIVES) )

6" COMPACTED AGGREGATE
BASE M.D.O.T. 21AA OR 22A

12" COMPACTED CLASS II SAND
SUBBASE

2'—0" MINIMUM SUMP
DEPTH

S CL-TEI=
T =
EEIEIE

COMPACTED SAND

BACKFILL UNDER PIPE
TO EDGE OF CUT OR BANK

12" SAND BASE C.|.P.—=

COMPACTED SUBBASE (CIP

95% MOD PROCTOR) COMPACTED SUBBASE (CIP

95% MOD PROCTOR)

UPH YPSILANTI, LLC
49169 ALPHA DRIVE
WIXOM, MI 48393
(248) 971-0252

UNDISTURBED EARTH

CLIENT:

, , T k COMPACTED SUBBASE (CIP
/ ‘ ' , : / 95% MOD PROCTOR)

PRECAST CONC. MANHOLE

BASE SET ON 4” SAND PROJECT NO.

231072

HEAVY-DUTY CONCRETE

BIT PAVEMENT-SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NOT TO SCALE

FOR DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL CATCH BASIN

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NOT TO SCALE

C—102




~N
@
N
N
N
9
0
h
~
9
Q
[
| |
/ /
/ /
/ /
<
i~ ¢ J /
/ h N IN
N
/ / /
/ / /
/ / /
/ /
/ / /
/ / ( /
/ | |
_—
- l
/
|
PR. 33’ WIDE INGRESS ‘
EGRESS &
UTILIPY !
EASEMENT
PR. 15° STORM / ’
PR. MH—A - 55 L.F. @ 0.47% y ]
RIM ELEV. = 745.60 (SLcPp)
10" S. LE. = 733.89 _ // /
/ FE—6A / //
| 15" SW. LE. = 744.70 /
PR. 9" wpg y [ /
TILIT I
EASEMENT , [ /
f-—~_ / Q /
CB—3 /
[ —RIM ELEV. = 749.47 =
- . 12" S. LE. = 745.97 /
I N / /
RIM ELEV. = 748.07 N /
15" NE. LE. = 744.32
15" S. LE. = 744.22 (r\\‘ e / /
. / /
. = PR. 6” UNDERDRAIN (TYP.)] / /
MAINTAIN MIN. 18" OF SEPARATION| ~ __ 5 y
PR. 12" STM. LE. = 745.78 N —_ / /
PR. 6” SAN. O.E. = 739.92 =" oa) / . / /
MAINTAIN MIN. 18" OF SEPARATION - N / (1) 5” HYDRANT /
" i PR. 12” STORM ”
PR. 12" STM. LE. = 744.00 R i / (1) 6" VALVE & BOX /
PR. 6" SAN. O.E. = 735.19 (SLCPP) UNDERGROUND FABRIC WRAPPED 5,800 SFT 6" WATERMAIN
N STONE SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED PER DETAILS — | /
_ 3 STONE SUB—BASE BOTTOM EL. = 744.50 MAINTAIN MIN. 18" OF SEPARATION
0;[ ‘ \ T PR. 6" W/M LE. = 750.04
PR. SAN. LATERAL CONNECTION N ' / ‘% LE. = 746.78 PR. 6" SAN. LAT. O.E. = 748.54 /
PR. 10" LE. = 733.60 A ] = : /
of / 73 PR. GREASE/ TRAP  /
_ Q 23 ‘ (SEE M.E.P.[PLAN)  / /
PR. 15° STORM (,) : )
138 LF. @ 0.65% | PR, SAN. CLEANGUT PLACE:
(SLCPP) 6" LE. = 742.40 | (1) 67x6" TEE
I — < (1) 6” VALVE & BOX
[ W e | / Jeo \” 54 LF. — 6” FIRE PROTECTION LINE
PR. 10" SAN. | S l\fL . (TEE TO BUILDING)
200 L.F. @ 0.28% I PR. 50 L.F. 12" PERFORATED = N o T '
(PVC SDR-26) | SOCK—WRAPPED STORM ” 335 L.F. OF 6" SANITARY | i K2 / .
I @ 0.37% WHERE ADJACENT[ — | LATERAL @ MIN. 1.0% ok : o =={BF
TO STONE SYSTEM[) — —fH— WITH CLEANOUTS o 1\ : . 7 Vs
- I ,
REMOVE EX. 10 (PLU(; | /« «M’ f — [ — }f — — LMANTAN 40’ oF COweR i D - :
LE. = 733.36 (F.V. ~
I [MAINTAIN MIN. 18” OF SEPARATION}- — ] | L N ¥ /48
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY DEPTH | ’ / // Avég; PR. 6" W/M I.LE. = 749.38 N o
AND LOCATION OF EXIST. SANITARY / ML LS || PR. 6” SAN. LAT. O.E. = 747.88 PLACE: = 2 / PR. SAN. CLEANOUT iy
SEWER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY L1, /o —— g = | |(1) TAP FOR 2” WATER SERV. y LB = 75300 ,
PROJECT ENGINEER AS TO ANY REQUIRED | / M/ ' — PR 79 LF. 12" PERFORATED| | | INCLUDING corPOrATIONI ([ y, /
CHANGES IN GRADE OR LOCATION. [ SR 15" STorMI — SOCK—WRAPPED STORM STOP, CURB STOP AND BOXL_]' g b / PROPOSED BUILLING P
T TN 15" OF SEPARATION I | | 167 LF. @ 0.51% ° ?-3\2%‘ — TYPE "K” COPPER %’// / 4,330 SFi / J
: =] SLCPP B 54 LF. — 2" WATER SERV. E FAE = d N
PR. 15" STM. L.E. = 743.77 SN LT ¢ . ) — ) ,:’ (BUILDING TO CONNECTION) / / £ = 797.50 // VA
EX. 10" SAN. O.E. = 734.18 (F.V.) I | N ERERI N L\ L. e— P ———— | /] PR. SAN. CLEANOUT , ////
= | - S ] — 6" I.E. = 753.00 y
PR. 18" STORM Y (RRN \ o Y R = T / 7 , S 127"/
40 LF. @ 1.50% | e 407 N
T —— (SLCPP) [ §PPEL CB—4 W = SRR e
\\\\\ | — _ | IrRM EL. = 749.40 L P D / / 70.4
palep— [ ERR - N — — T == 7 = =<8
~~~~ _ 12" N. LE. = 745.56| ' 577 — 1N = - ~ . : V) A
[ N LARRN S 15" W. LE. = 745.46 A —— — NS Re g /[ = y .
-I L — ML T — 12" E. LE = 74556) " ~ - ¥ —f_ = ——  LASEMENT = == b L YA
— —_—— / <L — —_— -
— i [T/ CB-28| | —— — = e 'e 4
= e 77 RIM EL. = 75315} [ ——— — — — o - .
— 77 12" E. LE. = 747.42[752 _ e P— ol S
****** | = o — — 12" W. LE. = 745.82} —755— — —WIR — — ey R o EBER
\\\\\\\ —_ \ 33 g < ) e —— 54 - == — —
“““ _r |~ SEX 12 sy /' /[MAINTAIN MIN. 18" OF SEPARATION . —— — = par
FE-8 I l . MEB=7 P [y PR. 12" STM. LE. = 748.06 PLACE: — — " - P
18" NE. LE | = 11 RIM EL. = 750.43 7 / / / // PR. 6" W/M O.E. = 746.56 - (1) 8"x6" TEE __ — — . EX. 8" war
= 742.75 ‘ 3| / 15" E. LE. = 74512 |7, / | 77T O (1) 8"X6” TAPPING SLEEVE, VALVE AND WELL[— PR. 12° STORM
R / , 18" SW. LE. = 743.35[ / L+ /] i sTM|98 LF. — 6" FIRE PROTECTION LINE L {214 LF. @ 1.91%
RIM ELEV. = 748.70 | 15" N LE. = 74345 | F ?;;5;. \ { g - (TAPPING TEE TO HYDRANT) (SLCPP)
10" N. LE. = 733.33 (F.V.) Vot \ 2 s =
10" S. L.E. = 733.23 (F.V.) | \ - =
4 - . —
I’ | <
| ' \
! \
| 4
l \
7
- | ® r\
—
- l
- —
—
— |
- ’
—
- ’
— —
— - _ ﬂ —
- l

/ PR

RD—1
RIM ELEV. = 757.18
6" SE. I.LE. = 753.68

PR. 6” STORM
47 LF. @ 3.60%
(PVC SDR-26)

G
E
U IBER

=FX 15 WATER
TA?EMENTMM

WTR

CONNECT TO EXIST. W/M
GATE VALVE & WELL

\ \
M#2
|
[ |
\
I/ ‘
‘ |
\
\
/
0 /
/
Al /
00 /
\ /
I\ /
[ /
/ /
/ /
/
@ /
Y /
/
5 /
/
SRy /
Il |
A ol y
/H\ | Frl oL
pEY ]
l
X ol H‘I/ z
1 I’II/
|| “\I,
!
B ATeR .N} “ ,1
| /
[
w
1]
14
-
(7p)
4
@)
—
II
53
< X
; W
<
N
=N
S5
m\_
14
/’ <
/IH/'/// X =
L N\
4 I?/’/J /: \ =
N \ L
/Iﬁ/l / HI | N S
el 1)) N \
LU0 N roe
P4 / 478 LF. — 12" W/M
W va 1)l e o swue)
N i S
/] I |<B~2
Y, RIM EL. = 755.00 \
o 6" NW. LE. = 752.00— \

769.47°

12" W. I.E. = 751.50‘

GENERAL PRIVATE UTILITY NOTES:

PROPOSED PRIVATE UTILITY SERVICE AS SHOWN IS SCHEMATIC ONLY. ACTUAL
LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH INDIVIDUAL UTILITY COMPANY AND
APPROVED BY OWNER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE LOCATION OF ALL PRIVATE UTILITIES (GAS,
ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE, ETC.) WITH THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND THE
MECHANICAL DRAWINGS. COORDINATE ALL PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATIONS WITH ALL
SUB—SURFACE SITE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

GENERAL STORM SEWER NOTES:

SITE CONTRACTOR TO END STORM CONNECTION 5' FROM BUILDING WITH A
CLEAN—OUT AND TEMPORARY CAP, COORDINATE CONNECTION WITH BUILDING
PLUMBING CONTRACTOR.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLAN, STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE
SMOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE PER AASHTO M294 TYPE S.
JOINTS SHALL BE WATER TIGHT IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F477.

UNDERDRAIN (4"—10") SHALL BE SMOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE
PIPE TYPE S, PER AASHTO M252 AND PRE—WRAPPED WITH A GEOTEXTILE FILTER
SOCK. PAVEMENT SUBGRADE TO BE GRADED TO SLOPE TOWARDS THE
PROPOSED UNDERDRAIN TRENCHES THROUGHOUT THE SITE.

ROOF DRAIN PIPE OR PIPE INDICATED TO BE PVC SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D3034, SDR 35. JOINTS TO BE ELASTOMERIC SEALS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F477.

MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, AND TESTING OF THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM SHALL
CONFORM TO YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP STANDARDS.

GENERAL WATER SERVICE NOTES:

SITE CONTRACTOR TO END FIRE PROTECTION LINE 12" ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
INSIDE THE BUILDING WITH A TEMPORARY CAP. COORDINATE CONNECTION WITH
BUILDING PLUMBING CONTRACTOR.

IRRIGATION WATER SERVICE TO BE TAPPED OFF WATER SERVICE INSIDE BUILDING
UTILITY ROOM. COORDINATE WITH LANDSCAPER AND BUILDING PLUMBER.

WATER MAIN AND FIRE PROTECTION LINE PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 53 DUCTILE
IRON PER ANSI/AWWA C151/A21.51, THICKNESS CLASS PER ANSI/AWWA
C110/A21.50. FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER ANSI/AWWA C153/21.53,
PRESSURE CLASS 350.

DOMESTIC SERVICE SHALL BE COPPER, TYPE K, ANNEALED AND SOFT TEMPER
PER ASTM B—88. FITTINGS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM B-88.
MINIMUM COVER OVER PIPE SHALL BE 5.5'.

MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, AND TESTING OF WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL
CONFORM TO YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES AUTHORITY STANDARDS AND THE
STATE PLUMBING CODE.

GENERAL SANITARY SEWER NOTES:

SITE CONTRACTOR TO END SANITARY LATERAL 5 FROM BUILDING WITH A
CLEAN—OUT AND TEMPORARY CAP. COORDINATE CONNECTION WITH BUILDING
PLUMBING CONTRACTOR.

SANITARY SEWER LATERALS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE PVC PER ASTM D3034, SDR
26. JOINTS TO BE ELASTOMERIC SEALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D3212.

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SHALL NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN OR UNDER THE
UNDERGROUND DRY WELL.

MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, AND TESTING OF SANITARY SEWER SHALL CONFORM
TO THE YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES AUTHORITY STANDARDS.

MINIMUM COVER OVER SANITARY LATERAL SHALL BE 4.0’

LEGEND
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

750

— —749 — — EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED BIT. PAVEMENT

PROPOSED CONC.

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED WATER LINE
PROPOSED SANITARY LINE

e° PROPOSED CLEAN OUT
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

UG-E

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UG-T:

NATURAL GAS

GRAPHIC SCALE

30° 0 15" 30°

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft.

SANITARY SEWER CAPACITY DESIGN:

EQUIVALENT RESIDENTIAL UNIT FOR RESTAURANTS: 4 UNITS PER 1,000 SFT
4,330 SFT * 4 UNITS/1000 SFT = 17.32 UNITS
POPULATION EQUIVALENT: 3.5 PEOPLE PER UNIT
3.5 PEOPLE % 17.32 UNIT = 60.62 PEOPLE
AVERAGE FLOW: 100 GPD/PERSON * 60.62 PEOPLE = 6,062 GPD
MAXIMUM FLOW: 2x AVERAGE FLOW = 12,124 GPD

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T
NON—WOVEN GEOTEXTILE (OR
EQUAL) ALL AROUND CLEAN STONE

ON-SITE SOILS AND/OR
PAVEMENT SECTION AS
APPROPRIATE

030303030
'0'0’0’03030303030’0’0’0’o'.'. SUBBASE STONE, AASHTO #2 OR #3
<

......... STONE (2" — 3" CLEAN, NO FINES)
“g (CIP 95% MOD PROCTOR)

EL.=747.50

EL.=744.50 / :

<)
COMPACTED SUBBASE (CIP 95%
MOD PROCTOR)

UNDERGROUND FABRIC WRAPPED STONE SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY: YS

APPROVED BY:MDC

DECEMBER 20, 2024 TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

DATE: JULY 18, 2024

REVISIONS:

Roosien & Associates
SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING

5055 PLAINFIELD AVE. NE MAIL@ROOSIEN—ASSOC.COM

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49525 TELE. (616) 361—7220

SITE UTILITY PLAN
CULVERS - YPSILANTI

MICHIGAN

R7E

PART OF SECTION 16, T3S,
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY,

CLIENT:

UPH YPSILANTI, LLC
49169 ALPHA DRIVE
WIXOM, MI 48393
(248) 971-0252

PROJECT NO.
231072

C—103




Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

o

owe

—_——— e e e 48— — — —

T e———— e ——— — — — — — —

M#2 (
a—H0%

\

7.

S 49.
75

-~ . I
~ -—
/ / = ~7 -~ pyy | /l
g I LT L T TN e
e y // N St M
749.17 SW g ,
749 ' s 755.70 EOM// =527, 799.30 Fof . 760.50  EX l.lE
N\[r749.23 SW % / / / 755.79 EOM [ 5= w
’ / | EEEEn / / / } o
/[N / / j / / \ \ I =
I / 755.90 EOM / \ V/\1 )]
.\
R / 7 /3| <
749.99 EOM / / s 756.15 EOM (| | O
749.52 SWHS rT— = T 756.45 EOM T — 14
T N2 / / i | } = — :
h 752,41 EQM . e y 756.30 EOM \ | — .
Y S g i N 756.29 EOM~ /| o / 756.44 SW/BIT { | [ s
N > z3 755.82 EOM // / 2 2 /N - W
749,62 SWN _ 752.33 EOM 753.82 SW I S / . v, 756.50 SW/BIT )"/ 75 » O
749.72 SW 4 \ / ~756.32 SW/BIT "/ , 756.60 EOM /s 257'.25\ §Wi I . ;
: 755.59 SW BN / 756.95 BIT 757.30 SW ; 1775732 SWI < x
751.30 EOM . T 753.90 SW 756.60 SW/BIT I ’ T L/ 756.80 BIT 75';‘00 CONC 2 ,ﬂ ‘AI‘ Iy ] x' (1]
— 751.05 SW/BIT pZ AT 756.71 SW/BIT| 757.25 SW/BIT 2 —/| 9 // :756.53 SW/BIT ) < (=]
— 4l % 752.72 sw/BIT \ 757.25 SW =757.20 SW 3¢ 756.58 SW/BIT S
! 750.39 SW/BIT v | 795.68 SW | 78675 BT] | / 9 N Al /@ | 7 / i a =
~750.14 SW 3 — | \ [ 756.32 SW I | / 757.35 SW/BIT - e | J < ¢
_____ 753.38 SW - Y o8 BF. : . o
N — ~ 752.88 BIT T]] 1= 75520 FOMLIN WANNEEY) - > ér. 75600 swiod | | O N
749.30 EOM | W S I J_L v T e 756.40 BITJ | -
NOARN e S 2 [l V| aazll 756.51 sw e i 756.85 SW 23 : | (14
NS 750.25 SW 750.33 SWo.  _\__ 754.70 EOM \ = - . : |
A — _ o I 25500 EoM 2 & Ve 757.00 CONC 4% 14
N =2 5 | e 757.00 CONC / /B [ A ’ L
, \ 754.50 EOM { AP / / 757.20 FG_/ | 1
— - |1 | | LY — . 757.41 SW / 20 FG /| | g §
e —— VN | © 757.20 CONC—J; / / 755.79 EOM (/ { ) =
== 111N | \ I’ K v [~/ /eroposeo sunbive ; | X\ . -
749.40 RIM \ > / 757.29 SW S/ / 4,330 SF 755.73 EOM N T
39 751.30 EOM | A " s 2 YRS Y / \ L
> 1749.55 oM B 753.47 EOM | 0, 10 oo 25030 EOM” y, FIE = 75250 / .| .756.90 sw ) N S
7?_0.70 EO& — [ \\ [ o / / r 4 / / / 756‘;) BT~ \ 7é5 .5é IEOM AN
. ~) _\- / ‘/ 756.50 EOM ,” / £ 1y 7 \
751.33 sw” = — | 755.90 EOM } ™ / 5 A3 S /r’/
_ : Y L - = /4 2z I /o5 A - - / / / / \
“““““ _ ‘753-1‘0;5_“4 // 14,7531 RIM=Z/N h \ 70,4 = < _ / / // | ’ \
~~~~~ o s NN\ . == - ¢ 7 / / \
—— R s o 755.85 EOM =o o756.84 EOM—] . AL757.40 sw 79713 SW 1/ 4
_ = 5 AN\ N TR NN T Tt ——— ; 756.90 BIT 756.63 BIT / ' \
—= = e Mf (n _754.80 EOMA— | — T o — 2580 M Az 75713 SW \— // //7 // \
752.07 SW- = — — — ©  _ 756.68 CONC : /o / \
v _- 7//\ 755.60 EOM[ T4 ,° /L756.79 CON \
- 755.90 EOM—— =" \
N : —_— T
\\\\\\\ 75219 EX 952.97 EX — |~ — —756.65 EOM3
\\\\\\ 00 EX I, : R — 2
\\\\\ 751.00 EX & 12 5 \ — \
b \
-
T |
-/
~ { \
/ UNDERGROUND FABRIC WRAPPED 5,800 SFT
- STONE SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED PER DETAILS \
- Vo STONE SUB—BASE BOTTOM EL. = 744.50 |
'
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM MAINTENANCE
THE STORM SEWER AND DETENTION SYSTEMS MUST BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED ON A REGULAR BASIS FOR
OPTIMAL PERFORMANCE. SEE CHART BELOW FOR SUGGESTED INTERVALS.
ESTIMATED ANNUAL BUDGET FOR MAINTENANCE IS $800.
x| |>= O] E (>0
Z|m N
< |a |< Dlw|o|Oo|w| REMARKS Q
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE [S|H|=|<|= <|n|o|z|a /\é\\ S S
A
INSTALL SILT FENCING AND INLET PROTECTION REQUIRED PROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE K %\‘5//\ 6\5\\3 £
A\
CLEAR VEGETATION AND STRIP AND FOR MAINTENANCE OF SYSTEM A OIS
STOCKPILE TOPSOIL é& < Y/ xS &
ROUGH GRADE SITE O\xizo F S /\0@
S/ S S xS cx NOTE:
CONSTRUCT BUILDING TASKS > ©/ 5 SCHEDULE — REFER TO MDOT SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MANUAL.
INSTALL UTILITIES INSPECT FOR ACCUMULATION ) ® ® o ANNUALLY — CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE NA—GREEN S—150 (OR APPROVED EQUAL) EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
ON ALL SLOPES 1 ON 3 OR STEEPER AND IN THE BOTTOM ONE FOOT OF THE DRAINAGE SWALES.
INSTALL CURBING AND PAVEMENT REMOVE SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION ® ° ° Y EVERY 2—5 YEARS AS NEEDED - ?l(;l'_ll::ALSODl|l_SSTLS:I_\E)BI\IES[;S'LROEITA (|:|S_A3Y$L20,:héRAEI\éD CLAY PER USDA NRCS MAPS.
FINISH GRADE, PLACE PLANTINGS, TOPSOIL ~ ' '
AND SEED, AND MULCH BLANKETS AND TRASH) ( °® ® | ® | ® | corRMS — CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP THE STREET OF ANY DIRT TRACKED ONTO IT BY THE CONSTRUCTION
CLEAN PAVEMENTS AND STORM SEWER OPERATION AS NEEDED AND AS DIRECTED BY COUNTY SESC AGENT.
AS NEEDED — THESE MEASURES ARE MINIMUM REQUIRED. CONTRACTOR MAY NEED ADDITIONAL MEASURES
REMOVE TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL CLEAN DEBRIS o (0|0 o DEPENDING ON WEATHER, TIMING, ETC.

/U/
%

FORD LAKE ﬂ

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

ADDRESS: 1410 S HURON STREET,
YPSILANTI, Ml 48197

GRAPHIC SCALE
30’ 0 15" 30

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL KEY

PERMANENT/TEMPORARY SEEDING

RIP RAP

GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION WITH
GEOTEXTILE AND STONE

SOIL EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
(N.A.G. S—150 OR EQUAL)

OROJOIONI0

LEGEND
750 EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
— —749 — — EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
750 PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR
— —749 — —  PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

| | PROPOSED BIT. PAVEMENT

[ 77 %] PROPOSED CONC.

r—-- — PROPOSED STORM SEWER

\k\ DRAINAGE ARROW

\750‘00 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

GRADE BREAK LINE

SIDEWALK RAMP W/
LANDINGS AT EACH END

— e — LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

2D (3’ MIN.) CULVERT

CULVERT END
SECTION LEAVE
ROUGH
')

N
o
~\
=z
=z
(o]
N7
J——

Oﬁ@@ ;°’>/ '\°<(\ QC 7’

00Ny RO

qoﬁg&%ﬂg@ e eeait| MG
4D (MIN. 6') \;

6 OZ. NON—WOVEN
GEOTEXTILE

RIPRAP APRON

NOT TO SCALE

REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY: YS
APPROVED BY:MDC

DECEMBER 20, 2024 TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

DATE: JULY 18, 2024

REVISIONS:

Roosien & Associates
SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING

5055 PLAINFIELD AVE. NE MAIL@ROOSIEN—ASSOC.COM

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49525 TELE. (616) 361—7220

SITE GRADING AND SESC PLAN

MICHIGAN

R7E

PART OF SECTION 16, T3S,
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY,

CULVERS - YPSILANTI

CLIENT:

UPH YPSILANTI, LLC
49169 ALPHA DRIVE
WIXOM, MI 48393

(248) 971-0252

PROJECT NO.

231072

C—104




N - — WEIGHTED "'C" Required Detention Basin Volume Calculation
~ - _—
. Project Name: Culver's - Ypsilanti
— I .
IR Calculated by: YS Date: 11/11/2024 Project Name: Culver's - Ypsilanti Project Number: 231072
— 4 73 Checked by: __MDC Date: 11/19/2024 Project # 231072 Date: November 11, 2024
g 22 . Subcatchment: Area to Basin
’
~ | Required Water Quality:
o N Pavement: ¢ = 0.95 ) .
= Gravel : ¢ = 0.85 Runoff Coeff RaltnfgII: 0182 n
Z =R Green Space / Lawn: ¢ = 0.55 unoff Coefficient (C): :
- / LEGEND o Proposed Developed Area: 1.72 acres
/ Water Surface: ¢ = 1.00 Required Water Quality Volume: 5,107 cft
/ / 750 EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR Max Flow: 0.12 cfs (to drain in 24 hours)
= / 749 EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR Hard Gravel
/ Area Area  Hard Surface Surface Surface RIM Underground Storage System Design:
| 750 PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR Structure (sft) (acres) (sft) (acres) (acres) (feet) CALC "C" CXA Stone wrapped with fabric )
=z
| { CB-2 14,310 0.33 6,404  0.15 0.00|  755.00 0.73 0.24 Stone Storage Thickness: 3.00 feet >
1 | | | PROPOSED BIT. PAVEMENT CB-2b 10,447 0.24 7,008 0.16 0.00] 753.15 0.82 0.20 W 4 Stone St Vg'd Ra_tt'o_i 53202"/00 . %
1 | — , CB-3 31,234 0.72 26,995  0.62 0.00| 749.47 0.90 0.64 rapped Stone Storage Lapacily: ac0 ¢
@ | | LT | PROPOSED CONC. CB-4 14,776 0.34 5,111 0.12 0.00| 749.40 0.69 0.23
? <1-ﬁ[_ Basin Elevations
Basin Bottom: 744.50
f—-- — PROPOSED STORM SEWER
A / Water Quality: ~ 747.50
,\/ [ / \ZQ\ DRAINAGE ARROW FE-6A 64,393 1.48 0 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.89 1.32 Outlet Rim: 749 40
N @é @/ CB-6 12,638 0.29 9,223 0.21 0.00 748.07 0.84 0.24 o
N NE Z
N A \_/5000  PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION CB-7 7,553 0.17 6.119] 0.14 0.00] 75043 0.87 0.15 Outlet Design Q=C*A,* (2"g'H)"? o
I // // FE-8 0 0.00 0 0.0 0.00 N/A 0.00 0.00 Sediment | Bank Erosion | Flood Control =
GRADE BREAK LINE C= 0.60 ©
I
T~ r~ L - / Outlet Dia. (in)= 1.50 0.00 3.50 %
| l [  ~ T SIDEWALK RAMP W/ Area / hole (sft)=|  0.0123 0.0000 0.0668 %
l | / LANDINGS AT EACH END # of Holes= 1 0 0 =
/ l g (ft/ s"2)= 32.2 3, :
l | | — mmmm mmmm LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE Sediment Control Bank Erosion Flood Control Total 218 N
| | | Stage Head (ft) Flow (cfs) Head (ft) Flow (cfs) Head (ft) Flow (cfs) Flow (cfs) 0 = < N
I | Water Quality:]  2.94 010 | | [ 0.10 “lal<| |8
/ — l >._. [a)] 5 Y
—_—— T 747— . . 9 (&
/7//,. e T e [ / / Primary Spillway - 10 year -153|3|2
'['/4"0;.‘[:::::—4- - / Q (design): Q (proposed): Q = C *L * H* =& g §
I$‘ —{l —_——— o t—:\ _ Runoff Coeff (C) = 0.82 C= 2.6 X% S L |
UNDERGROUND [ENIS =75 =N Dev Totals = 1.72 1.15 0.00] —>— | —>— | 1.41 110 (in / hr) = 3.96 Width (at base; ft) = 4.00
DRY WELL FOR /) ||/ / = 54— — D\ -
WATER QUALITS 7)) % —~755 \\ \\ Weiahted C.. = Area (ac) = 1.72 H (ft) = 0.667 8
DETENTION ; / / ) / ] ) I | LL eighted L, = 0.82 Q (design) = 5.61 cfs Q (cfs) = 5.67 " 8§
f B/ 1= o A
o |
~ ( / 7 / / \_ “Q g R E <|( —
= // : / 2 cB-3 -/ 5= e "
/o o 31,234 SFT &/ / / | - p E 2 ge
2]
A | / / / / g~
I / /o : : _ , |2 24
No» 3 2 / // ) Computational Requirements Computational Requirements g E ; =P
| ; R HEE —r / For Stormwater Management Systems For Stormwater Management Systems ‘2 \E W
=48z | 1o J X 8|& 2
, ) / M 7] § g
- ==
i)
% ‘ =5
/¥ . So
: 108 - - Standard Method Runoff Volume Calculations s
1[4/ STANDARD METHOD RUNOFEF Determining Post-Development o2
<
w7 W1 Cover Types, Areas, Curve S
A r/ VOLUME WORK SHEETS Numbers, and Runoff First Flush Runoff Calculations (V)
/ ), = Coefficients A
s/
i = 1.73 :
) CB-2 Total Site Area ac
/ /}‘g r/’, | 14,310 SFT Total Site Area Excluding “Self- Crediting” BMPs = 1.73 ach
/W 5
/ J G RAP HIC S C ALE Cover Type Soil Type Area (ft?) Area(ac) Rur)off (C) (Area) 17 43 2 17 43 2
y 7 Coefficient (c =(1" 43560ft" =(1" 43260/i8 0.82 )( 1.73
LY 42 40 0 20" 40 - 4,330 0.10 095 0.09 Vs ) Trae JAC Vs ee /EER)
— I 2 = 14,310 0.33 0.73 0.24 <Z(
T I AR T3 31,234 0.72 0.90 0.64 %)
o Y V ( IN FEET ) = = 14,776 0.34 0.69 0.23 T
.. S s 10,447 0.24 0.82 0.20 Vrr=5.123 ft3 2
7z, 1 inch = 40 ft = =35 =
— 7/ ’ K
T _MAIN f — >
T __ 759~ Total - 3 (C)(Area) = 1.41 x =z
Area Total - Yac or Y sf = 1.72 prd =2
— Weighted C - 5(C)(Area)/Sac or Ssf = 0.82 _ . y O <v9
STM = ) S e — A = Total Site Areas (ac) excluding “Self-Crediting” BMPs from Worksheet 1 <E | E o
() -~ =z
© Ll
I / i >
T / 85 EE 2T
- s I QZ: o (@) 7s)
— - = —_
- ,’ ; X g 5 865
Lol
| a0 w < a
- ADS, Inc. Drainage Handbook Specifications ¢ 1-11 Py —
_— I P . X ==
- | Total - Y(CN)(Area) = — | 7s)
o | N-12° PLAIN END PIPE (PER AASHTO) SPECIFICATION Area Total - Yac or ysf = - = §
Weighted CN - 3 (CN)(Area)/yac or y sf = x
| Scope O << O
| This specification describes 4- through 60-inch (100 to 1500 mm) N-12 plain end pipe (per AASHTO) for (CN) (Area) Q
| use in gravity-flow land drainage applications. Type =
| Pipe Requirements o EE
| N-12 plain end pipe (per AASHTO) shall have a smooth interior and annular exterior corrugations. »w 3 -
| e 4-through 10-inch (100 to 250 mm) pipe shall meet AASHTO M252, Type S or SP. %r) -g (2]
e 12- through 60-inch (300 to 1500 mm) pipe shall meet AASHTO M294, Type S or SP, or ASTM =z = o
| = o
| F2306. >
e Manning’s “n” value for use in design shall be 0.012.
Joint Performance
Pipe shall be joined with coupling bands covering at least two full corrugations on each end of the pipe. . ] ] Total - T(CN)(Area) =
Standard connections shall meet or exceed the soil-tight requirements of AASHTO M252, AASHTO *Use this area for the remainder of the runoff calculations -
M294, or ASTM F2306. & Required for first flush runoff calculations Area Total - Yac or ysf =
STORMWATER NOTES: ’ ¢ Required for bankfull and 100-year runoff calculations Weighted CN - 3 (CN)(Area)/yac or ysf = 31
THE PROPOSED LOT IS A PORTION OF THE TOWNSHIP SEAVER FARM PROPERTY. THE TOWNSHIP HAS CONSTRUCTED A REGIONAL STORMWATER Gasketed connections shall incorporate a closed-cell synthetic expanded rubber gasket meeting the
BASIN FOR THE MASTER DEVELOPEMENT INCLUDING THIS PROPERTY. THE REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN DOES REQUIRE SOME ADDITIONAL requirements of ASTM D1056 Grade 2A2. Gaskets, when applicable, shall be installed by the pipe
CONSTRUCTION WORK AND EXPANSION. THIS WORK IS SCHEDULED TO OCCUR PRIOR TO OR CONGRUENT WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROJECT. manufacturer.
AS A RESULT, STORM WATER QUALITY VOLUME IS THE ONLY REQUIREMENT THAT MUST BE MET FOR THIS PROJECT. THE PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
DRY WELL WILL MEET THIS REQUIREMENT. Fittings
THE PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA FOR THIS SITE EXCLUDING THE AREA MORE THAN TEN FEET NORTH OF THE NORTHERN PARKING SPACES IS 1.15 Fittings shall conform to AASHTO M252, AASHTO M294, or ASTM F2306.
ACRES OF THE 1.78 ACRES OR 64.6% OF THE PROJECT. Material Properties STORM SEWER COMPUTATION SHEET
Material for pipe and fitting production shall be high density polyethylene conforming with the minimum Calculated by: YS Date: November 11, 2024 Pipe Design Storm 10 Yr. Frequency Project Name: Culver's - Ypsilanti
requirements of cell classification 424420C for 4- through 10-inch (100 to 250 mm) diameters, and Checked by: MC Date: __ November 19, 2024 Project # 231072
435400C for 12- through 60-inch (300 to 1500 mm) diameters, as defined and described in the latest
version of ASTM D3350, except that carbon black content should not exceed 4%. The 12- through 60- - ) ) . - = e A% 23 % 2
inch (300 to 1500mm) pipe material shall comply with the notched constant ligament-stress (NCLS) test m:;:mz I;Rz:ﬁ Coneentratior 21% f'ggutes Gravity Pipe Flow: @ =1.486In TATRTZTS (&) w
as specified in Sections 9.5 and 5.1 of AASHTO M294 and ASTM F2306 respectively. Pipe elev change at structures: 0.1 feet . | >
Pipe Material Used: PE _—
Installation Manning "n" value: 0.011 per Municipality _I.‘ m (op]
Installation shall be in accordance with ASTM D2321 and ADS recommended installation guidelines, with F— o) (e})
the exception that minimum cover in trafficked areas for 4- through 48-inch (100 to 1200 mm) diameters ! 2 I 2 4 2 6 ! Timi Y Rai:fa,, Delgn 1 8,10,276 A;fa, G,lcity Gr;f,.ty 10 17 8 Fe ,Im/en = 20 R!m 21 22 HC!EL 23 R,.z,:_ IE g N
Sha” be one fO_Ot- (0-3 m) and Tor 60'"_’]9"1 (1 500 mm).d'ameter the m'n'mum cover shall be 2 ft. (0-6 m) in Area C For Input CxA SUM OF Conc. Intensity Flow Pipe of Energy Pipe Full Flow Full Flow Pipe Travel Elevation Elevation Elevation HGL < < ﬂ' 1
single run applications. Backfill for minimum cover situations shall consist of Class 1 (compacted), Class Structure ID (INPUT @ 2) @ Col. 2 CxA Tc " ZCxAx1 Diameter Grade Line Slope Discharge |  Velocity Length Time Upper Lower Upper Lower Upper Lower —l L — g
2 (mir!imum 90% SPD) or Class 3 (minimum 95%) m'aterial. Maximum fill heights depend on embedment Notes: From To (ACRES) (min) (in/hr) (cfs) (in) (%) (%) (cfs) (fos) (ft) (min) End End End End End End (ft) =0 E .
material and compaction |eV9t|); please refer to Technical Note 2.01. Contact your local ADS RD-1 CB-2 0.10 0.95 0.09 0.09 15.0 3.96 0.37 6 0.32% 3.60% 1.26 6.41 47 0.12 753.68 752.00 757.18 755.00 75239 | 75225 4.79 2 2' - '\:
\rivp\)/\rizeér;t;g\:c%rr:lfs,oltr c;ucrovr\;t; oSfItti :tlatest installation guidelines. CB-2 CB-2b 0.33 0.73 0.24 0.33 15.1 3.95 1.32 12 0.10% 1.91% 5.82 7.41 214 0.48 751.50 747.42 755.00 753.15 748.13 747.92 6.87 > o g o)
CB-2b CB-4 0.24 0.82 0.20 0.53 15.6 3.90 2.07 12 0.25% 0.32% 2.38 3.03 79 0.43 745.82 745.56 753.15 749.40 746.28 746.08 6.87 .. —_
Build America, Buy America (BABA) e = © >< o
e End, 108 (et AASHTO), manufactured in accordance with AASHTO M252, AASHTO M294 or CB-3 CB-4 0.72 0.90 0.64 0.64 15.0 3.96 2.54 12 0.37% 0.37% 2.56 3.26 111 0.57 745.97 745.56 749.47 749.40 746.50 746.08 2.98 E 0 ; _ <
ASTM F23086, Csrﬁp”(f’s with the req’uirements in the Build America, Buy America (BAB’A) Act. CB-4 CB-7 0.34 0.69 0.23 1.41 16.0 3.87 5.44 15 0.51% 0.51% 5.45 4.44 67 0.25 745.46 745.12 749.40 750.43 746.08 745.74 3.32 8 ; s
Pipe Dlmenslons 6 e T B B e P T FE-6A CB-6 148 0.89 132 132 15.0 3.96 5.20 15 0.47% 0.47% 5.23 4.26 55 0.21 744.70 744.44 N/A 74807 | 74578 | 74552 PROJECT NO.
(log) (:358) (2(’?) (12153) (132‘2 (31785) (42520) (52°8°> (7356‘” (iozo) a 220) (1220) a 230) CB-6 CB-7 0.29 0.84 0.24 1.56 15.2 3.94 6.14 15 0.65% 0.65% 6.15 5.02 138 0.46 744.34 743.45 748.07 750.43 74552 744,62 255 231072
(122)  (175)  (231)  (290)  (368)  (457)  (559)  (711)  (914)  (1067) (1219) (1372) (1702) CB-7 FE-8 0.17 0.87 0.15 3.12 16.3 3.84 11.99 18 0.94% 1.50% 15.20 8.60 40 0.08 743.35 742.75 750.43 N/A 744.62 744.25 5.81
*Pipe O.D. values are provided for reference purposes only, values stated for 12 through 60-inch are +1 inch. Contact a sales representative for exact
values C J— ’I O 5
**All diameters available with or without perforations.




\ 2 | PR. UNJERGROUND STOM# anHg -
T S | PETENT si i , ~
\ [ | 7,
— [ 5 I
o | +/oo | /I T
\ = O
N 3
Vo
NY I
\ !
\m
\ \\\
\ l N < SO5°7 6 %64 »
N | B C R2W 7761y o
w )
2| IN
™ \
\ L> ] 3 s
N ] S
wn
P 2
[P "
\ \
\ \
\
\
E
\ o
&
=
N e S Y Ny )y o—— )
L o
o
\ I
\ 2
) S
N
o SR
2 = «
oE ol3a| |5
LEGEND @ > 8
< >': [} ] .o
’ ojw|5|v|x
,_,_Ja : Z >_ 750 EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR >z %
> Z12]..[2|=
A=s1\ — —749— —  EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR z|E E128
™ Erﬁ'mﬁ N Sl<|a e P
U 32 | | PROPOSED BIT. PAVEMENT >
1z — : 3
. = S}RAPHIC SCA,LE , [+ =] PROPOSED CONC. . S8
T~ 30 0 15 30 g % 27
T -
S - o c— . |
EX. 127w - PROPOSED STORM SEWER e 28
== PROPOSED WATER LINE A 8:‘9\
iiiiiiiiiiii ( IN FEET ) 2 & %8
. PROPOSED SANITARY LINE j
1 inch = 30 ft. 4% 2
o PROPOSED CLEAN OUT 8E /=
(7] wn
Uoe UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC 2|E “9
M 7] §¢
UG-T UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE Zg
B
NATURAL GAS ( wa
£2
So
CONNECT TO EXIST. W/M STUB oy
nz
n <
o
n o
2 W 765 765
~ wl
~ / ~ :
- H'TTAKER ROAD AKA T~ CONNECT TO EXIST. W/M 5
- 120" R.A. S, H/URON STREET T~ CATE VALVE & WELL B
— [
20" WiDE R.O.W . -
W, _ N
/ Z
— = == - T — — 9
I
O
=
770 770 760 760 Z
PR. HYDRANT < — >
. - — N~
ELEV. = 756.29 0 = =
)
VALVE BOX n O
ELEV. = 756.35 :”s L_IlJ i M O
l_
I TR =
PR. GRADE | (L5 g w“<z:
| MY
|l | X >_g
765 765 755 ; 1 N——m. H I 755 o oL
7 r ‘ BT =Xy
‘ |l = X =
I
: I < jo -
| ok I >SS, 2
. : O = || > L. =
\ COMPACTED - : 8z [ o5
GRANULAR f e I Y 1w
EX. GV—1 :
RIM ELEV. = 760.91 \ [ \CBACKFILL b I 1 T §
\ e ||| — On:
\ () | < < o
PR. GRADE ‘
N ,
AN ’_ : ﬂ MAINTAIN MIN. 18" SEPARATION ; —_
760 N 760 750 7° __—PR. 6" W/M LE. = 750.04 =
AN Ex. GV_2 ] PR. 6” SAN LATERAL O.E. = 748.54 <Z(
\\/"\"/ RIM ELEV. = 75814 ] MAINTAIN MIN. 18" SEPARATION —
N EX. GRADE o 1 | PR 6" W/M LE. = 749.38 0
N . —T — MAINTAIN MIN. 18" SEPARATION PR. 67 SAN LATERAL O.E. = 747.88 o
N o PR. 12" STM. L.E. = 748.06 — >
\\ s I PR. 6" W/M O.E. = 746.56
~ —_\ — -
~ - ~ T -
” ~ e e —— — N~ —
EX. 12" W/M ~ - ~_——— i
x\\w ~ g _ _
755 TN 755 745 745
\A \ Z fEX. GRADE
=
o Y __ —_— —
\ s L|-:x. 8" W/M
\\ 3}
i - EX. 12" W/M
S — CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY DEPTH AND
I~ \ S ,/_ LOCATION OF EXIST. WATERMAIN PRIOR TO
! PR -~ — ) ] L CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY PROJECT ENGINEER
= . 1om » D.I. CL 5 AS TO ANY REQUIRED CHANGES IN GRADE
E 2 W/Mh ~— ! PR, 127 WM ( — OR LOCATION.
750 w — — 750 740 740
E CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ~—~— — —
> E&ETTH v’?,';‘%éﬁ,fﬁ\,ﬂ%og T0 CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY DEPTH AND O w
= CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY LOCATION OF EXIST. WATERMAIN PRIOR TO |
Py PROJECT ENGINEER AS TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY PROJECT ENGINEER o = 2
REQUIRED CHANGES IN GRADE DEFLECT WITHOUT FITTINGS (TYP.) AS TO ANY REQUIRED CHANGES IN GRADE o Y ™
Al OR_LOCATION. OR LOCATION. o= FQOQ
> < ™
Ly Z < o0 N
s L
2 <
— 1
745 745 735 735 gz 2' - ":
~B NN <9 o3 of® o2 <[% ol (] old (R ol3 ol ol oD > o CED Sl
Ols [+ o] 1% Tol S ©Ola Ol Ol Ol Nl NS [+ ] [+ o] % Dol VS Ml s s ™A .. —
R RS Ro RS R RS R RS R RIS R R K R R CLoX®
L (o) B
7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11400 11495 6+00 7+00 7+10 a9 =< ; o
O
PROJECT NO.
WATERMAIN PROFILE WATERMAIN PROFILE 231072
SCALE: 1"=30" HORZ. 1”=3" VERT. C 20»]
SCALE: 1"=30" HORZ. 1"=3" VERT. _




—_—

—_ =

Nvs

=

—

GRAPHIC SCALE

/
\ / \
_____ \ \
\\\\\\\ N / .
— T eS~—— s _ \
~~~~~~ N/ ———— _ \ \
17+400 ~ T T —— _ __ >~ - ™~
~~~~~~~ PR. MH-2 >
18+00 4
15+00 * [18+3g
| \
| \
| \
27302° | \
| \
7
(X
SO03NED97 ¢ \
50.2 W 2 :75’ ,6‘ \
— 2. ] 2 \
e 13+00 +20 T — —
. ) — =
PR.. UNDERREROUND STONE \
ORM DHTENTION SYSTEM CB-3 \
pAY
8 T
S — \
- N N
S
N
~
\ ~
755 755
750 750
S —~
_—— ~
~
\ 30’
PR. GRADE
\
\
\ \/\
745 \ \\ 745
PR. 15" STM. \\
\ EX. GRADE
\ _____ [~
S~ . &
MAINTAIN MIN. 18" |SEPARATION -~ L
PR. 15" STM. L.E. = 743.75 ~ < - -
EX. 10" SAN O.E. = 734.18 (F.V.) ~ =
T~ ~ - N2
740 g 740
~ vk 1_
a S ]
o
o
in
Lo
= COMPACTED. ‘GRANULAR
CONTRACTOR  TO-FIELD VERIFY DEPTH BACKFILL (C.L. 1) -(TYP.)
AND 'LOCATION OF EXIST.: SANITARY UNDER “INFLUENCE AREAS
SEWER. PRIOR..TO'.CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY OF THE PAVEMENT
PROJECT ENGINEER ‘' AS-TO~ANY. REQUIRED
CHANGES - IN: GRADE "OR.-LOCATION.:
735 735
' /
L | PR. 10" SAN. SEWER
200 L.F. @ 0.28%
(PVC SDR-26)
EX. 10" SAN. SEWER
15 LF. @ 0.85%
(PVC SDR-26)
730 730
<
~ )
<
3 7 g
o ~
A 3 o
s ™ e o)
725 H—1— =2 725
o~ T 21
i o o S S
<[ 2 < <@ ¥ B0 . =3
“Ixl=% N N N N I SR
| «—
)
=
16+00 17+00 18+00 &% 8+30

SANITARY PROFILE

SCALE:

1"=30" HORZ. 1"=3" VERT.

0

15’

( IN FEET )
inch = 30 ft.

30°

750

— — 749 — —

UG-E

UG-T:

LEGEND

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED BIT. PAVEMENT

PROPOSED CONC.

PROPOSED STORM SEWER
PROPOSED WATER LINE
PROPOSED SANITARY LINE
PROPOSED CLEAN OUT
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
NATURAL GAS

REVISIONS:

DECEMBER 20, 2024 TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

DATE: JULY 18, 2024

APPROVED BY:MDC
REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY: YS

Roosien & Associates
SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING

5055 PLAINFIELD AVE. NE MAIL@ROOSIEN—ASSOC.COM

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49525 TELE. (616) 361—7220

MICHIGAN

R7E

SANITARY PROFILE PLAN
CULVERS - YPSILANTI

PART OF SECTION 16, T3S,
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY,

UPH YPSILANTI, LLC
49169 ALPHA DRIVE
WIXOM, MI 48393
(248) 971-0252

CLIENT:

PROJECT NO.
231072

C—202




- / | |
5 | / / |
-2 / /
— - M- ] /
[ / / / /
| / / / y
J /
[ / /
’ |8 b"o — / / /
I & | / 2 )/ / /
/ / ) | / [ / / LEGEND
/ L
| / | 750 EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
[ / / ~ // / — —749 — —  EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
o - / / / / 2
R / —_ / / / / | | PROPOSED BIT. PAVEMENT &
2
T J 8§ oa)) / 4 / / | . 7.« .| PROPOSED CONC &
, /I / / / / / it s g ° @x
|/ / / / /
{ cateq I ( / / @— -- ——  PROPOSED STORM SEWER
J ) cBL3 /
T §‘ \ / / PROPOSED WATER LINE
[ I ] \ UNDERGROUND FABRIC WRAPPED 5,800 SFT /
., STONE SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED PER DETAILS Y PROPOSED SANITARY LINE
[ . / STONE SUB—BASE BOTTOM EL. = 744.50 // y
= 40 CO
,’ H s °1 / EE 3 \ y / // ° PROPOSED CLEAN OUT 4
| ” & / UG- UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC <
=
18 / uoT UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE 3
N 1 - o
,’ I : ol ~ GRAPHIC SCALE NATURAL GAS -
a < . ’ ) ’ =
| S S5 A9 || | 30 0 15 30 <
| | B 2 . - o
| i SEIE
| ( IN FEET ) ¢ Sles| |
/ . - S
o 1 inch = 30 ft. slals] ]S
- /// / oW(3|g |5
o| 2|6 |
[ (Ml / PROPOSED BUILDING / % lEl2|&
~ /‘ O Y / |%|S| 2|2
[ 11 Y8 3
L A AN / g9
N
L Ry (NRN / / @, R
\\\\\ |l 7 g 2
“““““““ S B 7 § g 2%
———_1 4 A |/ =31 =
8 FL e 2s
2 s g © 3 Eé
— FIBE £ O ! -
\\\\\\\\ | L R ‘2 = o
\\\\\\\\\ F—— . - . 8l / =38
I B 8
! 3 1 7 9>
[2) ,I ) E(n
L s
| | ~ En:
85
760 760
EX. GRADE -
-
-
PR. GRADE //
/ 2
O
\/\ E
/ )
755 — / / 755 760 760 760 760 E
P -
— L
- T — // Z - ™~ t
-7 N < x =z
- \ _ COMPACTED GRANULAR ; 3 <ZE ,8
~ BACKFILL (C.L. 1) (TYP.) %
N
7 PR. UNDERGROUND STONE ___ | / L — HH al ap O
. 7 STORM DETENTION SYSTEM ™\ \ ' L — - 5 5 ni
©
/ ! / f =< / / - — & - Z
/3‘ ! ‘g - —/ // - LL >— L
750 : / : e - e 750 755 755 755 755 O zZ ':I_:
] / . V . —m\ﬁ - /\\ m 1 9 N
/ : — PR- \Z @ 1.91% / EX. GRADE 0 )] 5 ;
: 2847 op) / \ oY &
/' COMPACTED GRANULAR e COMPACTED GRANULAR n
PR. 18" STORM ; (TYP) ™ e \ BACKFILL (C.L. Il) (TYP.)™ > g " o
40 LF. @ 1.50% :
(SLCPP) | ' \ i o5
. \ PR. GRADE O -~ w0
' \ MAINTAIN MIN. 18" SEPARATION = - N
/ \ P PR. 12" STM| LE. = 748.06 \\ 0 O% %
: .- mrsms=tySxozezezeZesll . pz PR. 6" W/M|O.E. = 746.56 1 ~
745 : “TPR. 15" STORM 'ZR'L.}—'% @'0.32% Y+ PR 6" WM 745 750 \ — : S — 750 750 —\ 750 -
=T 67 LF. @ 0.51% (PERFORATED AND SQCK—WRAPPED) pid \ ' : f \ e
.@. (SLCPP) \ - \ ‘.‘ 5 \\ PR. GRADE pd
t || \ / — — \ j
-‘ \ / g _p— a
- —_——_ — -~ o
: b >
. e L - . COMPACTED . GRANULAR
25 3 J=s: X ) " TBACKFILL (C.L ) (TYP.)
u 3 88 : 0 .- U oy
<[+ 0 b4 - .= »
A Y= STORM s \ --
740 B3 741 745 PR. 12" STORM _ }', f‘FZR: '1‘2 @ 037% 745 745 2% A - == ' 745
0 28 L 50 LF. @ 0.37% 61 LF. @ 0:37% & ——
sla e By (PERFORATED (SLCPP) /: ) \ -- PR. 15'.'_ST0§7M%
0[N 2 NIL —WRAPPED — - S 757 |STORM 55 LF. @ 0.
H Eg ¥R = Z=N AJD SOCK—WR ) — " B 1§gR'|_TF. @ 0.65% (SLCPP)
2w 2 A EF | fo = - 7 N (SLCPP)
= = 0w0o | e e 2 e P ) - —— L — —
ol J° 838 A2 PR. UNDERGROUND STONE T
s NN 218 i ui STORM DETENTION SYSTEM
] o) -~ + ~ N == -
=i < B NS owon oy @y = EX. |GRADE
oS = 2N LR wiud = =
AT ERE 2 N BlZ b
735 == == 735 740 740 740 740
T . L | == = =
EPER SRR L_ 2 3
Jr{) 3 < < T amwo ) 3 (&)
EX. 10" SAN. ) ; S0z 538 f i PR. 6" SAN. LATERAL |2 @ §-D e 5 SE T o
BlF bib © 992 oK L ENE 3¥ " a2
PN ~ Fo T NN ui E ™
o N — " ~
ML L <§) ".Lujl. PR. 6” SAN. LATERAL 5 1 Q9
N uuu N |~ = = Pyl S|? Z Q3N
<1 Z=u I o Nl L= oY e <<<.I-O
= Wit = 3 EPTT of Il v " T Y
olg ¥2d z o olg - =< al= % Jda =0
730 730 735 735 735 { ol — 735 CT) - E ‘;
N o8 R o o8 5 o R 25 p o8 3 2 o B R 5 $T25
We |.x80%
Z n T a<
1400 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+20 12400 13+00 13420 14+00 15+00 16+0016+10 55 %.’ ; N
O
PROJECT NO.
STORM SEWER PROFILE STORM SEWER PROFILE STORM SEWER PROFILE 231072
SCALE: 1"=30" HORZ. 1"=3" VERT. SCALE: 1"=30" HORZ. 1"=3" VERT. SCALE: 1"=30" HORZ. 1"=3" VERT.

C—203%




51/2" »
/ 1.3/4 CONCRETE OR
BITUMINOUS

PAVING

|
-

~

/—2" RADIUS, TYP

/\
K

KUK
X

NN
\\/
\///\
N
R
N
SIS
UL
1S ry "
%
-
—'
(%]
=
[c;
m

Y
X
N
N
N
N

N
)

K
N
2R
N

s

/\

N
//\\///
R

X
N/
A

N

K
A
X
X
&
X

7.

N

N
N
R
4
4

L

X
X
NS
Y
N
\/
a
S

K
7

X

R

oD
4
6

X
[N

\/;\\
LK

A
N
L
S

A
Y

gl
INVERTED \12" SAND BASE

1.3/4 CONCRETE OR

| BITUMINOUS
Ty PAVING
—2" RADIUS, TYP

A
\ 17,/ FT SLOPF "

5 1/2”

:
:

N
AL

S

2
S

R

X

\/\//\\///\\//\\/\‘

K
a

&
X2
XN
/\\ <
I

\¢

7
1 3/8"

R

©

2
S
2

N
N
X

\¢
%
o
0

\¢

/\
D
R
N
R
N
R
N
X
7

>
N

/\
S
2
Y
N
N

N
N

o
[
6"

N

X
X
NS
Y
N
\/
a
DS
a

K
7

A
R
4

X

K
N \\
R

—0".

A
N

)
|

STANDARD SN 12" SAND BASE

24" CURB AND GUTTER

NOT TO SCALE

1" RADIUS EDGES

1” RADIUS EDGES

PAVING PER DRAWING g 4
A - .
! ~ | |

4" CONC. SLAB (6" AT
OVERHEAD DOORS) INTEGRAL
POUR WITH TURN DOWN EDGE

>N
Ap

COMPACTED
IO SAND FILL AS
Y ‘NN REQUIRED

l_ 6"
Ba

A

N

/

.

.

&
r;_,r

FLUSH SIDEWALK EDGE

NOT TO SCALE

4” CONC. SLAB (6" AT

OVERHEAD DOORS) INTEGRAL
POUR WITH CURB

l

A4 i .

T

A COMPACTED
% SAND FILL AS
REQUIRED

1—0"
7
X
X
X
N \\///\
//\\//\
Y
X
Y
>
\/

RAISED SIDEWALK EDGE

NOT TO SCALE

IN LAWN AREAS

PAVED AREAS

12" X 18" SIGN MODIFIED

12" X 18" SIGN FOR VAN ACCESSIBLE

SPACES
RESERVED
RESERVED PARKING
PARKING .
VAN
ONLY ACCESSIBLE
RESERVED PARKING SIGN VAN ACCESSIBLE RESERVED
PARKING SIGN
SIGN MATERIALS:

GENERAL: SIGNS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE
MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

MOUNTING HARDWARE: STAINLESS STEEL.

PANEL MATERIAL: ALUMINUM SHEET.

SIGN FACE: REFLECTORIZED BACKGROUND, REFLECTORIZED LEGEND.

BARRIER FREE SIGNS

NOT TO SCALE

! S E—
| MOUNT SIGN TO
POST PER
«+— MANUFACTURER'’S
|
¥ RECOMMENDATIONS.
EMBED GALVANIZED STEEL
| U—CHANNEL SIGN POST IN
S J CONCRETE 18” MIN. PAINT
A m BLACK.
o
_| CONCRETE CROWN
Fv / 6” DIA. X 7'—0" LONG CONCRETE
- FILLED BUMP POST. CONTRACTOR
) L TO INSTALL OWNER SUPPLIED
< BLUE POST PLASTIC COVERING.
2 | A Al
o v
I A 1% SLOPE TO GRADE
A 1] EXISTING GRADE
q i
A w%}/" 4 a 4 PO
N 2 S
> v NN
K
o A I BSS
..I A
M v %
SRS SN
/\\/\ " < /\\/\\/\\/
N 4 O
| IR | NN
io //\//\ B 11_§:, _ /\\\{\\//

SIGN MOUNTED IN BUMP POST

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
WHERE SLOPES STEEPER THAN 1:4

CURB & GUTTER

PAVEMENTW

.

X0

X0

2
2
S
RN
S
LK

&
N
R

S
R
IR
2

o
K

N
N

7%
N
X

\¢

7
N
<
2
K
2

X
N
X
>
X
¥
X
X
N

N
7
K K
//\
I
A

N
S
74

N

\\\///\\
N

D
QA

X
N
X
N
2

N

N7
N
X
K
N
\/
X
&

A
2

2

EMBED EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET WHEN BLANKET
REQUIRED

SLOPE BEHIND CURB IN FILL SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

6' LONG PRECAST WHEEL GUARD
CENTERED IN PARKING STALL

(MIN. 8” HIGH)

SECURE BUMPER WITH
3 — 3/4" X 16"
ANCHORING PINS

| -
|
0"

BUMPER BLOCK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

PROJECT NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL NOTES

EJW 1575 CASTING

NOT TO SCALE

— POSTS
@ SECTION B
POST~f _— FILTER FABRIC
B A
POST—]},
/ / COUPLER
/ ]_—FILTER FABRIC
BACKFILL
BACKFILL
FLOW
/
SECTION B
SECTION A
NATIVE SOIL- v

TOE—IN METHODS

JOINING

FABRIC SILTATION FENCING

NOT TO SCALE

INLET PROTECTION - FABRIC
DROP SPECIFICATIONS

When s When sediment /aden stormwater requires treatment
before entering a stormwater drainage system.

Why «Jo prevent sediment from entering stormwater systems.

Where «Use in or at stormwater inlets, especially at construction
sites or in streels.

How 7. A filter fabric bag is hung inside the inlet, beneath the
grate.

2. Replace grate, which will hold bag in place.
3. Anchor filter bag with 17 rebar for removal from inlet.

4. Flaps of bag that extend beyond the bag can be
buried i/n soil in earth areas.

Maintenance - Drop inlet fitters should be inspected routinely and

after each major rain event.

o Damaged filter bags should be repl/aced.

* Clean and/or replace filter bag when 1,/2 Ffull
° Replace clogged fabric immediately.
° /f needed, initiate repairs immediately upon inspection.

o Rermove entire protective mechanism when upgradient
areas are stabilized and sireets have been swept.

Limitations « Can only accommodate small flow quantities.
» Requires frequent maintenarnce.

° Ponding may occur around storm drains it filter /s clogged.
MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF
MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

SECTIONS OF ENVIROFENCE

INLET PROTECTION - FABRIC
DROP

6" THREADED CAP

WITH 1" SQUARE
OPERATING NUT 12"
GRADE

RN

-

//’—

24" DIA. CONCRETE
COLLAR 8" THICK

6” THREADED CAP WITH
1" SQUARE OPERATING
NUT OR 6" RUBBER
SPIGOT PLUG WITH WING
NUT.

PEA STONE
6” RISER PIPE

6" 45° BEND
D” GRAVITY SEWER

$

=

T

6" 45° BEND OR D" X 6" WYE

GRAVITY SEWER CLEAN OUT

NOT TO SCALE

1" REBAR FOR
BAG REMOVAL
FROM INLET

ISOMETRIC VIEW

‘ QrIITIIIIIIT

INSTALLATION DETAIL

MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF
MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

PRECAST CONC. FLAT

TOP SECTION\

RIM ELEV. = 749.40
E.J.LW. 7045 WITH TYPE "M” COVER
AND FRAME AT FINISH GRADE

Z

v

48" PRECAST CONC. MANHOLE
SECTIONS ASTM C-478, W/
MODIFIED TONGUE JOINT AND

O—RING OR MASTIC SEAL

12" PIPE TO DETENTION
I.E.= 745.56

WELDED DOME CAP

1 6" DIA. X 7—0" LONG

CONCRETE FILLED SCHEDULE 40,
HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED STEEL
PIPE BOLLARD, PROVIDE BLUE
PLASTIC COVERING

41_011

1" SLOPE TO GRADE

/ISOLATION JOINT
|

PROPOSED GRADE

OR PAVING
| \ Y
Lo b
e :
Yo B
S22t 22i7% :
o

SN
| KL
- SN 9
2 RN
K
’\//\// a7 \/
o ‘ IR
DY ’ i//;\\i///\ix\\ CONCRETE
. ST ENCASEMENT
o XA, PR
* — ] 6” |e— .

24"

BUMP POST

NOT TO SCALE

MAINTAIN MIN. 6” CLEAR SPACE

OVER WEIR CREST

OVERFLOW WEIR CREST
ELEV. = 747.50

4 2’

.
T LA
< e
a4 A 4

1.50” DIAMETER HOLE
.LE. = 745.46

15" STM PIPE
LE. = 745.46

—0" MINIMUM

SUMP DEPTH

UNDISTURBED EARTH

PRECAST CONC. MANHOLE
BASE SET ON 4" SAND OR STONE

CB-4 WITH WEIR

NOT TO SCALE

WEIR MAY BE STEEL PLATE OR
FORMED CONCRETE AS DESIRED
BY MANUFACTURER

A) ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS, CODES, RULES AND
REGULATIONS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED BY STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES
RELATED TO SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION.

B) ALL ITEMS OF WORK NOT COVERED BY THESE SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP SPECIFICATIONS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION’S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION. THE MOST STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS AS LISTED IN THE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL APPLY.

C) ALL LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE. EXACT LOCATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN
THE FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING MISS DIG

AT 811/482—-7171 AT LEAST 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION.

D) CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER 48 HOURS BEFORE WORK BEGINS.

E) ROOSIEN AND ASSOCIATES AS THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR PROBLEMS WHICH
ARISE FROM FAILURE TO FOLLOW THESE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS AND THE DESIGN INTENT THEY CONVEY, OR FOR
PROBLEMS WHICH RISE FROM OTHERS' FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND FOLLOW THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL'S GUIDANCE WITH
RESPECT TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, INCONSISTENCIES, AMBIGUITIES OR CONFLICTS WHICH ARE ALLEGED.

F) CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SAFETY, CONSTRUCTION MEANS, CONTROLS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES AND
PROCEDURES.

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

A) ALL CONSTRUCTION AREAS SHALL BE CLEARED OF ALL TREES, BRUSH, WEEDS, ETC. ALL SPOIL MATERIAL IS TO BE
DISPOSED OF IN AREAS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

B) STRIP ALL TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC MATERIAL ON SITE WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS OF THE PROJECT WHERE GRADES
ARE TO BE CHANGED, OR IN AREAS TO BE IMPROVED. IF MATERIAL IS FREE OF ROOTS, ROCKS AND DEBRIS, AND IS
APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER, IT SHALL BE TEMPORARILY STOCKPILED ON SITE FOR LATER USE.

C) CONSTRUCTION ACCESS AND MATERIAL STORAGE IS LIMITED TO THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THE DRAWINGS OR AS
APPROVED BY THE OWNER.

D) WHERE IT IS NECESSARY TO WORK OUTSIDE THE PROPERTY CONTROLLED BY THE OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN
LEGAL AUTHORITY FROM ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS TO COMPLETE THE WORK AS OUTLINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS.

E) ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE BROUGHT TO FINISH GRADES AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. ALL
AREAS DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED WITH A MINIMUM OF 4" OF TOPSOIL, SEEDED AND MULCHED.

F) THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATION ON THE NEED FOR IMPORTED OR EXPORTED
MATERIAL. THE PROPOSED GRADING PLAN MAY NOT PROVIDE FOR A "BALANCED” SITE.

G) ALL AREAS DISTURBED DUE TO SITE ACCESS SHALL BE RESTORED TO THE PRECONSTRUCTION CONDITION OR BETTER.

H) BACKFILL AND COMPACTION: ALL BACKFILL SHALL BE CLEAN, FREE OF LARGE ROCKS, DEBRIS AND ORGANIC MATERIAL.
COMPACT ALL BACKFILL TO 95% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY THE MODIFIED PROCTOR TEST, ASTM D-1557.
BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MAXIMUM OF 12" LIFTS.

I) STORM SEWER CATCH BASINS AND OUTLET STRUCTURES TO BE 4’ DIA., UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL CATCH BASINS
SHALL HAVE A 2’ DEEP SUMP. CATCH BASIN GRATE SHALL BE E.J.I.W. #7045 TYPE M1 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

SITE CONCRETE FLATWORK

A) MATERIALS: READY MIXED CONCRETE: ASTM C94. MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS SHALL BE 3,500 PSI
FOR ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE. 1. SLUMP RANGE: 2 INCHES TO 4 INCHES. 2. AIR CONTENT: 4 PERCENT TO 7 PERCENT.
3. LIMESTONE AGGREGATE SHALL BE USED.

B) CURING MATERIAL: ASTM C171 WHITE, OPAQUE POLYETHYLENE FILM TYPE.

C) EXPANSION JOINT FILLERS: SHALL BE ASTM D1751 PREFORMED, BITUMINOUS FIBER TYPE WITH EXPANSION BOARD CAP
AND REMOVABLE TOP CAP SECTION.

D) CONCRETE SEALER: SEALANT TO BE 2—PART URETHANE PAVING SEALANT. SEALANT TO BE POURABLE, CHEMICALLY
CURING COMPLYING WITH FS SS—S-200 WITH MINIMUM MOVEMENT CAPABILITY OF 12.5 PERCENT. HYDROZO, ENVIROSEAL 40.

E) CONSTRUCTION JOINTS FLATWORK 1) MAXIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS 100 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE
SHOWN. SCORE CONTROL JOINTS EQUAL TO THE WIDTH OF THE WALK, OR DRIVE BUT NOT TO EXCEED THE LESSER OF 12
FEET OR 24 TIMES THE THICKNESS. 2) INSTALL EXPANSION JOINTS MATERIAL AT ABUTMENT TO CURBS AND ADJACENT
STRUCTURES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

F) CONSTRUCTION JOINTS CURBS AND GUTTERS 1) MAXIMUM CONSTRUCTION BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS 20 FEET, STRAIGHT
CURB 10 FEET.

G) PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING.

H) PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF GRAVEL, THE SAND SUBBASE SHALL BE ROLLED TO OBTAIN A MINIMUM OF 95% OF MAXIMUM
DENSITY PER THE MODIFIED PROCTOR TEST, ASTMD—1557

I) PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF ASPHALT, THE GRAVEL SHALL BE PROOF ROLLED AND COMPACTED TO 98% OF MAXIMUM UNIT
DENSITY PER THE MODIFIED PROCTOR TEST, ASTMD—-1557

STRIPING

A) PARKING LOT STRIPING SHOULD FOLLOW THE BELOW COLOR SCHEDULE.
— PARKING AND STORAGE LOT STALLS SHOULD BE STRIPED IN YELLOW PAINT.
— BARRIER—FREE STALLS SHOULD BE STRIPED IN BLUE PLAINT

B) FOR UNCURED SURFACES USE SETFAST WATERBORNE TRAFFIC MARKING PAINT.

REVISIONS:

DECEMBER 20, 2024 TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

DATE: JULY 18, 2024

APPROVED BY:MDC
REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY: YS

ociates

Roosien & Ass
SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING

5055 PLAINFIELD AVE. NE MAIL@ROOSIEN—ASSOC.COM

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49525 TELE. (616) 361—7220

R7E
MICHIGAN

PART OF SECTION 16, T3S,
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY,

DETAIL PLAN
CULVERS - YPSILANTI

UPH YPSILANTI, LLC
49169 ALPHA DRIVE
WIXOM, MI 48393
(248) 971-0252

CLIENT:

PROJECT N
231072

©)

C—2o01




Section 120: Landscape Requirements

B. General landscaping.

(1) A mixture of evergreen and deciduous trees shall be planted
at the rate of one (1) tree for each one thousand (1,000) square

feet or fraction thereof of lawn area,

(2) ©ne (1) shrub for every five hundred (500) square feet
or fraction thereof of lawn area.

Provided based on 24,25 4 of of lawn area: 33 deciduous trees,
3 ornamental trees, & evergreen trees and 137 shrubs
(note: total number of trees and shrubs for entire site)

C. Street yard landscaping.

Whenever, in this ordinance, a landscaped setback is required between a
public or private street and a parking or building setback, all such yards

shall be landscaped in accordance with the following:

(1) A minimum of one (1) large deciduous tree shall be planted for each
forty (40) lineal feet of frontage, or portion thereof, plus

(2) A minimum of one (1) ornamental tree shall be planted for each one
hundred (100) lineal feet of frontage or portion thereof, plus

(3) A minimum of one (1) shrub shall be planted for eachten(10) lineal feet
of frontage, or portion thereof.
(4) creative placement of the trees, such as staggering, clustering, and/or
other methods, is encouraged in an effort to eventually achieve a canopy.

Provided based on 25 1 In. ft. of street frontage: & canopy trees,
3 ornamental trees and 549 shrubs.

D. Parking lot landscaping

(1) Interior requirements:

©One (1) large deciduous tree shall be required for each two
thousand (2,000) square feet of paved driveway and parking lot
surface, provided that no less than two (2) trees are provided.

Provided based on 27835 sf of pavement: 18 trees

(2) Perimeter

Canopy trees shall be provided along the perimeter of a parking
lot at a minimum rate of one (1) tree per forty (40) feet of lot
perimeter; however, trees need not be planted on forty (40)

foot centers.

Provided based on 400 If of perimeter: 24 trees

Where an off-street parking area is located within a required
front yard, a landscape berm or continuous minimum three
(3) foot tall hedge row shall be provided within the greenbelt

between parking area and the road right-of-way.

Provided 36" tall shrub screen

3 Heavy Metal switch Grass (1 gal.) /

3 Ginkgo Tree(21/2" cal.) /

3 Ginkgo Tree(21/2"cal.) e
Hydroseeded Lawn —— |
Hydroseeded Lawn —— |

[ —

1415 SEAVER DRIVE
K-11-38-280-0149
CHARTER TP OF
YPSILANTI

ZONED: PD, PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT

Hydroseeded Lawn [

B e - ; ;‘1 2Red Cak (21/2" cal.)

& Existing|Trees

L
e =g - |
L2 K
. A ‘;" & ﬁ‘ g\9e/.(p :: # - /? 60‘
‘, b // / ALK
AN “ .
g:ﬁ/éos PR ~_ N — Cad Existing Tree & il
K-11-17-263-800 _— . o p™ Vegetation Hgdrosee d Lawn
DEMCO 24 LLC _e A
ZONED: TC, TOAN e o T N |
CENTER, SITE TYPE A e -
— w
[T}
I :
)]
/ z
! 0
9 ; N> I 2%
5 I =g N w0
| } HON I ( 4
<[ ! v {
) [ FoN
n l nb
i [ <<
= / 0o
- } | ¥ 9
0 [ 4
0 [ / ;l"
| y !
- ;| :
| ° <
e 3
e ) ,
Y- @ | —— 2 Existing Trees
;f ', «
5 |
v i
PARCEL "A" a / 9 I
. 3.43 ACR 7
11 Doubs Frosted Juniper (24" spd.) ZONE:T:TZZN gf'sg5"‘ATE K g, Z
i =4 : TC, ME uw .
3 Double Play Red Spirea (18-24"spd.) CENTER, SITE TYPE B NE v g m
f 3 Heavy Metal Sswitch Grass (1 gal.) ° ©
1 Boulevard Linen(21/2" cal.) l =
[ 1 Serbian Spruce (6'ht.) 1S [
2Redoak (21/2" cal.)
_———— 1 Existing fTrees

[ End Hydroseeded Lawn Here

(refer to civil drawings sheet €-104)
3 Serbian spruce (&' ht.)

1 Columnar Hornbeam (2 1/2" cal.)

Shredded Bark Mulch (typ.)

Hydro
Seeded
Lawn

o .

2 Brandywine Red Maple (2 1/2" cal? 1

\:Z'\r@j
n

Hgdrated*d : _
Lawn L | T T T
I ’ 1 / Hydroseeded Law - T — 7
| ! / ! | l-lv'lgdrbse ded Lawn | ] £
I ’ L { 5ekbia|‘n Spruc (6'?ht.)f |3
l O&O 1 Columnar Hornbeam (2 1/2" cal.) J /
¢ - 5 Dwarf Red Twig Dogwood (36" ht.)
& : OOO‘GSD T = (parking screening & street yard)
é/ 1co|umna§Hori"Ee?m“—H } ’H c%:lu nar ormbe7m (?1/72"5 l.) = €
l 2 [ (24/2"cal.) | ’7 / / ( )
s g(tf Shredded Bark Mulch (typ.)— = | / | ’ / | = ¢
g / > 1 columnar Hornbeam (21/2"cal.) [ / | [/
gz 2 columnar Hornbeam (2 1/2" ial.) e
O 5 Blue Arrow Juniper (5'ht.) 1 ededed
G 3 oSpilled Wine Weigela (30" spd.) Lawn
7, fF [_ 3 Green Velvet Boxwood (24" ) 7~ f\
4] NG (' / ’_/ ’5 Double Play Red Spirea o
_ & 1 (24"2pd.) | [ 00,
—— | / / 7 = ea\|) etal f;f’:h @ IR
S - OO OO 16600 = ana = S
— 2 Green Velvet fv S ‘
o Boxwood (24" ht.) [’ & | '
4 spilled Wine Weigela 3
| . (20" spd.) f B ﬁ/
\ Seeded PROPOSED 5 )ﬁ_
Lawn BUILDING &
E3]
C | A< |

y/iA

J/
UL
]

5

- SACK ' | /G
e \ — i 1 — — A
—— e F e———=———— [ . o
e e — B YARD ; +— T | o | 26
_—_ — L S §~c< A& . . | ES S . : j — Z @B

Plant List =~ — - e vaxo 8 B
Quantity Ccommon Name Latin Name Planted size B T = @: M:::%QL
) Brandywine Red Maple Acer rubrum 'Brandywine' 21/2"cal. (B¢B) \L./ . h' U
Red ©ak Quercus rubra 21/2"cal. (BCB) I i T — 6 .5I|V3|"g 5UI’1PI”OOF L”g TUI"F(1 gal)
- - - - 7 ; L 2 Little Henry ltea (30" ht.)
7 columnar Hornbeam Carpinus betulus 'Frans Fontaine' 21/2"cal. (B¢B) 9 J — & Silvery Sunproof Lily Turf(tgal)
= Boulevard Ameri Lind » - 21/2 " cal (B4B) ‘ | L 3 Dwarf Red Twig Dogwood (36" ht.) ]
oueva merican -inden Tilia americana Boulevard cal 3 — 3 Heavy Metal switch Grass (1 gal.)
3 Kousa Dogwood Cornus Kousa 21/2"cal. (B¢B) 5 Blue Arrow Juniper (5'ht.)
1 Royal Raindrops Flowering crab Malus 'Royal Raindrops' 21/2"cal. (B¢B) L 1 — 4 Heavy Metal Switch érass (1 gal.)
& Serbian spruce Picea omorika &' Ht. (B4B) 1 — B crangeconetloier(1 gal)
P - - ; ‘ — B Doubs Frosted Juniper (24" spd.) J
12 Double Play Red Spirea Spirea japonica 'Double Play Red' 24" spd. (pot) : “ L & Little Henryitea (20" ht.)
13 Little Henry Itea ltea virginica 'sprich’ 30" ht. (pot) — 1inkgo Tree(21/2" cal.) -
L— 5 Brandywine RedM 21/2"cal. [ 2
13 Dwarf Red Twig Dogwood Cornus stolonifera 'Artic Fire' 36" ht. (pot) , N coly A2 S HURONBTREET [ ¥
- L 3 Serbian Spruce (&' ht.) K-11-88-280-011 [ v
23 Hick's Yew Taxus 'Hicksii 36" ht. (pot) ; ALDI INC. (MICHIGAN) ‘ ©
20 Blue Arrow Juniper Jduniperus virginiana 'Blue Arrow' 5'ht. (B4B) _g
0
17 Spilled Wine Weigela Weigela florida 'Bokraspiwi' 24" spd. (pot) it
n
11 Pink Summersweet Clethra alnifolia 'Ruby Spice' 36" ht. (pot) 9
16 Doubs Frosted Juniper Jduniperus chinensus '‘Doubs Frosted' 24" spd. (pot)
21 Heavy Metal switch Grass Panicum virgatum 'Heavy Metal' 1 gal. (pot)
5 Orange Coneflower Echinacea sombrero 'Adobe Orange' 1 gal. (pot)
18 Silvery sunproof Lily Turf Lirope 'silvery Ssunproof' 1 gal. (pot)

(note: Plant list for ordinance purposes only, the landscape contractor is responsible for plant quantities shown on the landscape plan)

5 Hicks Yew (36" ht.)
(parking
2 Boulevard Linen(21/2" cal.)
(2 of & reqg. for street trees)
Shredded Bark Muleh (typ.)

S Pin 5,.1 mersweet (36" ht.)

(parking s¢reening & street yard)

3 Dwarf Korean Lilac (36" ht.)

(parkjing sereening ¢ streetyard)
lay Red Spirea (1&-24"spd.)

3 Doubl

1 Bo Ie,va dLinen(21/2"cal.)
(1 ofbreq. for street trees)

4 Dwarf/Kprean Lilac (86" ht.)
(parking|s¢reening ¢ streetyard)

& Pin 5!“ mersweet (26" ht.)
(parkjng s¢reening & street yard)

2 Kousa Pogwood (2 1/2"cal.)
(2 of 8r g. for street/yard)

&Hicks Yew (36" ht.)

(garking screening & street yard)

reening & street yard)

Deciduous Trees 3" Caliper and Smaller

Evergreen Planting Detail-5' and Taller

Shrub Planting Detail

Perennial Planting Detail

Y34oN

1/2" Dia. Rubber Hose

# 12 gage Galvanized Soft Steel Wire
Tree Wrap

2'x2'x6' Hardwood Tree Stakes

Expose root flare or first layer
of roots prior to planting.

3" Hardwood shedded bark mulch .
Level mulch ¢ pull back away from
trunk of shrub.

Install trees with proper root flare
and add planting mix and fertilizer to
stimluate root growth.

1/2" Diameter Rubber Hose
#12 Gauge Galvanized Soft Steel Wire

Expose root flare
or first layer of roots
prior to planting.

3" Hardwood shedded bark mulch .
Level muleh ¢ pull back away from
trunk of tree.

2"x2"x3' Hardwood Stakes
Below Grade.

Subgrade
Install trees with proper root flare

and add planting mix and fertilizer to
stimluate root growth.

Expose root flare or first layer
of roots prior to planting.

3" Hardwood shedded bark mulch .
Level muleh ¢ pull back away from
trunk of shrub.

Balled and Burlapped or Potted

Subgrade

Install shrubs with proper
root flare and add planting
mix and fertilizer to
stimluate root growth.

Balled and Burlapped or Potted
3" Hardwood shedded bark mulch .

Subgrade

Install perennials with proper
root flare and add planting
mix and fertilizer to
stimluate root growth.

Know what's helow.
Call before you dig.

Notes:

1. All landscaping shall be installed by a qualified Landscape Contractor.
Plant sizes specified on the landscape plan shall be the size planted. Plants
smaller then specified will be rejected. Substitutions of any kind must be approved

bY the Landscape Architect.
2. Al

plantings shall be mulched with 3" shredded premium hardwood bark mulch.

Trees in lawn areas shall receive a 6' diameter bark ring 3" deep..

3. The landscape contractor shall remove any twine that is wrapped around
the trunk of a tree or shrub as well as the top third of any burlap. Remove excess soil
on the top of the root ball to expose the root flare or first layer of roots prior to planting.
Use a wire cutter to make 3-5 cuts in the wire basket to allow roots to grow through.

4. When planting trees in the lawn area or on the berm the existing soil within a 10 foot
diameter shall be loosened by tilling or similar and amended with composted manure

or peat at a depth of 6-12".

5. Planting areas shall be edged with a mechanical bed edger to define a border for the

shedded bark mulch.

6. Parking Islands shall be back filled with at least 24" of topsoil. Amend the topsoil
with composted manure and mix into the topsoil at a depth of 6-12". Any aggregate
or stone from the construction of the parking lot shall be removed prior to backfill.

7. Lawn areas shall recieve at least 4" of topsoil and hydroseeded. Check with specifications
for topsoil availability or contact project manager. Topsoil for lawns shall be appropriate for
growing and sustaining a healthy lawn. All lawns shall be hydroseeded with a seed blend
consisting of 30% Kentucky Bluegrass, 20% Perennial Ryegrass, 10% Hard Fescue,

20% Creeping Red Fescue and 20% Chewings Fescue.

8. Alllawn and shrub bed areas shall be watered by an automatic irrigation system.
The irrigation system shall be designed and installed by the Landscape Contractor.
Shrub areas shall be irrigated with drip irrigation.

9. Maintenance of the landscape shall be provided for by the owner and include fertilizing
of lawn and plant material, yearly pruning, top dressing of mulch areas every other year
and provide 1" of water per week during the growing season.

10. Plant materials shall be chosen and installed in accordance with standards recommended
by the County Cooperative Extension Service or American Nursery Association.

THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ONIT ARE THE SOLE, CONFIDENTIAL AND
EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF JOYCE E. WEISE dba DESIGNSCAPES. PUBLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IS
LIMITED ONLY TO THE SPECIFIC PROJECT AND OR SITE. REPRODUCTION, PUBLICATION, REUSE OR
MODIFICATION OF THIS DOCUMENT IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS EXPRESSLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT
PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF JOYCE E. WEISE dba DESIGNSCAPES.

Residential and Commercial Landscape Design
7257 40th Avenue Hudsonville, Michigan 49426
616-669-8004

Landscape Plan Drawn By:
Joyce E. Neise PLA, ASLA

Culvers Restaurant
Ypsilanti Twp., Michigan

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR:

AMERICAN

SOCIETY OF
LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTS

[

PROJECT NUMBER:
RA. #2323 1072

DRAWN BY:
Joyce E. Neise PLA, ASLA

DRAWING DATE:
oT72424

ISSUED FOR:

©7/25/24 Site Plan Approval

12/20/24 Revision

SCALE
1 ll- a Ol

SHEET NUMBER

k-1




Joe Hall Dr

NF

&)
=
PO.C BENCHMARK s Site
RURR S "
> g ¢ 02 LB L U : ENGINEERS
W E W. R.O.W. OF HURON ST. NAVD 88 DATUM & o
VW SAN MH p 5
RIM 757.59 RIM 758.59 75043 CB = "’
: S o RIM 758.91 N CIVIL ENGINEERS
o 2
. STM MH 5 & LAN RS
TBOPEQ{EI);MH”YIDARK o CONC v m%&‘MH RIM 759.01 12" 1y < & D SURVEYO
GAS R i o ~
SB 18” RCp RIM 759.16 758.81 BH CB < I A bl l A bl RS
El%&E\/vDATS‘gND/ZLTLSi\?6 %’756.] ““09“ ‘ I;_'gD7571 \?\Y 18" W 749.86 Tac,m RIM 757.44 g D P NE
! GU753.57 : ULP L7GU75858 12" S 749.96 12" W 754.24 i
o PUBLIC TC754.07 GU756.26 TC758.50 12" NE 749.96 12" S 754.24 L Textile Rd /]
B HYD JOE HALL DR - g5' wp TC78675 Qu7S7.84 \ vt NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
FG 746.49 ASPH 8 " u cU758.65 . 46777 WOODWARD AVE.
ou7s438 e s & 7818 Location Map PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032
TC754.81 cu756.39| S05°00°31°W N x 758.55 x 750.52 a GU750.16 N-TS. '
TC756.88| 79 98’ \(R&M) 758.00 BENCHMARK *758.90 * 7C759.61 TEL. (248) 332-7931
( ‘GVW J58.54 . FAX. (248) 332-8257
_ RIM 757.78 SN BENCH TIE S FACE UP 3 LEGAL DESCRIPTION
7 ' PORB PE ELEVATION 759.59 ~ GU758.49 Land in the Township of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County, MI, described as follows: I
M M < | NAVD 88 DATUM TC758.92
1117 363- 800 L %m Commencing at the intersection of the Southerly right of way of Joe Hall Drive and the Westerly right of way of Huron Street, thence
e | x g <A\ GU758.61 SEC COR EON GW South 05 degrees 00 minutes 31 seconds West 22.98 feet to Point of Beginning, thence South 05 degrees 00 minutes 10 seconds
DEMCO 29 LLC C/0 WALNUT SERVICES INC ' ' 755 L2 Tc750.14 FMON - 75013 West 507.80 feet, thence North 84 degrees 59 minutes 50 seconds West 380.02 feet, thence North 05 degrees 00 minutes 10
225 JOE HALL DR — PAR} - - . - %, § | \ : | BH CB seconds East 349.64 feet, thence North 72 degrees 24 minutes 21 seconds East 411.62 feet to Point of Beginning.
WOODED AREA % | or b RIM 757.00
/ / 750 , F . 75023 | qU758.41 ‘ g 12" N 754.30 BASIS OF BEARING NOTE
WATER EDGE 0 - - 1 u S \ x TC758.97, 7 127 SW 754.30 The basis of bearing for this survey was established by the legal description from the title commitment.
740.22 N ( S 747.59 »e S 0l § 8 | ® 760.58
—_—— P (R wrmass < [ ACCESS NOTE
— ‘ . - /747.60 . RIM 758.49 1‘545 o SN[| TC758.88 > ‘ The subject land has direct vehicle and pedestrian access to publicly dedicated S. Huron Street.
, B R % 12" Sw 750.9 ‘
ASHTENAW BUSINESS PARI ] I 7/ 1546X .C, 21X, ‘
L4052-P594 /g N o X N 7ess PR NI 12" / TITLE NOTES
L , KR&\\M v NES 1852X 1551 > ‘ ] ALL EXCEPTIONS SHOWN OR NOTED ON THIS SURVEY WERE OBTAINED FROM TITLE COMMITMENT NO. NCS—1219363, ISSUED BY FIRST
/’/N . A(‘\'\,'E)rl 1543 1544 ‘ ‘ 63 CB x750.11 7 g AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF APRIL 23, 2024.
I . "L’\ | X RII\'/,I 758.11
N up Wﬂlb{ ) 1§5$ . 12" E 753.91 %7755&:: 1= 761.26 2. Any facts, rights, interests or claims that are not shown by the Public Records but that could be ascertained by an inspection of
ot 5 941 X % 12" W 753.91 = the Land or by making inquiry of persons in possession of the Land.
y—oa | UP X1542 | 1P o STM MH 3
/ GW o x » ‘ A ‘ e RIM 758.92 o | S 3. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records.
‘ ‘ « 5 12" E 753.52 — S5 &
*745.53 ‘ - 19 5‘ . 7] 1% EW 77%22%22 ‘ 7. The terms, provisions and easement(s) contained in the document entitled "Right of Way” recorded August 17, 1971 as Liber
| 4776 MnNe Y] ' © 1368, Page 42 of Official Records. [THE DESCRIBED RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS ON 44 ARE NOT WITHIN AND NOT ADJACENT TO THE
EDGE OF DRIPLINE : | s %7?3 %’;ﬁg ) g ‘ SURVEYED LAND & ARE NOT PLOTTED].
‘ ‘ LSl R GU758.60 *
;V4A1TE$ EDGE ‘ ‘ ] ‘ : 1c750.08/ | 760.99 8 The terms, provisions and easement(s) contained in the document entitled "Storm Drainage Easement” recorded February 14, 1984
EX POND \ ‘ L '; ﬁI;P |1l as Liber 1915, Page 179 of Official Records. [30° PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS WITHIN THE SURVEYED LAND AND ITS
k ‘ ‘ ‘ | ‘ < _ =z APPROXIMATE LOCATION IS SHOWN; TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS ARE NOT SHOWN]
% 743.35 ¥ x742.88 | ‘ ‘1455 % 5 SN gl < ,
‘ ™ * 743.62 | R 5 0T Re—recorded April 4, 1984 in Liber 1922, Page 102. [30' PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS WITHIN THE SURVEYED LAND AND ITS
I *x745.72 % 74815 ‘ . : ) APPROXIMATE LOCATION IS SHOWN; TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS ARE NOT SHOWN]
‘ » J 6U758.98 N |:>8
‘ e _ TC759.47 %’;ggg il 3 9. The terms, provisions and easement(s) contained in the document entitled "Public Utility Easement” recorded April 10, 2024 as
* 744.94 ' - ‘ § ‘Xi‘ L’ | O Y 760.96 Liber 5550, Page 351 of Official Records. [EASEMENT IS WITHIN THE SURVEYED LAND AND ITS LOCATION IS SHOWN].
i ‘ : 58 | I A N
743.22~ ] | NE ’ o 10. Rights of the United States, State of Michigan and the public for commerce, navigation, recreation and fishery, in any portion of
x743.28 % 742.85 1559 120" Row O ‘ N ES the land bordering on or comprising the bed of Pond.
&vv x 743.06 ‘ ‘ \ STM MH | s INV 755.85
! ‘ L] RIM 759.67 o 11. The nature, extent or lack of riparian rights, or the riparian rights of riparian owners and the public, in and to the use of waters
% 743.81 "746.07 ‘ ‘ 12" E 755.07 T of Pond
‘ | | ol 127N 752.9 o' IR :
% | | =* |z
40 \‘ | 74830 1\5‘60*’? ° CB *\760.04 7 7? q g 12. Interest of others in oil, gas and mineral rights, if any, whether or not recorded in the Public Records. I —
74364 | EDGE OF DRIPLINE 00 JPK -« RIM 759,42 %’m | ‘f 760.96 PROJECT LOCATION
‘ | ;! © 12" E 755.42 . L 13. Interest, if any, of the United States, State of Michigan, or any political subdivision thereof, in the oil, gas and minerals in and
* 743.04 *742.59 ‘ o [ © 12" W 755.42 e under and that may be produced from the captioned land. No. 1410 S. Huron St.
x 74312 | © | ' / .
x743.27 x743.85 | | = 5 o 2 | \ ’ 14. Rights of tenants under unrecorded leases. Part of French Claim 681,
*745.84 | 1561k 1B < "L oW Town 3 South, Range 7 East,
" ‘ ‘ 15. Any rights, title, interest or claim thereof to that portion of the land taken, used or granted for streets, roads or highways. . . .
NS UNPLATTED * 748.62 (= = g 76015 O 12[ g y e P ° ey Ypsilanti Township,
N - ‘ I 1562 Xl TC760.56 <N [ i~hi
11~ 38-280-018 | NN - | Washtenaw County, Michigan
x 742.59 CHARTER TWP OF YPSILANTI S| o+ ez L | 76105 Y 5
74213 = Ooe o - B S~ I TC760.88/| ©
— x 742.81 1410 S HURON ST Lc? 25 | ES
2299 = [92] < INV 757.69
11-38-280-019 x 74314 ‘ * ‘
CHARTER TWP OF YPSILANTI § 74347 *744.08 | 1903 12641 % [ SHEET
1415 S SEAVER DR R [ =
3 *746.05 - 1566¢ T g 5 L g Topographic
= *748.96 L 9;5 5 Ru au7s0.67 I Tree
~701.88 o X370 oo Y 7082 SITE DATA ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surve
*741.91 P X571 ] Gross Land Area: 162,922 Square Feet or 3.740 Acres. y
5 | o cu7ea.74 S Total Striped Parking: (0) striped spaces including (0) barrier free (handicap) spaces.
% 742.46 | o TC760.81 o
o x 742.90 ~ | 3
8 % 743.33 | S Zoned: TC Township Center
. = x 743.76 L ) 3
% 745.04 | [1572 761 760.74 See Sections 506 & 507 of the Zoning Ordinance for various building standards.
x 74715 749.94 il [ GU761.14 .
‘ ‘ N TC761.61 z ] The above zoning and zoning requirements were obtained from the Ypsilanti Township online Zoning Map and Zoning Ordinance.
x 74214 EDGE OF DRIPLINE R % g NOTE: The setbacks & height restrictions noted above are for reference purposes only and should not be used for design or
| ‘ & T construction and should not be used to determine compliance. A surveyor cannot make a certification on the basis of an
S T ; . L - ; - A X .
& interpretation or opinion of another party. A zoning endorsement letter should be obtained from Ypsilanti Township to insure conformity
74353 ‘ < %’77:11?6 bl ES as well as make a final determination of the required building setback & height requirements. Know what's below
157£x R ) ||| mNv 75780 Call vefore you dig.
LEGEND 7 TR R e 2
\ . <
/’f/ ] TC761.96 78138 FLOOD HAZARD NOTE
0 % 3824& X3g09 1588 1587% %1586 ] The Property described on this survey does not lie within a Special Flood Hazard Area as defined by the Federal Emergency
CATCH BASIN (CB) & 3825 3823 X X 1576 3 Management Agency; the property lies within Zone X of the current available Flood Insurance Rate Map identified as Map No. REVISIONS
O ROUND CATCH BASIN (CBR) *742.35 3830 % WOODED AREA 1985 . R 26161C0426E bearing an effective date of April 3, 2012.
jot BEEHIVE CATCH BASIN (CB) ; >2600 1589 134~ 1584 6°TR ’ 12-10-24 ADD TREE SURVEY
® STORM MANHOLE (MH) % 743.02 3832 X 15997 /X 1500 X =
| 3831 1598 X —
( END SECTION (ES) x ) 3833X S~ L GU761.61
% SANITARY MANHOLE (MH) x742.95 742.68 J 3827>§szsx128 — = N Tc762.02 CEMETERY NOTE
CLEAN OUT (CO) 1597 — 1577X o 761.68 There was no observable evidence of cemeteries or burial grounds within the subject property.
© COMBINED MANHOLE (MH) 96 % 5 |
X GATE VALVE IN WELL (GVW) 1595 1583 g GU761.78 | ES
s STOP 80X (58) 1503 s Y& | [ 76221 | INV 759,68 TABLE A NOTES
Yf HYDRANT (HYD) X1594 1580 1579 ‘ 10: Based on an exterior survey of the property, the surveyor did not observe any party walls.
hef WATER SHUT OFF (SO) = 158125x1 X% )
(g MONITOR WELL (MW) ] 11(a)/11(b): SEE 811/UTILITY NOTE
PUMP NS T
® ELECTRIC MANHOLE (MH) x 7427 — — — J 16: There was no observable evidence of current earth moving work, building construction or building additions observed in the
% TELEPHONE(MA)NHOLE (MH) - N8459»50»W 380.02° (R&M) /0 761.27 g I process of conducting the fieldwork.
HANDHOLE (HH x 758.83 : |
g uTILITY POL(E (U)P) %'758.99 CRJLP GU762.06 3 17: There are no known proposed changes in street right—of—way lines available from the controlling jurisdiction.
GUY POLE (GWP 758.98 TC762.46 » 762.57
> GUY WIRE (GW) BLDG FOUNDATION GU762.00 18: There was no observable evidence of recent street or sidewalk construction or repairs observed in the process of conducting the
0 LIGHT POLE (LP) 1C762.39 TUP fieldwork.
a PUBLIC PHONE
15’ WIDE DRAWN BY:
2 ELECTRIC METER (EM) - ‘ ALDI BLDG EASEMENT FOR I . |GW 19:  Improvements within offsite easements or servitudes as provided by the Title Company are shown within 25 feet of the subject
GE GAS METER (GM) _ UNDER CONSTRUCTION WATER MAIN g ‘ land only. J. Nelson
GAS VALVE (GV) - - L.5550, P.351 750.65 < COM MH
GAS GAS MARKER - GU762.08 Z | RIM 760.45 PROJECT MANAGER:
. SIGN (SN) 761.30 » 76208 TC76247 | 78055 SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION B F
© POST/BOLLARD /FENCE POST (GP/BOL/FP) APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 11-38-280-017 «762.85 certified to: . Fraus
@ PARKING METER (PM) - 30" WD. PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR STORM DRAINAGE ALDI INC. (MICHIGAN) APPROVED BY:
2 Qé‘éﬁé’éﬂ?é P | (L1915, P.179 & L1922, P.102) 1420 S HURON ST BENCHMARK UPH Ypsilanti Property LLC, a Michigan limited liability company :
= SPRINKLER VALVE (SV) — NW BOLT LP BASE ) . i K. Navaroli
b SPRINKLER HEAD (SH) | E%&E\/\/DATS‘;)NDZ%'AT First American Title Insurance Company
EMAIL:
~ DOWNSPOUT (DS) TOPO/SURVEY NOTES I This is to certify that thi lat and th hich it is based de i d ith the 2021 mini
0 - - Ea | y tha is map or plat an e survey on which it is based were made in accordance wi e minimum . )
O @ A rebelre ?&ENRD(‘FFL%ENR/’P‘TPEEL%EzBE‘EN%B(LFE" FE‘EECFTE‘OCN)) All elevations are existing. standard detail requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title surveys, jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and include items knavaroli@nfe engr.com
[% SEER‘RON/PK NAIL (SI, SPK) Utility locations were obtained from municipal officials and records of utility companies, and no guarantee can be 1.2, 3, 4,5 6, 7(a), 7(b)(1), 7(c), 8, 9, 10, 11(a), 11(b), 13?\\\1\‘4,”’/1/6’ 17, 18 and 19 of Table A thereof. DATE:
R) RECORD MEASUREVENT made to the completeness, or exactness of location. The field work was completed on July 25, 2024. &% OFM/C/\// August 05’ 2024
(M) SURVEYED MEASUREMENT All utilities are underground unless otherwise noted. f\&v‘,u-““' °°°°°°° e, Y
e oM SnEn (o The utilities sh thi determined by field observation. All locati imate. The locati N scaLe: 1" = 40
STORM SEWER (STM) e utilities shown on this survey were determined by field observation. ocations are approximate. The location 81 / UTILITY DISCLAIMER NOTE 2 X SCHRISTOPHER: ® = :
of any other underground services which may exist can only be depicted if a Utility Plan is furnished to the zrm = 40 20 0 20 40 60
iv/ZNT\ET;RMYAiEv(vVEVF;T(ESRANV)VW surve)%lor. g y y P y a 811 ticket number 2024071103583, pursuant to Michigan Public Act 174 was entered for the surveyed property. due to the extended M : (}n NAVAROLI g :E;E:
77777 ’ reporting period for underground facility owners to provide their records, the survey may not reflect all the utilities at the time the 2 n LICENSE NO. ¢ N7 ¢
GAS MAIN (GAS ; P ; ; ) : ; - . S &
., — OVERHEAD (UNE% (OH) NOTE: DTE has new regulations that may impact development outside their easement or the public right of way. survey was issued on 'A‘\ugust 05, 2024. the survey or?ly reflects those L:|t|I|t|es which c;ould be observed by the surveyor in -the field or K?VI? Navaroli, P.S. NF). ‘4001053503, UQ«O u‘,uiOOWOSBSOi; § NFE JOB NO. SHEET NO.
o UNDERGROUND LINES (UG) Client shall contact DTE to determine the "New Structures and Power Line” requirements as they may apply to any as depicted by the utility company records furnish prior to the date this survey was issued. the client and/or their authorized agent within the state of Michigan Y gy e uw*
future building or renovation of a structure. DTE Energy can be contacted at 800—477—4747 shall verify with the facility owners and/or their authorized agents, the completeness and exactness of the utilities location. Dated: August 05, 2024 ”«/,//O//FEss\?\\\\\ 0257 1 Of2




Job Number:
Job Location:
Date:
Performed By:

0257

1410 South Huron St, Ypsilanti

12/6/2024

A. Simon

Condition Description Notes:

"Good" - no observed structural defects*
"Fair" - minor structural defects, marginal form, some insect activity noted*
"Poor" - major structural defects, poor form, insect infested*

Tree Inventory List

*Structural defects may include decayed wood, cracks, root problems, weak branch unions
cankers, poor tree architecture, dead/failed branches due fo various causes.

Tree # Tag # Dia. (in) | Other Dia. Botanical Name Common Name Condition Comment 1 Comment 2
1 1541 9.4 Acer negundo boxelder fair asymmetric crown
2 1542 9.5 5.4 Acer negundo boxelder fair co-dominant trunks heavy vine
3 1543 14.9 Acer negundo boxelder fair asymmetric crown heavy vine
4 1544 10.8 Acer negundo boxelder fair pruned for OH lines asymmetric crown
5 1545 14.2 Acer negundo boxelder fair pruned for OH lines twisted or bent trunk
6 1546 26.4 23 Acer negundo boxelder fair pruned for OH lines leaning
7/ 1547 tag not used
8 1548 tag not used
9 1549 26.2 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood fair pruned for OH lines asymmetric crown
10 1550 30 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood fair pruned for OH lines co-dominant trunks at 5 ft
11 1551 17 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood fair pruned for OH lines asymmetric crown
12 1552 10.5 6.1 Acer negundo boxelder fair co-dominant trunks 45 degree lean
13 1553 7.3 Acer negundo bboxelder fair asymmetric crown leaning
14 1554 7.8 Acer negundo boxelder fair asymmetric crown suckers
15 1555 8.1 Acer negundo boxelder fair heavy vine
16 1556 27 Acer negundo boxelder good
17 1557 4.6 Ulmus americana American elm good
18 1558 11.1 9.5 Morus alba white mulberry fair co-dominant trunks heavy vine
19 1559 15.5 13 Acer negundo boxelder fair co-dominant trunks broken or dead Iimbs
20 1560 23 Acer negundo boxelder good
21 1561 21 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood good
22 1562 13.2 Acer negundo boxelder fair asymmetric crown
23 1563 8.4 5.8 Morus alba white mulberry fair co-dominant trunks asymmetric crowns
24 1564 9.9 9 Acer negundo boxelder fair co-dominant trunks asymmetric crowns
25 1565 26 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood good
26 1566 6.6 Acer negundo boxelder fair asymmetric crown leaning
27 1567 10 Acer negundo boxelder good
28 1568 8.2 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood good
29 1569 11.8 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood good
30 1570 8 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood good
31 1571 11.2 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood good
32 1572 14.1 Acer negundo boxelder fair missing over 30% bark
33 1573 7.7 Acer negundo boxelder fair asymmetric crown leaning
34 1574 20.2 Ulmus americana American elm good
35 1575 8 Acer negundo boxelder fair twisted or bent trunk
36 1576 6.4 Rhamnus cathartica common buckthorn fair asymmetric crown
37 1577 11.2 6 Morus alba white mulberry fair 40 degree lean windfall leaning on tree
38 1578 12.8 10.7 Morus alba white mulberry fair co-dominant trunks
39 1579 8.2 Acer negundo boxelder good
40 1580 7.5 Acer negundo boxelder good
4] 1581 6.3 Acer negundo boxelder poor large crack in trunk
42 1582 6.8 Acer negundo boxelder good
43 1583 7.7 Acer negundo boxelder good
44 1584 11 6.2 Morus alba white mulberry good co-dominant frunks
45 1585 6.4 Acer negundo boxelder fair twisted or bent trunk 40 degree lean
46 1586 9.3 Acer negundo boxelder good
47 1587 10.1 Acer negundo boxelder fair twisted or bent trunk
48 1588 20.5 Acer negundo boxelder fair 60 degree bend heavy vine
49 1589 7.5 Celtis occidentalis northern hackberry fair twisted or bent trunk
50 1590 10.5 Morus alba white mulberry fair twisted or bent frunk heavy vine
51 1591 /.7 Acer negundo boxelder fair broken or dead Ilimbs heavy vine
52 1592 6.8 Acer negundo bboxelder good
53 1593 10.1 Acer negundo boxelder good
54 1594 6.7 Acer negundo boxelder good
55 1595 6.2 Acer negundo boxelder good
56 1596 9.3 Acer negundo boxelder fair broken or dead limbs
57 1597 7.3 Acer negundo bboxelder good
58 1598 6 Acer negundo boxelder fair twisted or bent frunk heavy vine
59 1599 7.3 Malus sp. crabapple sp.
60 1600 9.7 Acer negundo boxelder fair broken or dead limbs 30 degree lean
61 3822 7.9 Acer negundo boxelder fair twisted or bent frunk
62 3823 7.8 Acer negundo boxelder fair twisted or bent frunk
63 3824 8.7 5 Acer negundo boxelder fair co-dominant trunks 30 degree lean
64 3825 6.1 5.4 Morus alba white mulberry good weeping at union
65 3826 5.8 Ulmus americana American elm good windfall leaning on tree
66 3827 8.5 Acer negundo boxelder good
67 3828 6 Acer negundo boxelder fair 45 degree lean
68 3829 11 Acer negundo boxelder good
69 3830 7.1 Acer negundo boxelder good
70 3831 15.5 3 Acer negundo boxelder good
/1 3832 9.2 Ulmus americana American elm good
72 3833 7.8 Populus deltoides eastern cottonwood good
73 128 14.5 13.4 Acer negundo boxelder poor co-dominant trunks multiple dead trunks
74 134 18.1 15.3 Acer negundo boxelder fair co-dominant trunks twisted or bent trunks

NF

ENGINEERS

CIVIL ENGINEERS
LAND SURVEYORS
LAND PLANNERS

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
46777 WOODWARD AVE.
PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032

TEL. (248) 332-7931
FAX. (248) 332-8257

|
PROJECT LOCATION

No. 1410 S. Huron St.

Part of French Claim 681,
Town 3 South, Range 7 East,
Ypsilanti Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan

SHEET

Topographic

Tree

ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey

Know what's helow
Call vefore you dig.

REVISIONS
12-10-24 ADD TREE SURVEY

DRAWN BY:
J. Nelson

PROJECT MANAGER:
B. Fraus

APPROVED BY:
K. Navaroli

EMAIL:
knavaroli@nfe-engr.com

DATE:
August 05, 2024

scALE: 1" = 40

40 20 0 20 40 60
NFE JOB NO. SHEET NO.

0257 20f2




9241
42'-8" O -O" | 40'-8"
4" | 14
2'-O" 8'-O" 9'-Q" 8'-O" 8'-O" 4'-8" / 74" i /] 29" -O" 20l
|
T TE— == T ~
g ‘ N | | B 1 T‘r | T
§ : e S e K_\\
[ T .__ |\I§\l __:: HHlH11HHH!MMHHHHHHHllHlHlHlHlHl MHHHHHWHEH1‘HHHHHHHHHHH!HHH}HHHM St :Q
NpY 7\\\\\\\\\\\7\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ LT T T T [ T@ T [ [ [ \\7 tH ‘ | H H ? 7\
S| T | _ N § | 2" FHI i m
:O %O —IN ”\\\\\\\\\\\7 = H T~ ’:L | 5_ : 2 :EEQJ N
_ / | = ) T N H 5on| On § B
NN N Vs = . ) [ 10'-O | H
2'-0) %411 N Y g o Vﬁéﬂ_ 5|/|l” |2"Hl” « ] 2 | - ‘ H H
— N7 ; 9 - 4 4 b N orrice : H
VAN 4 \2d _ o | Morroow RN 1 uwrveoom | H
- < O ) A [ g _ _ = : _
e | | | - NH T = 2) 5 HER ] lM. R at »
5 k:mummmw FEFTE PP P St i = E’gj i 7 O g | | d l = i ™
% @l %E iss| |9"|%” ‘ — T HHH:lHHHHHHHHHHHH: 8"0@” B
= o 5 it ] | SRy . - _ | SUNDAE ASSEMELY i I8 | H &t
R 4 = | e - | —I~r ] —I~| o 1
— . Dl FH O @ N o O @ 7% /@ll ! — 1 O | I = N
| b - NV =e = 7 - H - H —IN an
N e | ¢ R N—T \QL\ in O H A ‘ un
S i : PRINKS & CONPIMENTS i : & ) PREP APEA i J e
N ‘ m; M 2! 41 | :_‘r i __glll {‘ | A E 7§\N || | E E
: e 5" [, 0 51 N : | 6" N i ol Ak i
| \& - ‘ — ] ; ] N | H — N 9 94 - |O\/6H i 6 44 2 HZ 5|’4_| 1]
N - H L/ 7 ! - T iili 1 1 T
:Q é_ Eg \ 92 “I\NL_!l‘ 7\ |H ! ‘ - L 2|/9%” EE 2‘/9§H ] E Eg
NI i | : O i) U ” - ” b DRY GOODS B
H )/ i - - N Ry NI — - B
-0 ! . ° Nz, - : o HER E}
¥ {l D 56" HoH WALL i ® H 5
N é\\ = FINISHED i = g
- =Z O [ ] —
_ = X I T
_ S INNG ROOM LA L3 i§ i
| © [ 10 ] S NG S TS S S - DISHWASHING I8 R R
= ! | ) ‘ = o % = g K —_— I 5\/0?\\ 4',§LH -
5 VERIFY MATERAL ) CUSTOMER ORVER AREA 5 ] S S HEN i 74" i, 74
T — o SELECTION, F TILE B X 107 | Q;i ‘E‘ B =N in . LTI T H _
- | . E 10/ A8 D = Sl j - o <@ - B T
) — = N - oY in — ; u N 2
B j 0 D , 3 / KITCHEN i N b : N N
> — i N T AA T | = 525 - [17 ] s A i Z
l$ _,‘_; H M G/\(\/ 9 m!¢ AN / ~
; 5 NN © el g 992 . ©
- "_<4> s 4 i § A 5 ) : N )
Q o ) : s, i /<2> 7 h
® - __i 7\{I\N ; = 4 7 §—r EEYTQ/ — N =
AUAY & H—IC . \ al . s O
<\V TTTTTTTTTTTI] N T TITTT = o ||'/O—H 4/8—“ N T R
| T i Y ’ 5 | i
S ] ] S : / oy T * i i
> H o " i XEZY i IPITRS : o
= = N - — ;{\ E N N 2 ] R
Q@ i S~ I : 1<, 9 W el : COOLER CREE/ER B
o 2 : ; | | 74" | : ; i — .| [ L2 ] i
» & Q' -8" T ﬁ Z1_Al 6"4;” - %40 l;__ i TN 0 u 5 > ' ' s
— \’7 = T ?‘O ! 5ll| 4 ; " ; g ; = E 3
- ‘ LH = :T Z 5'-O" 4 H 6 [T T [®T T T T T T T TIITT]] :I(\l il AN Ny NN ENEREANEE iNEEEEERS Ei ?
O 62 — T H Gl - el 5" it - ] _ &ﬂo . o =
N X AT i - - i T | H ®|ewmnoeefouer ‘ i
- || o g — i T H S e 2@l 2 i
\g@ L o ™~ M i\ [ 4 g :HHHHH 07 gp E w i || '2 ‘ -
= ) —H - m H SN XY Lo I § I w 1 H H
x| — 51 N | ~ i ax I O 55 v 51 § 5@ 9 ’Zi 1 | anil
. ¥ T7H <:>— o & J - : : Big g— i
) \ k \ P T T T T T | _N i Nlll 9
: g | |=i\\\H\\HHHHHHHHHHHHHHi:n 1t I}i ‘ ;g EE \\\‘ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \i \\\\\ )‘H e B Bt e A e e e e e e e e A S e S B e e A B Q\\ 5 N §
Q‘ | L | E & T T
_ mil . o
: = - 5 | £l
| | 4 )
-9/ L ] -9/ NS
WALL TYPE DETAILS 20" 8'-0" 9'-O" 8'-0" 6'-8" sl 26'-8" |'-8" 19'-0O" 2O
%'-8" 40O
SCALE: 5" =1'-0"
9740 _|
(LG HTS, & MAT'L VARY CLG.HTS, & MAT'L VARY CLG.HIS, & MAT'L VARY CEEQPHT 5N & MAT'L VAR (LG HTS, & MAT'L VARY CLG.HIS, & MAT'L VARY CLG.HIS, & MAT'L VARY
LA
L SEE PLAN L EE PLAN L EE PLAN E L SEE PLAN L SEE PLAN L SEE PLAN | DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO FACE OF STUD LNLESS NOTED
& I i - L & L - OTHERWISE,
STEEL STUP WALL WALL FRAMING WALL FRAMING WALL FRAMING WALL FRAMING WALL FRAMING, ADD BATT WALL FRAMING 20 AL INTERIOR GYPEUN TO RECEIVE PAINT OFF VINC SHOLLD B2
TAPED, SEALED, AND SANDED 10 RECEIVE FINISH
SEE PLAN FOR SIZES " INSULATION FOR SOUND
\ \ \ \ 4 \ \
N N N N = N ==/, GYP BOARY N
| Al
=1 =1 =1 — % GNP BOARD 1 =1 76" LYWOOD
761 CEMENT BOARD
| ~— %% PLYWOOD _ ~— 7. GYP BOARD ~— Vo CEMENT BOARD
= 751 CEMENT BOARD = 51 CEMENT BOARD OVER PLYWOOD
T \ \T %— 200 @ CNTROF ] \ - \
[ T | A soonmmrioomn] | T o DIMENSIONED FLOOR PLAN - METRO L - 2024 PROTOTYPE
: 0 o o Y " "
/ 76 CEMENT BOARD i N CEMENT BOARD ’ 76 CEMENT BOARD : / 75 _ SCALE: ;" = 1'-0" 4.310 SQUARE FEET
CONCRETE SLAD CONCRETE 5LAD CONCRETE 5LAD CONCRETE 5LAD CONCRETE 5LAD CONCRETE 54D CONCRETE 5LAD BT SIE
P
QRO
P SEE SITE PLAN FOR
NORTH RIGAT SPE -\ ORENTATION

Il

HENRICKSON
ARCHITECTURE + PLANNING
415 Leonard St. NW, Suite 201
Grand Rapids, MI. 49504
616.458.5554

:”,
»*

Y,

T,

;
g
T %

=
<C
Q
I
S
=
Ny
|_
=
2
©)
O
=
<<
=
Ll
[—
I
n
<
=
o
I
n
=
=
(@)
|—
=
=
<C
=
n
[a
>

Metro L - 2024

RESUBMITTAL » 12.26.24
S
~
f"
2
~ .
B
O L]
Q .
S
L
N
S
ES
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED: DSH
PROJECT No. » 240504




BOX

HIGH CHAIR STORAGE BOOSTER SEAT

96

]

DRIVE-THRU SERVICE

&)

'

OPERABLE WINDOW

CASH REGISTER

[T =

[N
IR}
it

TTT T 7T

1

3 \
Bt
71
==|‘g;,
=4
Bt
a

@/
:2%%&4

/ STAGING AREA

3
©

FIRE SUPPRESSION
SYSTEM RISER VERIFY
WITH FIRE CHIEF
y (5 o ——

ZH 0

COMMENT CARD
109 | {109 1]
STORAGE UNDER_\ Q Q @
T

L\ |
\‘ 1

TT
X 11

X

i NN IR EERAARE A RR AR

r
{ 1
L T E———— T T
{ I I O
[
A
[ ) x m] \
L_—41 \\
x
.
/
e ‘
AN —
[ () mpn
L_—1

P
-
@) mu]

et

.l
ok —
.|

L5
L2

&
O

r
i e
L
-
=
i

C
Cc

N

N N

[muta (@) supmin}
LIT]

]

108

DINING

Im;
E@éﬁ:

:
]

? DDE{] L D T

1

NSRS

FTTXIO7X] TOXTO7X ! 14

DRINKS & CONDIMENTS

| 102 |

{105) (104)

S/S TRASH RING
WASTE CAN UNDER

|
=
@)1
e

r
.
AN

5
()
L_—41

T A N A A AFF

2
2

b
—
B
q
W
k-
2]

=
—
-

ufe
u(g

LT
-
.

-
-

C
C

36" HIGH BOOTH BACKS

2

k- —

q
el —
LoT)

A

PN

i (@) mmin]
LIZa
[

iz

i (¢

C
C

TEM EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE TEM EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE TEM EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE
| WALK IN COOLER 25A | DISHWASHER EXHAUST HOOD--CFCI 52 | TRANSFER STATION - FUTURE
2 WALK IN FREEZER 26 | BOOSTER HEATER--OFCI 53A | SANDWICH WRAP STATION LEFT
COOLER SHELVING 27 | SLANTING RACK SHELF 53B | SANDWICH WRAP STATION RIGHT
3A | THAWING RACKS 26 | FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS--CFCI 53C | WALL SHELF
4 COOLER DUNNAGE RACK 29 | CLEAN PAN SHELVING 54 | ORDER BARS
4A | MOBILE CUSTARD MIX RACKS 30 | EYE WASH STATION--OFCI 55 | WRAP PAPER HOLDERS--OFOI
5 FREEZER SHELVING 31 | JANITORS SHELVING 56 |HEATED BUN WARMER--OFOI
2 FREEZER DUNNAGE RACKS 32 | OPEN NUMBER 57 | 5/S REFRIGERATION CHASE COVER
7 WORKTABLE/SINK 33 | CHEMICAL DISPENSING SYSTEM--OFVI 58 |FRY STATION HEAT LAMP
& WALL SHELF 34 | REACH-IN FREEZER 59 |EXHAUST HOOD--CFCI
COOKER/WARMERS--OFOI 35 | OPEN NUMBER 60 |FRYERS
10 | KETCHUP DISPENSER--OFCI 36 | MICROWAVE OVEN--OFOI 61 |CUSTOM FISH REFRIGERATOR
I LOCKERS-OPTIONAL 37 | REFRIGERATED DRAWER BASE 62 |OPEN NUMBER
2 | WASTE OIL RECOVERY SYSTEM--OFVI 38 | DUAL FRY DISPENSER 63 | TRIPLE CUSTARD MACHINE--OFVI
13 | WASHER/DRYER--OFCI 39 | OPEN NUMBER 64 | WATER FILTER--OFCI
14 | WALL CORNER GUARDS 40 | BREAD SHELF 65 | WORKTABLE
I5 | BAG IN BOX SYSTEM--OFVI 41 | REFRIGERATED WORKTABLES 66 | OPEN NUMBER
16 | STORAGE SHELVING 42 | MOBILE WORKTABLE/OVERSHELF G66A |[REMOTE ICE MAKERS
17 | TRASH CANS/CART--OFOI 43 | BUN TOASTER--OFOI 67 | WORKTABLE
18 | BUN RACKS--OFVI 44 | GRILL SIDE WARMER CART 68 |WALL SHELF
19 | HAND SINKS--OFCI 45 | 5/S5 WALL CAF/ELECTRICAL CHASE COVER 69 |ASTRO BLENDERS--OFOI
20 | DISHTABLES AND UTENSIL SINKS 46 | HEATED FRY BIN 70 | SHAKE MACHINE--OFVI
21 | WALL SHELF 47 | FRONT PASS-THRU S/S TRIM 71 | OPEN NUMBER
22 | PRE-RINSE SPRAY ASSEMBLY--OFCI 456 | REFRIGERATED MEAT CART 72 |HEATED SYRUP DISPENSERS--OFOI
23 | PRE-RINSE SPRAY ASSEMBLY--OFCI 49 | EXHAUST HOOD--CFCI 73 |LIQUID TOPPING DISPENSER--OFOI
24 | OPEN NUMBER 50 | MOBILE WORKTABLE 74 |REFRIGERATED TOPPING TABLE
25 | DISHWASHER--OFCI 51 | GRILL AND GRILL STAND 75 |CUSTARD DIPFPING CABINET

MOUNTING

CHANNEL FOR
BLENDER FOOT
PEDAL BRACKET

BUILT IN DRIP TROUGH UNDER TABLE

NANEEEERENEEREVE

/
Ul

=

e 778

|

SUNDAE ASSEMBLY

11

. il
G (o) &) @

REFRIGERATION CHASE. NO
YOTHER TRADES IN THIS SPACE

DOME LIDS

t

Iy

=

;]

3]

5]

S
P9 gl
L0000

\_/

77A

CUSTOMER ORDER AREA

47 5

!
&)

&)
¢

0

(63) (19—
@ E %

28

X
00

DISHWASHING

N

BUILT-IN
COLD PAN

s

i

CUSTOMER SERVICE

)

)

OPTIONAL
DRAWERS

30" &4

@;i'

-
5

/

/

i

®

i

NG
N\
Ve

4
Iy
L

ONC
T

q
J

24X36-5
O T T e e e P P P P P P ]

OFFICE

| 17 ]

CLASS K F.E. WALL
MOUNTED @

Q UTILITY ROOM

&7
SR

%é@
N

1 5X48

—10 LB F.E. SET
ANYWHERE PER FIRE
CHIEF

BULK Co2

Co2 HOOK UP

WASTE OIL HOOK UP

20 i a8
@ z o o <\
—— |H § § 3 uE
|~ ~ || I I S N
7 N < N\ [\ = il
| ] i un
H @) | 1|
@\ ¢ @ H
il i 1]
i [\ ) N
i o un
i 9 un
il > I
H d_a .
i 0 < ul
i 9 S %d
il > > .
H < < HE
il ) Al Al | |1
il @) T
) o DRY GOODS =
il x —————— ,4 T
E @ B &
i 18X36 -
E k,o K;) HHHHHH}: EE
[ o L1
) | 1]
> .
A 1]
8V} | 1|

WASTE OIL RECOVERY
TANK

POWER WASHER

®

24X30

— [ O ()

' @E e

L&)
Pe

HALL

| oo |

=

5LBF.E.C.

L TTTTTT]
E—

-]
TTITTTTTT]

N
=
%

£
BUILT-IN
HAND SINK 44X 9

3%
5

AT T I T T T T T T T LT [ 11

0

\

i
3

MEN

107

-0

{

\E

e e e e e s s e e e

S O O
I3

[ )
IEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE L[] [ LT T[] [T 1] INNEEEN
T 7T

WOMEN

)

EMPLOYEE TOWET

HIER

T T O
C—Ffm—

4 C |
FREEZER "
9 A BN "
3 —_— o a
x -ﬁ— ﬁ— .
n n
> > (@]
n n )
- - X < : S
< D\
o 4@
COOLER — "
['e) O
[Te) < <
9 20 5 S/A\8
3 - sV 2
N ‘
/ 3 \ < Q/\3
9] [}
>
<
1 8V}
: &)
] 1w
] © 0]
] © S|\ < <
I — — : > Z| — — — v
H o 22%48 © a8 3 XG0 ‘
— ) NI Al 8
T = >
N N N 5
M DUNNAG y SN DUNNAGE o
N /7%
H [ /7 \\

~]
N
=
-

5 LB F.E. WALL MOUNTED

N N N NSNS EE RS NSNS

/7 \ 1\ H

| -

[TEM

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

ITEM EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

@ \\\ OPTIONAL THAWING RACKS

76

&l

95

o7
28

&3 | REACH IN REFRIGERATOR

&4 | COFFEE MAKER--OFVI

85 | POWER WASHER-OPTIONAL--OFVI
56 | MENU BOARD--OFVI

&7 | WAFFLE CONE DISPENSER--OFOI

586 | OPEN NUMBER
&9 | FOOD LABEL M

90 |[FRONT SERVICE COUNTER
91
92 | CUP DISPENSERS

93 | 5/S DRIVE-THR
94 | 5/S DRIVE-THR
CUP DISPENSERS
96 | ICE AND SODA
SODA MACHINE CARBONATOR--OFVI
ICED TEA BREWER/DISPENSERS--OFVI
99 | OPEN NUMBER
00 | DISPLAY CABIN
IOl | TRAY / TRASH /

CAKE CONE DISPENSER
77A| SUNDAE TOPPI
77B| SUNDAE TOPPI
78 | CUP AND DISH
79 | WALL SHELVES
&0 | REFRIGERATED
HEATED PASS-THRU UNIT
&2 | TOOL SHELF

CASH REGISTERS AND SYSTEM--OFVI

NG DISPENSERS
NG WALL SHELF
DISPENSER

S5/S BACKCOUNTER

AKER--OFVI

U COUNTER
U COUNTER

DISPENSER--OFVI

ET-OPTIONAL
RECYCLE CABINET

102 | TRAY / TRASH CABINET

103 | ICE AND SODA DISPENSER--OFVI
104 | SODA MACHINE CARBONATOR--OFVI
105 | LID DISPENSER--OFOI

106 | REACH IN RETAIL FREEZER

107 | CONDIMENT CUP DISPENSERS
106 | TABLES/CHAIRS/BOOTHS

109 | CONDIMENT DISPENSERS

I 10 | NAPKIN DISPENSERS

I'I'l | STRAW DISPENSERS--OFOI

I'12 | CONDIMENT PANS--OFOI

I 13 | BEVERAGE COUNTER

I 14 | CONDIMENT COUNTER

I'1'5 | OPEN NUMBER

I 16 | HAND TOWEL DISPENSERS--OFCI
I 17 | TOILET PAPER DISPENSERS--OFCI
|18 | MONITOR BRACKETS--OFVI

I'19 | WASTE RECEPTACLE

120 | HIGH TOP TABLES AND CHAIRS
21 | DROP IN CUSTARD COLD PAN
|22 | OPEN NUMBER

123 | WORKTOP REFRIGERATOR

124 |WORKTABLE

125 |MOBILE WORKTABLE

126 |SLANTING WALL SHELF

300 | TRIM PACKAGE (NOT SHOWN)
505 | REFRIGERATION SYSTEMS (NOT SHOWN)

GENERAL NOTES:

OPTIONAL FRY DISPENSER
LOCATION

ALL DRAWINGS FS-1 THROUGH FS-9
SHOULD BE INCLUDED IN ALL

ARCHITECTURAL SETS

SEATING SUMMARY 2 d T
SIX PERSON TABLES 2)X6 = 12 RN
FOUR PERSON TABLES (12)X 4 = 48 5 @
THREE PERSON TABLES (1)X3 =3 =
TO-GO COUNTER (1)X5=5 @ 9 @
TWO PERSON TABLES (18)X 2 = 36
P = DETAIL - OPTIONAL FRY DISPENSER LOCATION
TOTAL TABLE TOPS 34 SCALE: ;" =1'-0"

EQUIPMENT KEY

ALL ITEMS ARE OWNER FURNISHED, EQUIPMENT CONSOLIDATOR INSTALLED,
EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS.

OFCI--OWNER FURNISHED CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
OFOI--OWNER FURNISHED OWNER INSTALLED
CFCI--CONTRACTOR FURNISHED CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
OFVI--OWNER FURNISHED VENDOR INSTALLED

ALL ROUGH-INS AND FINAL CONNECTIONS OF ALL EQUIPMENT BY OTHERS

FOODSERVICE PLAN - METRO L - 2024 PROTOTYPE

SCALE: /" =1'-0"

LEFT SI0E
FRONT ~mecmeetties 0F A
NOPTH oUHT SE SEE SITE PLAN FOR

NORTH OREENTATION

Il

HENRICKSON
ARCHITECTURE + PLANNING
415 Leonard St. NW, Suite 201
Grand Rapids, MI. 49504
616.458.5554

* o
VXA

T,

;
:
T %

NNy,

,)Q\'\"’
(o
0,

e,

=
<C
Q
I
S
=
Ny
|_
=
2
©)
O
=
<<
=
Ll
[—
I
n
<
=
o
I
n
=
=
(@)
|—
=
=
<C
=
n
[a
>

Metro L - 2024

IND PLANNING AND IS FOR USE ONLY AS AUTHORIZED BY HENRICKSON ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING

THE PROPERTY OF HENRICKSON

/——\’

[C.YRGT 2024-ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THI

RESUBMITTAL ~  12.26.24

S
~
[ XY
2
Q .
2
O .
Q .
R
L? .
& .
=
e .
DRAWN BY: .
CHECKED: + DSH

PROJECT No. o 240504




NATIONAL ACCOUNTS PROGRAM: CENERAL NOTES: SUGGESTED L ANDSCAPE GUIDELINES: ‘ I I ‘

| CRESCENTELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY: INTERIOR AND . THS 15 A GENERIC SITE/ BULDING PLAN, PLEASE SEE . LANDSCAPING SHOULD UITILIZE PLANTINGS NATIVE 1O HENRICKSON
48" 48 EXTERIOR LIGHTING, LIGHTING CONTRELS, DISTRIPUTION PROJECT SPECIFIC SITE, BUIPLING, AND CIVIL PLANS FOR THE LOCATION AND BLEND WHTH THE DOMINANT A o o o0
CEAR, EVICES, COVER PLATES, AND LIGHT POLES/ HEADS, ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND SIGNAGE LOCATIONS, EXISTING OR PLANNED CHARACTER OF THE SITE, Grand Rapids, MI 49504
DLLE IDEAL SHEILD At g4 616.458.5554
OLYETMVLENE DOME NATIONAL ACCOLNT SLPPORT: cuvers@cesco.com 2. COORDINATE PATIO AND LANDSCAPE LIGHTING WITH 2. LANDSCAPING SHOLLD BE PROVIDED AT PERIMETER OF
0P BOLLARD COVER CONTACT FOR SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN OWNER, BULDING 1O HELP ANCHOR STRUCTLIE 10 SITE AND
B e SCREEN MATERIAL TRANSITION 1O FOLNDATION,
T e TYPICAL SITE LIGHTING SPECS: %, CONTRACTOR 10 VERIFY SIGNAGE REQUIREMENTS WITH
6" SCHEDLLE “P— WHELNE ASSIGNED SIGN VENDOR PRIOR TO ROUGH-INS, %, SHRUBS OR TREES THAT ARE LOCATED IN FRONT OF THE £ Som Ay
40 STEEL PIPE \ LA O LIMONAD-SEREES SIZE 2 LED FLOCD LIGHT. BULDING OR SITE SIGNAGE SHOLLD BE NO TALLER THEN fx Mcwmect
BOLLARD N :) (FOROPTIONAL FLAG POLE) 4, PARKING LOT LIGHTING, MAIN BULDING SIGNAGE, AND 4 FEET IN HEICHT, Gy
BY GC ( SEE SITE ) APICAL PARKING LOT LIGHTING SPECS. MENL BOARD SIGNAGE 10 BE CONTROLLED SEPARATELY,
PLANS) 2 CVERIY WITH CRESCENT ELECTC) SEE SHEET E-6 FOR EXTERIOR LIGHT SWHCHING 4, DRVE THRU AREAS WITH SITE LINES 10 UTILITY BOXES OR @QBAZ
iy OTHER SIMILAR ELEMENTS SHOLLD BE SCREENED WITH
. PARKING LOT FIXTLRE 5. DETALS LISTED ARE SUGCESTED STANDARD DETALS, PLANTINGS,
LITHONIA D-SERIES SIZE |, DSXILED., VERIFY ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER FOR EACH PROJECT ARE
EXACT SPECS AND POLE HEIGHT WITH SiTE RESPONSIELE TO MODIFY AS NECESSARY TO COMPLY | 5. (RASS, VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER, MULCH, OR ROCK
PHOTOMETRICS AND CITY REQUIREMENTS WITH LOCAL COVES OR CONDITIONS, SHALL BE LUISED IN ALL OPEN SPACE INCLLDING PARKING
NOT SHOWN., VERIFY WITH CIVIL PLANS LOT BUMPOLITS AND 1SLANDS,
DEPTH AS
PECFED BY 6. PERIMETER OF PATIO SHOLLD HAVE PLANTINGS OR
ROHTECT ot or e L ANDSCAPE FEATURE TO HELP SCREEN VIEW OF PARKING
-~ NOTE: ALL PARKING LOT SYMBOLS 1O HAVE WHITE TEXT AND BORDER WITH ELLE BACKGROUND e ey Lo,
STRPING: ALL PARKING LOT STRIPING TO BE WHITE WITH TRIPLE LINE SHOWN AT RIGHT FOR DRIVE THRU
7. ANY WATER FEATURES SHOULD BE PONDLESS AND
/1°\BOLLARD (TYP.) /"2"\PAINTED SYMBOL & STRIPING STANDARDS S o
. SIMILAR LANDSCAPE FEATURES,
\.C-1/SCALE: %" = 1'-0" C-1/SCALE: %" = 10"
ADA PARKING SIGNAGE .
BY oC
FODTIONAL SIGNAGE BY GC P © 9
NECESSARY. VERIEY WITH CIVIL. — \ jt PREFABRICATED COPING TO MATCH BLDG 7 %
o A x j_:
S BOND BEAM TOP COLRSE
| OPTIONAL STORAGE SPACE OR SHED AREA AS PERMISSIELE PER Q
VEAL SHEELD 6" BOLLARD SION j g L MATCH BULDING FINISHES UNSECLRED ENTRANCE, 1O BE ST PLAN - COORDINATE WITH OWNER =
SYSTEM BY GC. | 66" 0. 14 GAIGE - LOCATED INAREA THAT WILL NOT | 6" PIPE BOLLARD A5 NECESSARY ( SEE c
SION POST W/ GRAY POLYETHYLENE il N ALLOW FOR DIRECT PUBLIC VIEW " C-D " \ 5
SLEEVE AND BLUE POLYETHYLENE S S 552" 0C.LAP 22" NTO ENCLOSLRE, .S
VONE TOP POLLARD COVER <IN > Q HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT % Nc Z 3
ks © MANUFACTURED STONE VENEER TO MATCH . N =)=
6" SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPE i o BULDING, INSTALL OVER CMU IN MORTAR BED PER © o o T 3
POLARD BY oC \ Y3 MFGR' 5 RECOMMENDATION @ 1 5=
< NN % Al C;%E\EVTE 8" CMU GROUTED SOLID 7 pﬁ /\Xé% . pﬁ A}\/ég% . _l E’ %
< FIBERGLASS 4" HX 8" WIDE HOLE ATLOW PONT IF o o T o X =
Qs _ — W\
DETAIL 4 - NOT USED X EINFORCING \ %T SLAB PITCHES TOWARD WALL, TYP S @ 2
DA R o 72" X 96" 72" X 96" NE - o
e | _—#4e2-0 e D2z
N L] = <5
E q [ ] [ ] E I D-
= 4. o >
- | \ /
DEPTH AS N i
SPECIFIED BY \ S | elezo \vazw PUMPSTER SIZEE/ 7
ARCHITECT S 3 A
~ S . /~ SIZING PER STRUCTURAL CALCS @/E'ﬁDLOOPCAL TRAH
C-1 3" =1"-Q" C-1/SCALE: ;" =1'-0"
-1/SCALE: %" =1'-0 74 = 10" Camae o sULONG
\CV
20'-22' CLEAR OPENNG
(VERIFY CONTAINER IZE WITH LOCAL WASTE SERVICE)
\C-1/ SCALE: %" = 10" NG
R N N
/ RESUBMITTAL + 12.26.24
ADA POLLARD SION SYSTEM BY GC11 TAPER CLRE, LOT AND el BFEER 10 SHEFT C-| FOR GATE DIMENSIONS el .
SEE DETAL 5/ C-1. 10 DE CENTERED SIPEWALKTO PE FLUSH VERIFY DUMPSTER SIZE AND OPENING W/ LOCAL WASTE HALLER =
IN EACH ADA PARKING STALL. AT ACCESSIBLE STALLS r—COPING TO MATCH PULDING Ny
Z C>s
1 L | ———rerer 10 sECTIONS FOR &
FINISH INFORMATION S -
VERIFY LENGTH REQ'D S O
COOR W/ CML o T | LI 1 S
Mi== = o~
POWDER COATED GALV, STEEL—— | 5 =l - £
FENCING. LIGHT GRAY RAL #70%% F i% f 5%
DETAIL 7 - NOT USED 41 MAX SPACING CENTER 10 = ] i A =A==
- DRAWN BY: . JW
CENTER OF EACHPALUSTER g o © 246 SINTHETIC WOOD PLANKS ANCHORED 10 ALUM CANE BOLTS (DPERLEAF 6" CONCRETE BOLLARD —
NON-SHRINK ROUT ¥ GATE FRAME. LEAVE O.5"" SPACE BETWEEN PLANKS, '
>ﬂ/ . w—'\ SHEET INDEX
SIEWALK CLRD o GENERAL NOTES
@ DRIVE-THRU DOOR - - NOTE: DUMPSTER MAY BE ATTACHED OR DETACHED. REFER T0 PROJECT SPECIFIC SHTE PLAN,
/8 \ELEV. GUARD RAIL /9 \TYP. ADA STALL /10 ELEV. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PROKCTNo. - 240600

w SCALE: ;" = 1'-0" M SCALE: /4" =1'-0" w SCALE: };" =1'-0"
C-1



COORDINATE RETURNS W/ STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER ENSLRING LATERAL STABILITY

VENEERED STONE (SEE TABLED

SIGNAGE BY OWNER METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;

"OREEN BLLE" 5001 (RAL) ;

R | T L

BY OWNER'S VENDOR 6'-7" H 8'-O" W
B — = 1PTT7) 1 D0,
e
9 = - 3 ]
_ Ry, = 3 \Q mN
9 e * s
or o R
NS} s5%
L VETAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING; KNOX BOX - COORDINATE — \—RICK ( SFE TABLE) \—NMETAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING:
"GREEN BLLE" 5001 (RAL) ; W/ LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT GREEN BLLE" 5001 (RAL) ;
NORTH ELEVATION oI G AW
BRICK ( SEE TABLE)
SCALE: 3/32" =1'-0"
SIGNAGE BY OWNER -
. ‘ R il _-.,»7:.-:.:-;.‘-_:-."7.- = ' i) xi S -] S a0 FIFS, @ CORNICES
AT o ( SEE TABLE) (TYPICAL)
=== VENEERED STONE BAHAMA STYLE AWNINGS
) == (SEE TABLED COWNER SUPPLIED/ VENDOR INSTALLED)
qa e : METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;  QUANTITIES:
9 5 — GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL) ;% - METAL AWNINGS @ 6'-7" Hx 8'-4" W 2'-O"' D
S : BY OWNER'S VENDOR, 4 - METAL AWNINGS @ 6'-7 Hx 8'-0" Wx 2'-0" D
n = === ;' 7' Hy6'-0"W % - METAL AWNINGS @ 6'-7"Hx 6'-O" W 2'-O0" D
ﬂ BRICK ( SEE TABLED | - METAL AWNING @ 56" Hx 6'-0" W1 2'-0'" D
1% - TOTAL
= z METAL AWNING COLOR SPECIFICATIONS:
=== o 'GREENBLLE" 5001 (RAL) BY OWNER'S
METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING; " CREEN BLLE"—) VL NETAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING L venggrep sTONE VENDOR
5001 (RAL) BY OWNER'S VENDIOR, "GREEN BLLE" 5001 (RAL) ; ( SEE TABLE)
6'-7"Hx6'-O" W BY OWNER'S VENDOR 6'-7" Hx 8'-O" W
SCALE: 3/32" = 10" ALUMINUM CANOPY /E\ONME BY OWNER SCUPPER OVERFLOW IFS @COPNICES (1YP.) (SFE TABLE)
1O MATCH STOREFRONT
SCUPPER OVERFLOW )
\ SCLUPPER OVERFLOW— SRR '
=====c=xy
é = ‘ ‘&
REe =
|© 5
O
ALUMINUM CANOPY
VENEERED STONE Lot sAvAA STLE AWNING, \m MATCH STOREFRONT BRICK (SEE TABLE) N UNNER CANGPY, METAL FINSH
CSEE TABLE) "OREEN BLLE" 5001 (RAL) ; VETAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING 10 MATCH ROOF EDGE FLASHING
BY OWNER'S VENDOR 6'-7" Hx 8'-4" W " y ‘ VENEERED STONE
SOUTH ELEV AT|ON Z@Wiﬁ ; V(ENDWOP EXTERIOR MATERIAL OPTIONS: SEE EXTERIOR FINISH DOCUMENT FOR SELECTIONS
SCALE: 3fs2" = 10" \QENE%T%TCEOQWPE%\ON EDCE AT PARAPET COLOR: "HARBOR BLLE "
SIONAGE DY OWNER. - —DRICK CEE TADLE) 2. DONOT DRYSTACK CLLTLRED STONE
. MATERIAL OPTIONS:
\ STONE:
o ENVIRONMENTAL STONEWORKS, STYLE: TUSCAN LEDGE, COLOR: "'ANDES SUMMIT!
oK
i o BORAL STONE, STYLE: COUNTRY LEDGESTONE; COLOR: MATCH "' ANDES SUMMIT"
& COMPOSITE CLADOING:
S — o NEWTECHWOOD, "'ILTRASHIELD NATLRALE" WOOD-LOOK CLADIING: COLOR:
N ~
N 5 "BRAZLIAN IPE"
n n SLL & ACCESSORES:
Q o COORDINATE COLOR PER MFG, RECOMMENDATION, FLAT LIGHT STONES 10 BE
USED AT SCONCE FIXTURES
MAIN FIELD MATERIAL
: I o BRICK: MEDIUM SAND FINISH, COLOR: SW6O71 "POPLLAR GRAY"
R RY '
LUMINUM LADDER FOR ROOF—/ L EraL pAdamA STYLE ANNING;  N—COZFILL BOY/ WASTE O \—VENEERED STONE TOVVFE%?E%E@%% ENGH. COLOR: INTOI0 GAINTLET GRAY! ( DARK COLOR)
CCESS, CLEAR FINISH. BRACE "GREEN BLLE" 5001 (RAL) ; CONNECTION ( SEE TABLE) : " ‘

AT PARAPET

BY OWNER'S VENDCR, 5'-6" Hx 6'-O" W
COORPINATE STONE VENEER AT

o L |F 5@ CORNICE: MEDIUM SAND FINISH. COLOR: SWeO71 "POPLLAR CRAY"

OTHER EXTERIOR BULDING FINISHES

LADVER 10 ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION EXTERIOR HOLLOW METAL:  PAINT TO MATCH "GAUNTLET GRAY"
REMOVABLE MULLION: SILVER, T0 MATCH ALLIMINUM
WEST ELEVATION BOLLARD COVER: ACCESSIBLE BLLE
— ALUMINUM FRAMES & DOORS:  CLEAR ANODIZED FINISH
SCALE: 3/32" =10 TRANSITION BAGE FLASHING:  PREFINISHED, MATCH UPPER MATERIAL
ROOF LADDER, MILL FINISH, ALUMINUM
LIGHT FIXTURES, SEE ELECTRICAL
CLADDING ALTERNATE
IN LIEL OF LLTRASHIELD COMPOSITE CLADVING, PROVIDE
LONGBOARD CLADDING SYSTEM COMPLETE W/ MFGR. CLIPS &
TRIMS, INSTALL ON FURRING STRIPS PER MANUFACTLRER
SPECIFICATIONS.
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS I_I
PROJECT No. 240504 MetI'O - L
DRAWN BY: JMV
DATE: 12.26.2024 S. HURON STREET & JOE HALL DR.
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN I I

A-3

COPYRIGHT 2024-ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DRAWING REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF HENRICKSON A&P AND IS FOR USE ONLY AS AUTHORIZED BY HENRICKSON A&P

HENRICKSON

ARCHITECTURE + PLANNING



Material
Solid

Storefront

Total

CULVERS - YPSILANTI

North
Material Sf.

444
116

560

% of Total
79%
21%
0%

0%
100%

£xi ARCHITECT %}
iC- NO. ~3
¢8 ....... &

South
Material Sf.
433
127

560

% of Total
77%
23%
0%

0%
100%

East
Material Sf.
180
126

306

% of Total
59%
41%
0%

0%
100%

West
Material Sf.
306

306

% of Total
100%
0%

0%

0%
100%




	231072-Culver's Ypsilanti Civil Sheet Set.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 231072-C100
	2 231072-C101
	3 231072-C102
	4 231072-C103
	5 231072-C104
	6 231072-C105
	7 231072-C201
	8 231072-C202
	9 231072-C203
	10 231072-C501

	O257_Topo-ALTA-Tree.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	X-Base_O257-1-ALTA
	X-Base_O257-2-TREE



	12-26-2024 ARCH RESUBMITTAL.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-2.0


	2025 - Culver's Variance Requests - Draft Motions.pdf
	Suggested Motions:




